~oliow-Up.
iaterials »

REGISTRANT (g NAME sthg!lﬁi EQ‘E: E§§!E& Eﬁ Q
"CURRENT Apprpgs - _ - | . | “

§

0
g

d

o
s
g

12G3I-2g

(INITITAL FILING) l ' AR/S (ANNUAL REPORT) [iET///// |
12632pp (REINSTATENENT, ! ,

SUPpy, (OTHER)

S
DEF 144 (PROXY ) ﬁ

r

' OICF/By., |
BSTANUBECOPY 7o %ﬂz—J




o o o |
SHUN TAK agl € RECEVED
SHUN TAK HOLDINGS LIMITED M LAY -1 A on

EEEEERAR /OQT}/~O7 -

ol Cark: BERER: 242

1

] ’ A.a »

ANNUAL >
REPORT %4 >

&
-
-




CONTENTS

01
02
04
09
10
12
14
32
34
38
44

Corporate Information

Corporate Profile

Management Profile

Financial Highlights and Dividend Schedule
Significant Events

Chairman’s Statement

Review of Operations

Corporate Social Respaonsibility

Schedule of Major Properties

Group Financial Review

Report of the Directors

Layered Terraces

61
67
68
69
N
72
74
77
150
153
155

Report on Corporate Governance Practices
Independent Auditor's Report

Cansolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Financial Statements

Principal Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
Five-Year Financial Summary

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Layered terraces, with their stepped appearance, provide crops with the optimum natural condition to
thrive and prosper, in terms of irrigation, wind speed and sunlight duration. Suitable for a wide variety
of crops, terracing is an effective approach in agriculture to improve harvest quality and quantity.

The terraces depicted in the cover art symbolize the steady, sustained growth of Shun Tak's various
operations in a favourable and dynamic environment. With one clear vision for tomerrow, the Group
is set to celebrate the coming of a new dawn as it continues to make great strides into the future.

Nature is the unifying idea behind this year's annual report, which takes on the lively red color as its
theme; epitomizing Shun Tak's bright, vibrant ptans for the coming year.
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Shun Tak Holdings
Limited (“The Group")
s a leading listed
conglomerate with
core businesses in
the transportation,
property, hospitality
and investment
sectors.

PROPERTY

Established in 1972, the Group (HKSE 242)
has been listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange since 1973 and is currently a
constituent stock in the MSCI Hang Kong
Index and the Hang Seng HK MidCap Index.

TRANSPORTATION

The Group's origins dated back to 1961

to the inauguration of a ferry service
between Hong Kong and Macau with the
incorporation of a shipping company. In a
strategic mave in 1999 to strengtken its

shipping business and expand market share,

the Group successfully merged its shipping
aperation with that of CTS-Parkview
Holdings Limited to create a combined
entity under the brand name "TurboJET"

TurboJET, operated and managed

by Shun Tak-China Travel Shipping
Investments Limited, offers speedy, reliable
and comfortable sea travel services to
passengers across majar destinaticns
within the Pearl River Delta (“PRD"), linking
major cities such as Hong Kong, Macau
and Shenzhen.

TurboJET boasts today one of the largest
fleets of high-speed passenger ferries

in Asia and is the only operator offering
24-hour, high-speed ferry services between
Hong Kong and Macau. TurbolET has

commanded the market-leading position
on this pepular route for more than
40 years.

In 2003, TurboJET launched a unique
inter-regional network comprising a ferry
service 1o link up major international
airports in the PRD under the brand
name “TurbolET Sea Express.” The service
connects the Hong Kong International
Airport with Macau and Shenzhen for
air passengers, further strengthening
the Group's ferry business and market
leadership. In order to better reflect its
nature, the service was recently renamed
the “TurbolET Airport Routes”.

In 2006, a joint-venture company of the
Group signed an agreement with The
Airport Authority Hong Kong to provide
management services at SkyPier, the
permanent cross-boundary ferry terminal
at the Hong Kong International Airpart
scheduled for completion in 2009.

On land, the Group's joint venture
company, Shun Tak & CITS Coach (Macac}
Limited, operates coach services in Macau
and provides direct cross-boundary coach
senvices linking cities in Guangdong
Pravince with Macau,




HOSPITALITY

In 2006, the Group also entered into an
agreement with Air Macau Company
Limited and China National Aviation
Company Limited to form a new Macau-
based, low-cost airline, Macau Asia Express
Limited, which will serve destinations in
mainland China and other parts of Asia.

The expanded network spanning sea, land
and air creates a unique and strategic
international multi-modal transportaticn
network which provides a strong platform
for the Group to capitalize upan increzsing
passenger traffic in the PRD and other parts
of Asia.

PROPERTY

The Group has a prominent and successful
track record in the Macau and Hong Kong
property markets.

The Group owns one of the largest
developatle floor areas in Macau
among Hong Kong-listed companies. [t
is an important player in the Macau's
property market with a host of property
development projects in planning,
construction or launch phases.

One Central, the Group's joint venture
with Hongkong Land Holdings Limited, is
located on a prime waterfront site in Macau

INVESTMENT

it ” i
VR

Peninsula. The sale of its residential portion,
One Central Residences, was phenomenally
successful with more than 97% of the
residential units sold by the end of
December 2007.

Nova City in Taipa is one of the largest
luxury developments in Macau. Sales of the
first three phases have generated strong
public response. The Groug now owns
100% interest in the Nova City project after
an acquisition in December 2007 of the
remaining 75% interest in Nova Taipa -
Urbanizagdes, Limitada.

Harbour Mile, a luxurious mixed-use
complex at a prime site in Nam Van
Macau, is currently under planning.

The Group also plays a prominent role in the
Hong Kang property market with a portfolic
camprising commercial, residential and
retail property ventures, The Group's latest
residential project is Radcliffe in Pokfulzam,
comprising exclusive duplex apartments.
Chatham Gardens, currently under the
planning stage, is another residential
property development project of the Group.

The Group also provides property
management services for multi-functional
residential, commerciatl and industrial
properties in both Hong Kong and Macau.

'mmll\
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HOSPITALITY

The Group was a ptoneer in introducing
top-tier hotel services to Macau through
its investments in Mandarin Oriental
Macau and Westin Resort Macau.

A 6-star hotel, 1o be cperated by the
Mandarin Oriental Hotel Group, will be
built in One Central. The award-winning
Macau Tower, managed by the Group,

is a landmark and major tourist attraction
in Macau.

The Group won a tender from the Hong
Kong SAR Government to jointly build and
operate the Hong Kong SkyCity Marriott
Hotel with a strategic partner.

INVESTMENT

The Group holds significant diversified
investments in Macau and Hong Kong,
including an approximately 11.5%
effective interest in Sociedade de Turismo
e Diversdes de Macau, S.A. ("STDM").
STOM has been driving Macau's dynamic
economic development for decades

and owns an approximately 80%

equity interest in Sociedade de Jogos

de Macau, SA, one of the few gaming
concessionaires licensed by the Macau
SAR Government to operate casinos

in Macau.
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MANAGEMENT PROFILE

Dr. Stanley Ho

GBS
Group Executive Choirman
aged 86

Sir Roger Lobo

CBE,LLD, LP
Independent Non-Executive Director
aged 84

The Group's founder and executive chairman, Dr. Stanley Ho has been a director
of the Company since its incorporation in 1972. He is also 2 director of a number of the
Company's subsidiaries.

Dr. Ho is a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited*, Innowell Investments Limited®,
Alpha Davis Investments Limited®, and the chairman of the publicly-listed Value Convergence
Holdings Limited. Dr. Ho was the chairman of the publicly-listed Melco International
Development Limited up to 15 March 2006,

Dr. He is currently president of The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong.

He is also henorary lifetime chairman of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research, a member of the Court of The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University, as well as a founding henorary life chairman and a director of the
Polyl Development Foundation.

He is a vice patron of the Community Chest of Hong Kong, a trustee of The Better Hong Kong
Foundation, and a patron of the Society of the Academy for Performing Arts.

Dr. Ho was awarded the Gold Bzuhinia Star by the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
Government in 2003.

In Macau, Dr. Ha is the managing direczor of both Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de
Macau, S.A* and Sociedade de Jogos de Macau, S.A., a vice-chairman of the board of directors
of Macau International Airport Compary Limited, co-chairman of the advisory commitiee

of Seng Heng Bank Limited, the chairman of the Board of Directors of Macau Horse Racing
Company, Limited, a member of the Economic Development Council of the Macau Special
Administrative Region Government anc a trustee of Macau Foundation.

Or. He was awarded the Grand Lotus Medal of Honour and the Gold Lotus Medal of Honour
by the Macau Special Administrative Region Government in 2007 and 2001 respectively.

Dr. Ho is a Standing Committee member of the 11th National Committee of the Chinese
People's Political Consultative Conference.

Dr. Ho is the father of Ms. Pansy Ho, the managing director of the Company, Ms, Daisy Ho,
the deputy managing director of the Company and Ms. Maisy Ho, an executive director of the
Company. He is alsg the brother of Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise, a non-executive director
of the Company.

* Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited, Innowelf investments Limited, Alpha Davis Investments Limited ond Sociedade de
Turismo e DiversGes de Macou, 5.A. are substantiof shorefiolders of the Company.

Sir Roger Lobo has been an independent non-executive director of the Company since 1894,
He is also a member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company. He is a vice-patron of the Community Chest of Hong Kong

and The Saciety of Rehabilitation and Crime Preventien, Hong Kong. He is also a member of
the Board of Trustees of Business and Professionals Federation of Hong Kong and a council
member of Caritas Heng Kong.

Sir Roger Lobo is an independent non-executive director of Melco International Development
Limited and PCCW Limited, a director of Johnson & Johnson {Hong Kong) Limited and
Kieldsen & Co. (HK) Ltd.
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Mr. Norman Ho

fCPA.
{ndependent Non-Executive Director
oged 52

Mr. Charles Ho

Independent Non-Executive Director
oged 58

Mr. Yeh V-Nee

BA, JD, American Attorney-at-low
independent Non-Executive Director
aged 49

Dato' Dr. Cheng Yu Tung
OPMS, LD {Hon), DBA (Hon),

DSSc (Hon)

Non-Executive Director

oged 82

Mr. Noerman Ho has been an independent non-executive director of the Company since 2004,
He is also the chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.

Mr. He is an executive director of Hongrway Investments Limited and Tak Hung {Holding)
Company Limited and has aver 20 years of experience in management and property
development. He is also a director of CITIC Pacific Limited, Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Company Limited, Lee Hing Development Limited, Miramar Hotel and Investment Company,
Limited, Starlight International Holdings Limited, Taifook Securities Group Limited and New
World Mabile Holdings Limited. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales, and a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Charles Ho was appointed an independent non-executive director of the Company with
effect from 10 November 2006. He is also a member of the Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company.

Mr. Ha is the chairman and an executive director of Sing Tac News Corporation Limited. He

is also the chairman of Hong Kong Tobacco Company Limited. Mr. Ho contributes much to
public affairs. He is a member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference and an economic consultant to the Shandong Provincial Government
of the People's Republic of China ("PRC"}. He is also an honorary trustee of Peking University
and a trustee of University of International Business and Economics in the PRC. He was
previously an independent non-executive directar of China Petroleum and Chemical
Corporation and China National Aviation Company Limited.

Mr. Yeh V-Nee was appeinted an independent non-executive director of the Company with
effect from 1 January 2007, He is also a member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.

Mr. Yeh graduated from the School of Law at Columbia University and was admitted as

a member cf the California Bar Association in 1984. He is an independent non-executive
director of Arnhold Holdings Limited, Kingway Brewery Holdings Limited and Next Media
Limited, all of which are companies listed in Hong Kong. He is a director of Japan Residential
Assets Manzger Limited, the manager of Saizen Real Estate investment Trust, which is listed
on the Singapore Exchange Limited. He is a co-founder of Value Partners Limited and the non-
executive honorary chairman of Value Partners Group Limited. Mr. Yeh is also the chairman of
Cheetah Investment Management Limited, an investment advisory firm, and the co-founder
and chairman of Argyle Street Management Limited, a boutigue distressed asset management
firm. Mr. Yeh currently sits on the Takeovers & Mergers Panel, the Takeovers Appeal Committee
and the SFC Dual Filing Advisory Group of the Securities and Futures Commission and MPF
Schemes Advisory Committee of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority.

Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung has served as a director of the Company since 1982.

He is also a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited” and an appointed representative
of a corporate director of Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.A*

Dato’ Dr. Cheng is the Chairman of the Hong Kong-listed New World Development Company
Limited and the Hong Kong-listed Meibourne Enterprises Limited. He is also the nen-executive
Chairman of the Hong Kong-listed Lifestyle International Holdings Limited and the Chairman
of Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited. Data’ Dr. Cheng is also an independent non-executive
director of the Hang Kong-listed Hang Seng Bank Limited, which is a member of the Hong
Kong and Shanghai Banking Corperation Group.

* Shun Tok Shipping Company, Limited ond Sociedade de Turismo e DiversGes de Macou, 5.A. ore substantiof shareholders
of the Company.




MANAGEMENT PROFILE

“ Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing. Mrs. Louise Mok has been a non-executive director of the Company since 1999. She is also

| Louise a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.

i Norn-Executive Director Mrs. Mok is a director of Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, SA*

, aged 79

\ Mrs. Mok is the sister of Dr. Stanley Ho the Group executive chairman. She is also the aunt

! of Ms. Pansy Ho, the managing director of the Company, Ms. Daisy Ho, the deputy managing
director of the Company and Ms. Maisy Ho, an executive director of the Company.

: * Sociedadle de Turisma e Diversoes de Mocou, SA. is o substantiof sharehoider of the Company.

Ms. Pansy Ho Ms. Pansy Ho was appointed an execut ve director of the Group when she joined in 1995,

and was appointed the managing director in 1999 to oversee the Group's averall strategic

oged 45 development and management. She is also the chairman of the Executive Committee of
l the Board of Directors, the Remuneration Committee and Namination Committee of the

‘ Managing Director
|
| | Company; and a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Company.

Ms. Ho is the chief executive officer and a director of Shun Tak - China Travel Shipping

! Investments Limited and is directly in charge of the Group's shipping business. She is a

ﬂ director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited”, Innowell Investments Limited*, Megaprosper
‘ Investments Limited®, Alpha Davis Investments Limited® and Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes
[ de Macau, S.A" She is also the chairman of Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment Centre;
} an executive director of Air Macau Company Limited; a director of Macau Asia Express Ltd;

| and an independent non-executive director of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited.

|

\

\

\

For community services, Ms. Ho is an advisory council member of The Better Hong Kong
Foundation; one of the founding honorary advisors and a board director of The University of
Hong Kang Foundation for Educaticnal Development & Research Ltd; a vice chairperson of
Hong Kong Federation of Women and a committee member of UNDP - Peace & Development
Feundation.

; In China, Ms. He is a standing committee member of The Chinese People's Political
Consultative Canference of Beijing; a standing committee member of All-China Federation of
Industry & Commerce and a vice president of the Chamber of Tourism and the Chamber of
Women of the Federation; a vice chair-person of China Scciety for Promotion of the Guangeai
Program; and an executive committee member of The 11th Session of Beijing Women's
Federation. In Macay, she is a member of Macau SAR Tourism Development Committee .

Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor's degree in marketing and international business management from
the University of Santa Clara in the United States.

Ms. Ho is the daughter of Dr. Stanley Ho, the Group executive chairman as well as the sister
of Ms. Daisy Ho and Ms. Maisy Ho, whe are respectively the deputy managing director and an
executive director of the Company. She is also a niece of Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise,

a non-executive director of the Company.

* Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited, Innowali investments Limited, Megaprosper Investments Limited, Alpho Dovis
Investments Limited and Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Mocey, S.A. are substontiol shareholders of the Company.




Ms. Daisy Ho

Deputy Monaging Director
oged 43

Dr. Ambrose So

Executive Director
aged 57

Mr. Patrick Huen

Executive Director
aged 66

Ms. Daisy Ho joined the Group in 1994 and was appointed an executive director of the
Company that year. She became the Group's deputy managing director and chief financial
officer in 1999, Ms. Ho is a member of the Executive Committee of the Board, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company and a director of a number of the
Company's subsidiaries.

In addition to participating in the Group's strategic planning and development, Ms. Ho
is also responsible for the Group's overall financial activities, as well as property sales
and investments.

Ms. Ho is a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited®, Innowell Investments Limited”,
Megaprosper Investments Limited” and Alpha Davis Investments Limited™.

Ms. Ho is also an executive committee member of The Real Estate Developers Association of
Hong Kong; a member of the Hong Kang Institute of Real Estate Administration and Maczo
Chamber of Commerce, member of the Board of Directors of Macac Asseciation of Building
Contractors and Developers; advisory Council of the Canadian International School of Hong
Kong; chairman and governor of University of Toronto (Hong Kong} Foundation; Hong

Kong advisor to the Dean’s Advisory Board of Rotman School of Management, University of
Toronto; and governor of The Canadian Chamber of Commerce in Hong Keng.

Ms. Ho has been appointed as a committee member of The Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference of Tianjin in 2008.

Ms. Ho holds a Master of Business Administration degree in finance from the University of
Taronto and a Bachelor's degree in marketing from the University of Southern California.

Ms. Ho is the daughter of Dr. Stanley Ho, the Group executive chairman and the sister of

Ms. Pansy Ho, the managing director of the Company and Ms. Maisy Ho, an executive director
of the Company. She is also a niece of Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise, a non-executive
director of the Cempany.

* Shun Tok Shipping Company, Limited, Innoweli Investments Limited, Megeprosper investments Limited and Alpho Dovis
Investments Limited gre substentiol sharehoiders of the Company.

Dr. Ambrose So joined the Group in 1975 and has been an executive director of the Company
since 1991. He is also a director of a number of the Company’s subsidiaries. br. 5o is an
independent non-executive director of Yu Ming Investments Limited, a listed company in
Hong Kong. He is a director of the University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research. Dr. So is a commiitee member of the 11th National Committee of
the Chinese Peaple’s Political Consultative Conference and the Vice President of the Chinese
Culture Promotion Society.

Dr. So holds a Bachelor's degree in Science from the University of Heng Kong and a Doctoral
degree in Management Studies.

Mr. Patrick Huen joined the Group in 1979 and has been an executive directar of the Company
since 1991. He is also a member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors and a
director of a number of the Company's subsidiaries.

Mr. Huen is also the vice chairman and executive director of Seng Heng Bank Limited; an
executive director of Macau International Airport Company Limited and Estoril Sol, SGPS,

a company listed on the Lisboa Stock Exchange in Portugal. He is a fellow member of the
UK Chariered Institute of Bankers and a member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute. He is
alsa a member of the Economic Council of Macau SAR.
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Mr. Anthony Chan

Executive Director
aged 61

Ms. Maisy Ho

Executive Director
oged 40

Mr. David Shum

Executive Director
oged 53

Mr. Anthony Chan joined the Group in 1387 and has been an executive director of the
Company since 1991, He is also a director of a number of the Company's subsidiaries.

Mr. Chan is a director of The Real Estate Developers Association of Hang Kong; President of
the Hong Kong Association for the Advancement of Real Estate and Construction Technolagy;
and a {ellow member of both the Property Consuttant Society UK and the Hong Kong Institute
of Real Estate Administration. He is responsible for the Group’s property development in
mainland China.

Mr. Chan has been appointed as a committee member of The Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, Guangdeng Provinee since 2002.

Ms. Maisy Ho joined the Group in 1996 znd has been an executive director of the Company
since 2001, She is also a member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors and
a director of a number of the Company's subsidiaries.

Since joining the Group, she has been responsible for overseeing the strategic planning and
operations of the property managemeni division, as well as retail and merchandising division
of the Company.

InHong Kong, Ms. Ho is a Vice Secretary of Hong Kong United Youth Association; Chairman
of Membership Committee and Council Member of Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate
Administrators; Vice President of The Hong Kong Association for the Advancement of Real
Estate & Construction Technology Limited; Vice Chairman of The Chinese General Chamber
of Commerce Young Executive Committes; Honorary President of 11th Hang Kong Junior
Police Call; and Honorary Vice President of Hong Kong Girl Guide. She is a member of The
Real Estate Developers Association of Hog Kong; an associate of The Hong Kong Institute of
Facility Management; and member of International Professignal Security Association

(Hong Kang). Ms. He is also a holder of Estate Agent's Licence (Individual),

In Macau, Ms. Ho is an Honorary President of Property Management Business Association
Macao; and Lady Committee Member of Macac Chamber of Commerce.

In China, she is a Committee Member of The Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Liao Ning Pravince; Comm ttee Member of All-China Youth Federation;
Standing Committee Member of Beijing Youth Federation; Standing Committee Member of
Liao Ning Youth Federatign; and Vice-Chzirman of Jitin Youth Federation and Jilin Youth
Entrepreneurs’ Organization respectively.

Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor's degree in mass communication and psychology from Pepperdine
University, US.A.

Ms. Ho is the daughter of Dr. Stanley Ho, the Group executive chairman and the sister of

Ms. Pansy Ho, the managing director of the Company and Ms. Daisy Ho, the deputy managing
director of the Company. She is also a nieze of Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise, a
non-executive director of the Company.

Mr. David Shum joined the Group in 1992 and has been an executive director of the Company
since 2004. He is also a member of the Exacutive Committee of the Board of Directors and

a director of a number of the Company's subsidiaries. He is responsible for the investment
activities of the Group.

Mr. Shum is a direcior of Sociedade de Tuiismo e Diversdes de Macau, SA*

Mr. Shum holds a Master's degree in Business Administration from the University of
California, Berkeley, USA.

* Sociedode de Turisma e Diversbes de Macou, S.A. is o substentiol sharenalder of the Campany.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND DIVIDEND SCHEDULE

Financial Highlights

2007 2006

(HK$'000) (HK$000)

Turnaver 3,318,137 2,508,804

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Campany 1,013,548 663,916

Total equity 15,383,130 10,736,773
Earnings per share (HK cents}

- basic 45.7 310

- diluted 439 29.7

Dividends per share (HK cents) 14.0 125

Net asset value per share (HK§) 6.6 49

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of 2,218,420,201 shares (2008: 2,144,226,359 shares) in issue
during the year. The calculation of diluted zarnings per share is based on the weighted average number of 2,306,385,218 shares [2006: 2,232,941,133
shares) in issue after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Dividend Schedule

Announcement of final dividend 8 April 2008
Deadline for lodging of all transfers 13 June 2008 - 4:30pm
Closure of register of members 16 June to 19 June 2008
Annual General Meeting 19 june 2008

Posting of dividend warrant to shareholders 3 July 2008




SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
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February

June

& The Group's TurbolET ferry service recorded a record-high
sailing frequency during Chinese New Year, registering
356 trips in a single day, including 317 trips on the popular
Hong Kong-Macau route.

= Macau Tower was awarded the
“Tourism Medal of Merit" frem the
Macau SAR Government in recognition
of its leading role in promoting tourism

in the enclave.

September

The Group commenced handover to individual purchasers
of the four residential towers of Nova City 2, the luxury
residential development in Macau.

The Group announced the acquisition of 500%

and 25% interests of Nova Taipa -
Urbanizacdes, Limitada frem
Hopewell Holdings Ltd. and
Sociedade de Turismo e
Diversdes de Macau,

S.A. (STDM) respectively.

October

o The Group placed 140 miliion ordinary shares at HK$12.25
each through CLSA Limited for total net proceeds of
approximately HK$1,687 million,

Radcliffe, the Group's luxury residential development in
Pokfulam, was launched and received positive market response.




July

o TurbolET ferry service celebrated its 45th anniversary a Transportation division commenced the new Macau-Shekou
of regional passenger transportation. raute services in co-operation with Shenzhen Xunlong
Shipping Company.

1w R
AR Yoarn
Ty

December

e Upstream airline check-in service = The Group acquired 100% ownership of Nova Taipa -

was officially introduced ai Urbanizagées, Limitada on completion of sale and purchase
the Macau and Shenzhen ferry agreements with Hopewell Holdings Ltd. and STDM to purchase
terminals for the convenience their 50% and 25% respective interests.
of transit air passengers

departing from the Hong Kong o The Group's subsidiary, Clean Living (Macau) Limited, further

International Airport. extended its high-guality professional laundry service for
premier institutional clients in Macau.

o TurboJET ferry service achieved a record high passenger

volume since its inception, serving ¥4.3 million people in 2007,

including 12.75 million passengers on its well-traveled Hong

Kong-Macau route.




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

The past year was one in which
the |Group's diversified exposure in
the transportation, property and
hosﬂjitality sectors sustained its

positive momentum, particularly in
Macau where the Group's operations
beneﬁited from its booming tourism

and economic growth.

The Group's profit attributable to
sharehalders for the year ended

31 December 2007 was HK$1,013.5
million (2006: HK$663.9 million). Basic
earnings per share were HK 45.7 cents
{2006: HK 31.0 cents).

Subject to approval by our sharehclders
at the Annual General Meeting on

19 June 2008, the Directors recommend
a final dividend of HKX 7.0 cents per
share (2006: HK 8.0 cents per share).

[n addition to the interim dividend

of HK 7.0 cents per share previcusly
paid (2006: HK 4.5 cents), the total
dividends for the year amounted

to HK 14 cents per share {2006:

HK 12.5 cents).

The Group's transportation division
celebrated the 45th anniversary of its
TurbolET passenger ferry service, which
has always been the market leader

on the Hong Kong-Macau route. This
route achieved a record-high volume of
approximately 12.8 million passengers
last year. The TurboJET Airport

Routes, connecting the Hong Korig
International Airport with Macau and
Shenzhen destinations, alse recorded
record-high passenger volumes. In an
agreemeni with The Airport Authority
Hong Kong, the Group's joint-venture
company under the iransportation
division will provide management
services at SkyPier, the airport's new
permanent cross-boundary ferry

terminal scheduled to open in 2003.
The division's land transportation
arm increased its operating fleet to
approximately 100 coaches to meet

strong passenger demand in Macau,

The increased connectivity that will
result from the Group's spreading
sea-land-air transportation platform
will enhance convenience for travelers
while broadening the Group's revenue

base in the region.

The Group is now one of the largest
property developers in Macau. As
Mzcau's primary housing market

continues to expand, the Group is well-




positioned to meet demand for quality
housing in prime locations. Market
receptivity to the Group's properties
has berne this out over the past two
years. Response to the Group's luxury
development on the Macau NAPE
waterfrong, One Central Residences,
has been nothing short of phenomenal
and set the benchmark for Macau's
luxury property sector. Mare than

97% of residential units were sold by
end-2007. One Central Residences is
part of the One Central joint-venture
development with Hongkong Land
Holdings Limited. This project, in which
the Group holds a 51% interest, will
also include an upscale retail mall,
luxury hotel and serviced apartments
set to faunch in 2009.

Following completion of its acquisition
of 75% interest in Nova City in
December, the Group currently

owns 1000% interest in the property
development in Taipa, Macau. This will
increase the Group's developable floor
areg in Macau and provide the property
division with mare flexibility in the
project’s design and management.
During the year, a significant increase
in the selling price of pre-sale
residential units of Nova City 3 was
achieved. The Group believes that
demand for quality housing in Macau
will remain strong with the buovant
economy there and the rising income

level of local residents.

Harbour Mile, the Group's flagship
Nam Van mixed-use development
project adjacent to Macau Tower,

is under planning. The Group is in
discussion with Macau SAR
Government to finalise the
development plan. The Group's
property developments in Macau will
be enhanced by new infrastructure

initiatives planned by the government.

The Group's acclaimed hotel
invgstments, Mandarin Oriental
Macau and Westin Resort Macau, also
benefited from Macau's business and
leisure visitor growth. In addition to

a new hotel planned as part of One
Central, the Group's hotel investments
include the SkyCity Marriott Hotel
scheduled for completion this year at
the Hong Kong International Airport.

The Group's strategic investment in
Sociedade de Turismo ¢ Diversdes de
Macau, S.A. ("STDM") continued to
generate substantial dividends in 2007.
The Group believes its various ventures
with STDM strengthen its leadership
role in serving Macau's visitors

and residents.

In September 2007, the Group placed
140 million new ordinary shares to
independent third parties in a top-

up placement. The net proceeds of
approximately HK$1.7 billion from the

top-up placement further strengthened
the Group's financial position and
capability to capture invesiment
opportunities in Macau's property
market. As at 31 December 2007, the
Group had bank balances and deposits
of approximately HK$3.6 billion.

The Group is strategically leveraged to
capitalize upon the Pearl River Delta's
favorable economic environment,
particularly in Macau. Its synergistic
operations will continue 1o be a source
of revenue growth and solidify the
Group's position as the premier brand
in Macau and one of the region's
leading diversified conglomerates. The
Group anticipates that its strategic
investments in Macau will result

in spectacular grawth of its core

businesses in the coming years.

| extend my appreciation to the Group's
management, staff, shareholders and
business partners for their invaluable
support in helping the Group to
achieve market leadership in its core
businesses, and to seek and meet new

challenges for future growth.

@}'WM%

Stanley Ho
Group Executive Chairman
8 Apnil 2008







REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

TRANSPORTATION

VISIONARY
LEADERSHIP

Tm—— i The Group is strongly committed
— to serving the Pear! River Delta
region through its expanding

international sea-land-air
transportation network. Planned
significant investment in fleet

. LT e T expansion will meet rising
-2 e T 5 7 T traveler demand.




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

TRANSPORTATION

Skllun Tak-China Travel Shipping
Investments Limited ("STCTS"),
thfe Group's shipping operation
and one of the largest high-
speed ferry operators in Asia,
celebrated its 45th anniversary

of service in 2007. It sustains

m%rket leadership on the

p?pular Hong Kong-Macau
route, a position that it has held
for more than four decades.

Operating under the trade name "TurbolJET", the division
owns a fleet of 32 vessels and is the only operator offering
24-hour ferry services between Hong Kong and Macau,

To reflect the energetic spirit that characterizes its market
leadership position, TurboJET introduced during the

year a new logo design and red fleet color, which will be
integrated in all its vessels.

iy y

o T .

As a result of the regional dynamic economic growth and
new evolving attractions in the Pearl River Delta Region
("PRD"}, TurboJET recorded a 15% increase in passenger
volume in 2007 to over 14 million passengers, including a
record high of approximately 12.8 million passengers on
its Hong Kong-Macau route. Sailing frequency registered
its nighest levels during the 2007 Chinese New Year
holidays, with up to 356 trips in a single day. With the
increased revenue, the transportation division recorded an
appraximately 9% year-on-year growth in operating profit
to HK$259 million for the year ended 31 December 2007
{2006: HK$237 million), despite high fuel prices.

In July 2007, TurboJET co-operated with Shenzhen Xunlong
Shipping Company to launch a new Macau-Shekou ferry
service route to increase connectivity between Macau and
the PRD region.

TurboJET Airport Routes connecting the Hong Kong
international Airport and several key destinations in the
PRD, including the airports in Macau and Shenzhen,
continue to be increasingly popular with travelers.

The service enables passengers to transit conveniently
without Hong Kong customs and immigration formalities.
For further convenience of overseas-bound passengers,
upstream airline check-in service was introduced at the
ferry terminals in Macau and Shenzhen for people
departing from the Hong Kong !nternational Airport.




The Group is committed to enhancing passenger
convenience through its international multi-modal
transportation network in the PRD region with Macau as
the hub. Through the Hong Kong International Airport
Ferry Terminal Services Ltd., its 40%-owned joint venture,
the Group entered into a three-year agreement with

The Airport Autharity Hong Kong to provide management
services at SkyPier, the Hong Kong International Airport's
new, permanent cross-boundary ferry terminal scheduled
for completion in 2009, The terminal is one of the key
features of SkyCity, the airport's major business and
leisure development.

On land, Shun Tak & CITS Coach (Macao) Limited, which
operates coach service within Macau and cross-boundary
to several major cities in the Guangdong Province, currently
has almost tripled its operating fleet to approximately

100 vehicles since end of December 2006. The coach
operation recorded approximately 12 times last year's profits
resulting from the opening of new attractions in Macau.

Extending its transportation network to air travel, the Group
established a joint venture with China National Aviation
Company Limited to hold a 49% interest in a new Macau-

N Shenzhen Airport

A{_ Fu Yong Ferry Terminal

// > :
o ’ .
Macau ;
— Airport Routes

e PR Routes

based airline, Macau Asia Express Limited ("MAX"). MAX
is a 510 subsidiary of Air Macau Company Limited, the

enclave’s flagship carrier. It will offer individual travelers
value-for-money flights and travel packages.

Looking forward, the division will continue its strong
commitment to serving the PRD region’s transportation
needs as one of the leading transportation operators.
The division anticipates a significant investrent in fleet
expansion and refurbishment to meet rising

passenger demand.







REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

PROPERTY

REFINED
CRAFTSMANSHIP

The Group i1s one of the leading
property developers in Macau.
Its portfolio of quality well-
located residential and

commercial developments
continues to generate strong
market response.




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

PROPERTY

!Thla Group has emergedl as
:onIe of the leading property

developers in Macau. Its
property development projects

recorded both significant
pr(i)gress and substantial market
enthusiasm in both Hong Kong
and Macau during the year.

The Group's property division reported an operating profit
of HK$287 million (2006: HK$84 miltion) for the year ended
31 December 2007, which was mainly attributable to the
recognition of profit from Nova City Phase 2 and the launch
of Radcliffe.

Harbour Mile

In Macau

Nova City

Nava City is one of the largest luxury property
developments in Macau. The development’s first three
phases f2ature landscaped gardens and a deluxe clubhouse
spanning 210,000 square feet, among the largest of such
amenities of Macau’s residential developments. Nova City 2,
comprising four residential towers, was completed in the
second quarter 2007 and more than 98% of the residential
units were sold. Handover of the residential units to
individugl purchasers commenced in June 2007.

Pre-sale of Nova City 3 commenced in December 2006 and

more units were launched at increasing prices in 2007. As
at 21 December 2007, mare than 87% of residential units
were sold. Superstructure works for the four residential
towers of Nova City 3 is scheduled for completion in stages
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by 2008. Remaining phases of the development are under
planning. Accessibility to Nova City will be enhanced by
the proposed light rapid-transit route,

In December 2007, the Group completed sale and purchase
agreements with Hopewell Holdings Ltd. and Sociedade

de Turismo e Diversoes de Macau, S.A. ["STDM") to acquire
50% and 25%, respectively, of the interests in Nova Taipa -
Urbanizagoes, Limitada. The Group currently owns 100%
interest in the whole project, facilitating more design and
management flexibility.

One Central

One Central is the Group's joint-venture development with
Hongkong Land Holdings Limited on a prime Macau NAPE
waterfront site. Superstructure works are in progress and
are scheduled for completion in 2009. One Central, which
offers unobstructed scenic views of Nam Van Lake, will
comprise approximately 1.6 million square feet of luxury
residential and serviced apartments, an upscale retail
arcade of about 400,000 square feet and a 208-room
luxury hotel that will be managed by Mandarin Oriental
Hotel Group. Pre-sale of One Ceniral Residences to both
institutional investors and the public commenced in

late 2006 and was well-received by the public. Four duplex
units were offered in December 2007 through a market
tender exercise, Pre-sale of featured and serviced units will
be launched in 2008. The Group holds a 51% interest in
the development.

One Central

Harbour Mile

Harbour Mile, the Group's flagship development on the
Nam Van site centrally situated on the waterfront adjacent
to Macau Tower, is under planning for a mixed-use complex.

Cotai Site

The Group is in discussion with the Macau SAR Government
on its plan to develop a site in Cotai with STDM in place of
the originally-announced site in Taipa. The Cotai site will

be zoned for hospitality and entertainment uses. The Group
halds an 80% interest in the project and STDM holds the
remaining 20%.




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

PROPERTY

Taipa Project

The Group acquired a 79% interest in a columbarium
development project in Taipa, Macau and recognized a gain
of HK$231 million from the excess of interest in fair value
of net assets acquired over costs of acquisition. The design
of the proposed columbarium is in progress. Construction
work is scheduled to commence in 2008 with completion
scheduled for 2010,

In Hong Kong and mainland China
Radcliffe

Radcliffe is a luxury residential development located at
120 Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong. It features ten exclusive
duplex apartments of over 3,000 square feet each and was
completed in the first quarter of 2007. 60% of the duplex

units were recognized as sale by the end of December 2007.

Chatham Gardens

Demolition works at Chatham Gardens in Kowloon were
completed in September 2006. Design of the residential
towers and commercial podium is in progress. Construction
works is expected to commence in the second quarter

of 2008 with completion scheduled for 2011,

The Westwood

The Westwood, a large-scale modern commercial podium
with over 220,000 square feet at The Belcher's, is the largest
shopping complex in Western Mid-Levels and popular for
its one-siop shopping convenience. Public accessibility to
the shopping complex will be enhanced by construction of
the University Station of the Mass Transit Railway ("MTR"),
scheduled for completion no later than 2014, The property
has generated satisfactory rental and management income
for the Group since its opening.

Liberté Place

Liberté Flace, a commercial complex in West Kowloon,
recordec a satisfactory rental income in 2007 with average
occupancy rate above 970%. A connecting passage to the
Lai Chi Kok MTR Station is under construction and
scheduled for completion in 2009. The pedestrian passage
will improve access to Liberté Place.

Guangzhou Shun Tak Business Centre

In Guangzhou, the Shun Tak Business Centre camprises a
32-storey office tower and a six-storey shopping arcade.
The proparty recorded satisfactory leasing performance

during the year.




Property Services With the recent opening of a new plant in Macau, the

Shun Tak Property Management Lirited {"STPML’), Group's wholly-owned subsidiary Clean Living (Macau)

the Group's property management division, provides Limited, further extended its professional laundry service

comprehensive quality services to a diversified range of for premier institutional clients in Macau. lts 30,000-

residential, commercial and industrial praperties. The square-foot plant is equipped with new statc-of-the-art

property portfolio under the division's management laundry machines designed for high-quality service.
extends to mare than 12 miilion sguare feet in Hong
Kong and Macau. The division add=d Nova City 2 and
the Radcliffe to its portfolio in 2007 and it will add
One Central by 2009. STPML is the first Hong Kong

company awarded an 1503001 certificate in Macau.

The division also offers fifestyle concept services there
under the brand name “Living Matters” that promote
quality living. These extensive privileged personal
services include interior decoration, floral design and
concierge services.

1SS Macau Services Limited, a synergistic joint veniure
between STPML and ISS Hong Kong Services Limited,
provides a comprehensive range of cleaning services

With the addition of properties to its management
portfolio and complementary initiatives in property

that enhance working and living environments to cleaning, lifestyle concept and laundry services, the

division anticipates significant future revenue growth.

commercial and residential developments in both

Hong Kong and Macau.







REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

HOSPITALITY

UNIQUE
POSITIONING

The Group’s hospitality enterprises
in Macau, which include hotels,
business facilities and leisure
attractions, serve a dynamic visitor
market. They are strategically
positioned to capitalize on the
growth of the region’s newest

entertainment hub.




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

HOSPITALITY

Macau's tourism, entertainment
and conference sectors, as

well as general travel in the
Pearl River Delta ("PRD’)

region, continued to grow

and prosper to the benefit of
the Group. Tourist arrivals in
Macau reached more than
27‘mil|ion people during 2007,
representing a year-on-year

inc‘.rease of 23%.

The Group's hospitality division continues to benefit from
Macau's dynamic economic boom. The opening of new
attractions and development of infrastructure all contribute
to an increase in visitor arrivals. The hospitality division,
pariicularly the travel-related businesses, reported an
increase in aperating profit to HK$43 million in 2007
(2006: HK$27 million).

The Group's acclaimed 50%-owned Mandarin Oriental
Macau and 34.9%-owned Westin Resort Macau ("Westin"}
have trzditionally held prominent positions in Macau's
luxury hotel market. Both recorded a year-on-year
increase in net profit despite keen competition for hotel
guests. Westin was designated “Asia's Leading Sports
Resort 2007" at the World Travel Awards 2007 and, for

the third consecutive year, Westin was voted the "Best
Business Hotel in Macau” by readers of Business Traveller
China magazine.

The Macau Golf & Country Club {"MGCC"), Macau's premier
golf cluk adjacent to the Westin, recorded satisfactary
performance during the year. The Westin, together with
the MGCC, is the only resort in Hong Kong and Macau that
offers international-standard 18-hole golf facilities.

The Group’s 70%-owned joint-venture Hong Kong SkyCity
Marrictt Hotel project is located in the eastern section of
SkyCity, the major business and leisure development of the
Hong Kong International Airport on Lantau fsland. The new
five-star waterfront hotel, projected to have 1,000 rooms,
will be developed in two phases with 658 rooms in the
first phase. Superstructure works for the first phase are

in progress with completion scheduled for Jate 2008. The
hotel will be managed by Marriott Hotels International BV.

DA VINCI

AN ENHIBLT KM

\

- .
Grt\'wf in mﬂc‘“

. "h:,,,m rl winoD
A VINCI

A FAHIRTON L




Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment Center ("Macau
Tower"), managed by the Group, is a uniquely popular tourist
attraction for its adventure activities, It has also become

the preferred site for Macau's burgeoning bangueting,
conventions, conferences and exhibitions sector. In February,
Macau Tower was awarded the Tourism Medal of Merit from
the Macau SAR Gavernment for its outstanding contribution
to Macau tourism. Among its most recent distinctions,
Macau Tower was designated the "Best Brand Enterprise
2007" by the Hong Kong Productivity Council and the
“Trendiest Tourist Destination” by Guangzhou Daily.

During the year, Macau Tower has recorded an approximately
8% year-on-year growth in visitors with an approximately
36% year-on-year growth in sales for the business

of meetings, incentives, conferences, exhibitions and
banguets. More than 5.8 million people have visited Macau
Tower since its opening in 2001. Its major attractions include
SkyJump, a 233-meter controlled-descent deceleratar facility,
and a 233-meter-high Bungy Jump, which together recorded
more than 7,000 jumps in 2007, Both SkyJump and Bungy
Jump are listed in the Guinness World Records as the world's

highest adventure facilities in their respective categories.







REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

INVESTMENT

ROS\(K
PROSPECTS

The Group's synergistic

businesses will continue to
benefit from the Pearl River
Delta’s promising economy,
particularly in Macau, where
the Group is now established

as a premier brand.




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

INVESTMENT

Tr]prough its leading
transportation, tourism
and hospitality businesses,
the Group has contributed

Sthbstantially to the
economic development of
the Pearl River Delta region,
particularly Macau.

The Group is committed to facilitating further regicnal
development and will pursue those premium investment
opportunities that complement its goals and its position as
a leading regional canglomerate.

The Graup owns an effective interest in Sociedade

de Turismo ¢ Diversdes de Macau, S.A. ["STDM") of
approximately 11.5%. In 2007, the Group recognized
HK$61 million in ordinary dividends declared by STDM for
the year 2006. STDM owns an approximately 80% equity
interest in Sociedade de Jogos de Macau S.A. {*SIM”),

one of the few gaming concessionaires licensed by the
Macau SAR Government to operate casinos in Macau.




In addition to its gaming activities, STOM holds interests in several
hotels in Macau, the Macau International Airport and Air Macau
Company Limited, the enclave’s flagship carrier. STDM is also active

in major property development and infrastructure projects, including Ma ca u

Macau Tower, for which the Group has held an operational and

property management agreement since its opening in 2001,

Macau Matters Company Limited, the Group's retail arm, capitalizes
on consumer-related opportunities resulting from Macau's expanding
tourism and the growing affluence of its residents. It has operated

two major retail outlets in Macau Tower since 2006, Toys “R" Us -

Macau and Warner Brothers Studic Stare.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Through its active, ongoing
efforts to support social,
educational and environmental
imperatives in Hong Kong and
Macau, the Group is committed
to contributing to and improving
the quality of life in its greater
community. [t sponsors a wide
range of activities and programs
toward this aim.

The Group's employees participated in many community
events during 2007, raising more than HK$ 150,000 in
support of charitable activities, including the Community
Chest Hang Kong and Macau Walks for Millions, Salvation
Army Macau Q! Day and the Oxfam Trailwatker.

Through the Helping Hand Program, the Shun Tak Volunteer
Team reached out directly to those in need by paying visits
to homes for the elderly. The Team participated in special

| ‘SHUN TAld—Fﬁ

games and entertainment programs for the benefit of
elderly residents.

To encourage Jocal students who are interested in a
maritime career, the Group's transportation division
launched a scholarship program for students committed
to pursuing maritime transportation studies. In 2008,

the division will award scholarships totaling HK$ 150,000
to four students representing Hong Kong Polytechnic
University, Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education
(Tsing Yi), Maritime Services Training Institute and

Hong Kong Sea School. The TurbolET Scholarship Program
will be awarded annually.




In addition, the transgortation divisian currently sponsors
two graduates from Hong Kong Sea School in the six-
month seaman’s training course at the Vocational Training
Council in Tai Lam Chung. Sponsorship includes a monthly
expense allowance. After the graduates successfully
completed training, the division will employ them as sailors
in its ferry operations.

The Group also undertook several initiatives to encourage
environment-friendly practices in bath its workplace

and business activities, including recycling programs for
reusable materials and the use of eco-friendly paint on
its TurbolET fleets.
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caption:

01 The Marau Community Chest Walks for Millions

02 Visit of Helping Hand Elderly Home

03 Salvation Army Hong Kong & Macau 0! Day

04 Oxfam Trailwalker

05 The Hong Kong Community Chest Walks for Millions
06 TurkolET Scholarship Award Presentation Ceremony
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SCHEDULE OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

Properties for Development andfor Sale

Hong Kong
Chatham Gardens

Radeliffe
{formerly 120
Pokfulam Road)

SkyCity Marriott Hotel

Macau
One Central

Nova City

Phase Il
Phase ll|

Phase IV
Phase V

Lote J, Aterro de Pac On,
Taipa

Approx.

Total Gross
Floor Area for
the Project
(5g.m)

1,346

42,621

218,419

2,092
80,462

63,279
275815°

6,522

Approx.
Total Site
Area for
the Project
(5q.m)

3,786
1,684

13,776

1,858

18,344

8881
10,388

5426
23,843

2,200

Primary
lse

Residenial

Hetel

Residential/
CommercialfHotel

Residentialf
Commercial

Columbarium

* subject to approval by the Macau SAR Government on application for change of use.

Properties Under Acquisition

Macau

Harbour Mile (Note 1)

Estrada Marginal
da Itha Verde
n0.701-741 (Note 2)

Approx.

Total Gross
Floor Area for
the Project
{Sq.m)

359,532

18,637

Approx.
Total Site
Area for
the Project
[5g.m)

39,800

2,942

Primary
Lise

Residentialf
Commercial/
Hotel/Casino

Hoel

Group's
Interest

51%
100%

70%

L%

51%

100%

719%

Group's
Interest

100%

100%

Development
Progress
as of Dec 2007

Under planning
Compieted

Superstruciure
works in progress

. landbank

Superstructure
works in progress

Completed
Superstructure
works in progress
Land bank

Land bank

Under planning

Development
Progress
as of Dec 2007

Land bank

tand bank

Estimated
Completion
Date

20m

Estimated
Cempletion
Date




Properties Under Planning

Approx. Total

Approx. Total

Gress Floor Area Site Area Primary
(Sg.m} {Sq.m) Use
Baia de Nossa 200,000 80,656 Hotel/
Senhora de Esperanca, Commercial
Taipa, Macau (Note 3}
Rawai Beach, Phuket, - 36,800 Hotel
L Ihailand o ) o
Properties Held by the Group for Own Use
Approx. Total Approx. Total
Gross Floor Area Site Area Primary
{Sq.m) (Sq.m) Use
Penthouse, 39/F, 1823 - QOffice
West Tower, Premises
Shun Tak Centre,
200 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong
83 and 95 Hing Wah 20,602 19,139 Shipyards
Street West, Kowlgon
Macau International
Centre, Macau
2fF to 4fF (whole floor} 2,894 - Staff
and Flats A, B, C Quarters
of 5fF, Block 12
Fats E of 8-11/F, 473 - Staff
Block 12 Quarters
Edificio industrial 380 - Plant

1 Fu Tai, Macau
| Unit A4.on 4fF

Group's
Interest

80%

Group's
Interest

100%

42.6%

100%

42.6%

100%

Development

Progress Year of

as of Dec 2007 Lease Expiry

Land bank 2049

Land bank Freehold
S|

Development

Progress Year of

as of Dec 2007 Lease Expiry

- 2055

renewable

to 2130

- 2051

- 10 years

commencing

on 20 Mar

- 2006 and

renewable for
further terms
until 2049

2013
renewable
to 2049




SCHEDULE OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

Investment and Hotel Properties

The Westwood,
8 Belcher's Street,
Hong Kong

The Belcher's,
89 Pok Fu Lam Road,
Hong Kong

Liberte Place,
833 Lai Chi Kok Road,
Kowloon

Liberté,
833 Lai Chi Kok Road,
Kowloon

Seymour Place, LG/F & G/F,

60 Robinson Road,
Hong Kong

Seymour Place,
GfF, 1fF - 3/F,
60 Robinson Road,
Hong Kong

Monmouth Place, L1 - 14,
9L Kennedy Road,
Hong Kong

Starhouse Plaza,
Shop No. 5B on GfF,
and portion of Shops
in Basement, Star House,
excluding Shop A,
3 Salisbury Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

Approx.
Total Gross
Floor Area
{Sq.m)

20,724

572 motor car
parking spaces

. 33 motorcyete

" parking spaces

5,600

515 motor car

. parking spaces

140 lorry
parking spaces

45 motorcycle
parking spaces

974

26 parking
Spaces

18 parking
spaces

2,643

Approx.
Total
Site Area
(Sq.m)

1

I

Primary
Use

Commercial

Carpark

Carpark

Commercial

Carpark

Carpark

Carpark

Commercial

Carpark

Carpark

Commercial
Shopping
Arcade

Group's
Interest

5i%p

516

51%

64.530%

64.5500

54.513%

64.56%

1000%

100%

100%

10C%

Qccupancy
Rate
as of

Dec 2007

85%

100%

18.18%

96.134%

90.7%

5500

48.89%

100%

69.20

§8.9%

97.9%

Monthly
Average
Rental Rate
for 2007

HK$243
psm

HK$3,200
per carpark
per menth
HK$1,000
per carpark
per month

HK$359
psm

HK$1,500
per carpark
per month
HK$1,800
per carpark
per month
HK$300
per carpark
per month

HK$448
psm

HK$3,150
per carpark
per month

HK$2,000
to 3,500
per carpark
per month
HK$414
psm

Approx.
Lettable
Floor Area
(Sg.ml

14,682

4,083

822

2,129

Year of
Lease
Expiry

2030

2030

2030

2049

2049

2049

2049

2858

2858

2047

2863




Approx.  Approx. Occupancy Monthly Approx.

Total Gross Total Rate Average lettable  Year of
Floor Area  Site Area Primary Group's as of Rental Rate  Floor Area Lease
(Sq.m) [Sq.m) Use Interest  Dec 2007 for 2007 {Sa.m) Expiry
Mandarin Qriental Macau, 50,801 9,865 Hotel 50% - - - 2017
Avenida da Amizade,
Macau
Extension in the Quter 1369 15,176 Resort 50% - - - 2007
Harbour New . renewable
Reclamation Zone, Macau 10 2049
(Note 4)
Shun Tak House, 11 Large do 2,731 - Commercial 10G% 100% MOP199 2,673 Freehold
Senade, Macau psm
The Westin Resort Macau 42,285 767373 Hotelf 34.9% - - - 2013
and Macau Golf & ‘ Golf Course renewable
Country Club, | to 2049
Hac Sa Beach, Coloane,
Macau
Nova Taipa Gardens, Macau 3463 —  Commerical 100% 85% MOP151 3,463 2015
psm
Nova City Phase |, Macau 727 —  Commerical 100% 490 MOP285 727 2031
psm
Shun Tak Business Centre, 28,453 - Office 60% 90.5% RMB76 28,453 2045
246 Zhongshan Si Road, psm
Guangzhou, PRC 5,801 — Commerical 60% 100% RMB89 5,801 2035
Shopping psm
Arcade
5" parking - Carpark 60% 71%  RMB600O to - 2035
spaces 1,200
per carpark
per month
Notes:

{1} Completion date of the acquisition is extended to on or before 30 June 2008 because additicnal time is needed for the Macau SAR Government to finalize the
Master Plan for the Nam Van District and the site area for Harbour Mile first before the submitted development plans can be aparoved.

[2)  Completion pending issuance and publication of land concession contract by the Macau SAR Government.
(3} Subject to agreement with the Macau SAR Government for replacement of another site, having the same gross floor area, in Cotai, Macau.

(4)  Renewal has been submitted pending written confirmation from the Macau 5AR Government.
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Turnover Analysis

TURNOVER BY DIVISION

2.8%

(HK$ miliian) 2007

Transportation 2,011

Property 846

Hospitality 368

Investment and 93
others

Total 3,318

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

(HK$ million) 2007
Hong Kong 1,718
Macau 1,369
Others 231
Totai 3,318 |

2006

1,798

299

291

121

2,508 .

2006
1,270

1,059

180

2,509

Variance

213

547

77
(28)

BO9

Variance

448

310

12

183

28

(23

32

35

29

28

32

Transportation
W ospitality
EJ Property

. Investment and others |

Remarks

The increase was primarily due to growth in ‘
passenger volume resulting from dynamic economic
growth in Macau.

The increase was mainly due to the property sales
at Radcliffe and contribution from Nova City after
our Group's acquisition.

The increase was mainly due to the growth in
tourism refated business in Macau.

The decrease was mainly due to the reduced
dividend income from STDM.

Remarks

The increase was mainly due to sales of residential
units of the Group's Hong Kong properties and
partly due to more ticket revenue from its
transportation division.

The increase was mainly due to the growth in both
ticket revenue from the transportation division and
revenue from tourism related business of the
hospitality division.




Profit and Loss Analysis

OPERATING PROFIT BY DIVISION

42.8%

{HK$ mitlion)

Transportation

Property

Hospitality
Investment and
others

Unallocated
net income

Fair value changes
on investment
properties

Operating profit

2007

259

287

43

81

34

121

825

2006

237

84

27

102

69

62

581

Variance

22

203

(21)

(35)

59

244

242

59

(21)

(51)

95

42

D Transportation
. Hospitality
D Property

. Investment and cthers

Remarks

The increase was largely attributable to growth in
passenger volume resulting from surge of visitors
to Macau.

The increase was mainly due to profit generated
from property sales at Radcliffe, contribution from
Nova City after our Group's acquisition and sales of
the remaining residential units at The Belcher's.

This division continued to report satisfactory result
attributable to increasing visitors arrivals in Macau.

The decrease was mainly due to the reduced
dividend income from STDM.

The variance was largely due to increased corporate
overhead and reduced interest income.
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Profit and Loss Analysis (Continued)

OPERATING PROFIT BY DIVISION (Continued)

{HKS million) 2007 20086 Variance
Operating profit 825 581 244
Excess of interest in 291 23 268
fair value of net
assets acquired
over cost of
acguisition of
subsidiaries
Finance costs (61) (48) {13}
Share of results of 283 400 (117)
associates
Share of results of 23 (17) 40
jointly controiled
entities
Profit before taxation 1,361 | 939 422
Taxation (99) (57) {42
Profit after taxation 1.262 | 882 380
. i
Profit attributable to (248) (218) (30)
mingrity interests
Prefit attributable to 1,014 664 350
equity holders |

of the Company !

—

42

1,165

(27)

{29)

235

45
(74)
43
(14)

53

Remarks

This principally arose from the acquisiticn of a
subsidiary which holds the right of & land
concession in respect of a property site located in
Macau for a columbarium project.

The increase was principally due to additional loans |
drawn during the year.

The variance was due to less profit recognised from
Nova City project in 2007 despite the fact that it
stiil saw significant contribution for the year.
Mandarin Criental Macau and the Westin Resort
Macau continued to report satisfactory results.

Major contribution improvement was attributable
10 a 40% owned jointly controlied entity which
operates a ferry terminal at Hong Kang
International Airport and share of prefit of a 51%
owned property project in Macau.

This mainly represented the interests of minority
shareholders in transportation and property
divisions.




Profit and Loss Analysis (Continued)

OPERATING PROFIT BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

(HKS million) 2007 2006 Variance
Hong Kong 473 281 192
Macau 263 237 26
Others 89 63 26
Total 825 581 . 244

ANALYSIS ON SHARE OF RESULTS OF ASSOCIATES

(HK$ million) 2007 2006 Variance

Transportation 1 - 1

Property 225 348 (123)

Hospitality 55 50 5

Investment and 2 2 -
others

Total 283 400 (117)

42

68

"

41

nfa

(35)

{29)

Remarks

The variance mainly represented profit earned for
the sale of properties at Radcliffe and fair value
gain of investment properties in Hong Kong.

Nova City project has contributed to the increase in
profit after whally owned by our Group in
December 2007. Before that, it was our Group's
25% owned associate and equity accounted for,

The increase was mainly due to fair value gain of an
investment property in Guangzhou and certain
structured financial products.

Remarks

The variance was due to less profit recognised from
Mava City project in 2007 despite the fact that it
still saw significant contribution for the year.

Both Mandarin Oriental Macau and the Westin
Resort Macau recorded increased contribution
despite keen competition.
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Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

At 31 December 2007, the Group's total net assets increased by 43% over last year to HX$15,383 million. Cash and liquidity position remains
strong and healthy. During the year, net cash used in operating activities amounted to HK$681 million which included payment of land
premium of HK$1,135 million for Chatham Garden. The cash outflow for investing activities was mainly attributable to HK$6,870 million
cash consideration paid for acquiring additional 75% interests in Nova Taipa Gardens and Nova City projects. Major cash inflow for
financing activities included HK$5,358 million for additional bank leans and HK$ 1,687 million net proceeds from share placement.

CASH FLOW VARIANCE ANALYSIS

(HK$ million) 2007 2006 Variance
Operating activities (276) (405)
Investing activities 341 (6,500)
Financing activities (490) 7481

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents {425) 556

The Group's bank balances and deposits amounted to HK$3,565million at 31 December 2007, It is the Group's policy to secure adequate
funding to match with cash flows required for working capital and investing activities. At 31 December 2007, tota! loan facilities available to
the Group amounted to HK$10,555 million, of which HK$4,346 million remained undrawn. The loan facilities outstanding at the year end
amounted to HK$6,209 million. The maturity profile of the Group's borrowings is set out below:

Maturity Profile
Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Qver 5 years Total

52% 3% 43% 2% 100%

Based on a net borrowings of HK$2,624 million at the year end, the Group's gearing ratio {expressed as a ratio of net borrowings to equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company) was 20.1% (2006: nil). The Group will continue to maintain a healthy gearing ratio and
consider to reduce its finance costs.

During the year, 5,637,670 new shares were issued upon exercise of share options and 7,902,000 shares were repurchased and cancelled.
The Company incurred approximately HK$85 million for the said repurchase. Pursuant to a top-up share placement announced on
27 September 2007, the Company issued 140 million new ordinary shares an 11 October 2007 at a price of HK$12.25 per share. The
proceeds, net of expenses, amounted to approximately HK$1,687 million. At 31 December 2007, the Group had commitment of HK$1,485
million to finance a joint venture project with Hongkong Land Heldings Limited to develop One Central in Macau.

Capital expenditure commitments of the Group amounted to HK$511 million, a major portion of which was related to the Hong Kong
SkyCity Marriott Hote! project at the Hong Kang International Airport.

Material acquisition

In December 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of additional 75% interests in Nova Taipa-Urbanizacdes, Limitada through an
indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Group for a cash consideration of approximately HK$6,870 million. The Group now owns 100%
interest in Nova Taipa Gardens and Nova City projects.




Pledge of Assets

At the year end, certain assets of the Group with an aggregate carrying value of HK$800 million (2006: HK$545 miltion] were pledged with

banks for loan facilities.

Contingent Liabilities

There was no material contingent liabilities of the Group at the year end.

Financial Risk

The Group adopts a conservative palicy in financial risk management with minimal expasure to currency and interest rate risks. The funds
raised by the Graup are on a floating rate basis. None of the Group's outstanding borrowings was denominated in foreign currency at the
year end. The Group's principal operations are primarily conducted and recorded in Heng Kong dollars so that the exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations is minimal. While the Group has financial assets denominated in the United States dollar and Macau pataca, they are
continuously pegged to Hong Kong dollar and the exposure ta currency risk for such currencies is minimal to the Group. The Group engages
in fuel hedging activities to minimise its exposure to fluctuations in fuel prices in accordance with the Group's approved treasury policies. It

i the Group's policy not to engage in any speculative trading activity.

Human Resources

The Group, including subsidiaries but excluding associates and jointly controlled entities, employed approximately 2,500 employees at the
year end. The Group adopts competitive remuneration packages for its employees. Promotion and salary increment are based on
performance. Social activities are organised to foster team spirit amongst staff. Staff are encouraged to attend training classes that are

refated to the Group's businesses.




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2007.

Group Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
are shown on pages 150 to 152,

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations
of the operations of the Group during the financial year are shown
in note 36 to the financial statements.

Group Financial Statements

The profit of the Group far the year ended 31 December 2007 and
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date
are shown in the financial statements on pages 68 to 152. A
commentary on annual results is included in the Chairman's
Statement on pages 12 to 13 and Review of Operations on pages
14 o 31.

Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries, Associates
and Joint Ventures

Particuiars regarding the principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures of the Company and of the Group are shown on pages
150 to 152,

Dividends

An interim dividend of 7 HK cents per share was paid in October
2007. The Directors now recommend the declaration of a final
dividend of 7 HK cents per share in respect of the year ended

31 December 2007 payable to shareholders on the record on

19 June 2008.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The movemeris in property, plant and equipment of the Company
and of the Group during the year are shown in note 12 to the

financial statements.

Particulars of Properties

Particulars regarding the properties and property interests held by
the Group are shown on pages 34 to 37.

Share Capital

The moavements in share capital of the Company during the year
are shovin in note 31 to the financial statements.

Share Placement

Pursuant to the Placing and Subscription Agreement (the
Agreement) dated 27 September 2007, 140 million existing shares
in the Company were placed at HK$12.25 per share (the Placing
Price) through a top-up share placement arrangement (Share
Placement) and the Company subsequently issued 140 million new
ordinary shares (New Shares). The placees were professional,
institutional andfar corparate investors who are third parties
independent of the Company and its connected persons. There
were over six placees. The Placing Price represented (i) a discount
of approximately 4.15% te the closing price of HK$12.78 per share
as quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (Stock
Exchang2} on 25 September 2007, the tast trading day immediately
before the Agreement was signed, (ii) a discount of approximately
1.05% to the average of the closing prices of approximately
HK$12.38 per share as quoted on the Stack Exchange for the last
five consecutive trading days up to and including 25 September
2007, and (iii) a premium of approximately 206.25% over the net
asset value per share of approximately HK$4 based on the audited
consolidated net asset value of the Group as at 31 December 2006
and the number of shares in issue &s at 31 December 2008.

The New Shares represented approximately 6.41% of the issued
share capital of the Company prior to the Share Placement. The
issue price for the New Shares was HK$12.25 per share, which is
equivalent to the Placing Price. A net amount of approximately
HK$1,687 million Tn aggregate after expenses was received.

The placing and subscription broadened the shareholder and
capital base of the Comparny and the net proceeds of the Share
Placement was intended for investment opportunities in the
Maczau property market,




Reserves

The movements in reserves of the Company and of the Group
during the year are shown in note 33 to the financial statements,

Donations

During the year, the Group made denations for charitable and
community purposes amounted to HK$ 187,000 (2004
HK$164,000).

Group Borrowings

Details of borrowings repayable within one year and long-term
loans are shown in nates 27 and 30 to the financial statements.

Finance Costs Capitalised

Finance costs capitalised by the Group during the year amounted
to HK$ 14,956,000 {2006: HK$6,944,000).

Major Customers and Suppliers

It is the policy of the Group to have several suppliers for particular
materials so as to avoid over-reliance on a single source of supply.
The Group maintains geod relationships with its major suppliers
and has not experienced any significant difficuities in sourcing
essential materials.

During the year, 27% of the Group's turnover was attributable to
the Group's five largest customers combined, with the largest
customer accounting for 14% of the Group's total turnover. 84%
of the Group's purchases was attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers combined, with the largest supplier accounting
for 44% of the Group's total purchases.

Or. Stanley Ho, Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Louise Mok,

Ms. Pansy Ho and Mr. David Shum have beneficial interests in
Sociedade de Turismo e Diversées de Macau, S.A. (STDM), ane of
the five largest customers and suppliers of the Group. STOM is a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Save as disclosed, no
other Directors, their associates or shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) were interested, at any time during the year,
in the Group's five largest customers ar suppliers.

Material Acquisitions

During the year under review, the Group acquired 75% equity
interest in Nova Taipa - UrbanizagGes, Limitada for approximately
HK$86,870 million. Details of such transactions are shown in note
35{b) to the financial statements.

Directors
The present Directars of the Company are listed on page 1.

Mr. Yeh V-Nee was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director on 1 January 2007. Mr. Robert Kwan resigned as
Independent Non-Executive Director on 1 January 2007.

At the forthcoming annual general meeting, Dr. Stanley Ho,
Ms. Pansy Ho, Mr. Anthony Chan and Mr. Norman Ho will retire by
rotation in accordance with Article 77 of the Company's Articles of
Association. Being eligible, all the retiring Directors offer
themselves for re-election.

The Company has received confirmatians of independence from
the Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely Sir Roger Lobo,
Mr. Norman Ho, Mr. Charles Ho and Mr. Yeh V-Nee and considers
them to be independent.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintaining the highest standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the
Report on Corporate Governance Practices on pages 61 to 66.
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Directors' interests in Contracts and Connected
Transactions

1.

Dr. Stanley Ho, Dato' Dr. Cheng Yu Tung (appointed

representative of a corporate director), Mrs. Louise Mok,

Ms. Pansy Ho and Mr. David Shum are directors of, and have

beneficial interests in, STOM, which is a substantial shareholder

of the Company. Dr. Stanley Ho and Dr. Ambrose So are

directors of, and have beneficial interests in, Sociedade de
Jogos de Macau, S.A. (SIM). SIM is a subsidiary of STDM and
one of the gaming concessionaires which have been granted a

concession by the Macau government to operate casinos in

Macau.

During the year, the Group had the following transactions with
the STOM Group:

(i)

(i)

The Group received total fees of HK$25.5 million from
STEOM for managing hotels owned by STDM.

Shun Tak-China Travel Shipping Investments Limited
{ST-CTSI}, a non-wholly-ewned subsicdiary of the Company,
purchased HK$323.6 million of fuel fram the STDM Group
during the year for its Macau shipping operations. ST-CTSI
is beneficially owned as to 42.6% by the Company, 28.4%
by STDM and 29% by China Travel International
Investment Hong Kong Limited (CTII). Under this
arrangement, STDM supplies and loads fuel into ST-CTSI
vessels at the Macau Outer Harbour Terminal. The cost of
fuel is its market price plus a small handling charge. The
Fuel Arrangement Agreement expired on 31 December
2007. On 12 Navember 2007, ST-CTSI signed an
amendment to the Fuei Arrangement Agreement with
STDM to continue the Fuel Arrangement for a further

3 years from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010 and
renewable for a further 3 years unless terminated by either
party giving notice to the other party. As approved at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 12 December 2007,
the 2007 annual cap on the Fuel Arrangement was revised
upward after taking into account market trend of rising
fuel prices and the usage projection of fuel in the fourth
quarter of 2007.

(ii) Under an agency agreement between ST-CTS| and STDM

(the STOM Agency Agreement), STOM acted as the agent of
ST-CTSI for sale of ferry tickets for which it received
HK$2C.5 million of commission. The commission was
calculated at 5% of the total net ticket sales generated by
STDM as agent (less any discounts and concessions on
ferry tickets agreed by ST-CTS! and any tax, fees or levies
paid therean to any government or ferry termina!
operatar].

During the year, HK$423.2 million of TurboJET tickets were
sold to STOM for its own use. A discount of 58 up to a
maximum of 120 (varying depending on the volume of
the bulk purchases), totalling HK$21 million, was granted
on such bulk purchases.

The commissicn and discount rates for STDM are within
the range of commission and discount rates granted by
5T-CTSI to other sales agents and bulk purchasers
respectively, The STDM Agency Agreement expired on

31 December 2007. On 12 November 2007, ST-CTSI and
STDM signed an amendment to the STOM Agency
Agreement to continue the STDM Agency Agreement for a
further 3 years from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010
and renewable for a further 3 years unless terminated by
either party giving notice to the other party.

(iv) The Group received tota! fees of HK$9.4 million from STDM

relating to the operation and property management of the
Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment Centre owned
by STDM.




2. On 7 March 2003, ST-CTS! entered inte an agreement with
New World First Holdings Limited (NWFH), a 50% owned
jointly contralled entity of New World Development Company
Limited (NWD). NWD is a substantial shareholder of Ranex
Investments Limited, a 51% subsidiary of the Company, Under
the terms of the agreement, ST-CT<| and NWFH agreed to
cooperate and coordinate with each other in providing,
through their subsidiaries and operators [ST-CTSI Operators
and NWFH Qperators respectively), ferry services between
Hong Kong and Macau.

In particular, the provisions of the agreement provide that:

(i) ST-CTSI Operators will operate the Hong Kong Ferry
Service between the Hong Kong Macau Ferry Terminal and
Macau for themselves and on behalf of NWFH Operators
pursuant to the Vessel Entrustment Arrangement if
requested by NWFH Operators; and NWFH Operators will
operate the Kowlaoon Ferry Service between the China Ferry
Terminal and Macau for themselves and on behalf of
ST-CTSI Operators pursuant to the Vessel Entrustment
Asrangement if requested by ST-CTSI Operators. If the
Vessel Entrustment Arrangement is utilised, there would be
an enirustment charge comprising a ticket handling fee of
HK$30 per passenger ticket payable by the requesting
operator,

(i) ST-CTSI Operators will make arrangements to refer their
customers who wish to travel on the Kowloon Ferry
Service to NWFH Operators; and NWFH Operators wil
make arrangements to refer their customers who wish to
trave! an the Hong Kong Ferry Service to ST-CTSI
Operators. A fee of HK$10 per passenger referred is
payable to the referring operator; and

(iii) if the need arises, transferring of vessels by ST-CTSI to
NWFH if mutually satisfactory terms are agreed.

In consideration for entering into the agreement, NWFH pays
to ST-CTSI an annual fee of HK$32 miliion for the duration of
the agreement, being 5 years from 8 March 2003. The
agreement was early terminated on 30 September 2007.
During the period from 1 January 2007 io 30 September 2007,
the Group received such annual fee on pro-rata basis in the
amount af HK$22.5 million. No entrustment charge or referral
fee was received or paid.

3. On 19 September 2007, Shun Tak-China Travel Ship
Management Limited (ST-CTSM), 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of
ST-CI8I, entered into an agreement with New World First Ferry
Services [Macau) Limited (NWFF), a company owned as to 50%
by NWS Holdings Limited which is a subsidiary of NWD. Under
the terms of the agreement, the Hong Kang Ferry Service and
the Kowloon Ferry Service will be managed and operated at all
times by ST-CTSM and NWFF respectively.

In particular, the provisions of the agreement provide that:

(i) ST-CTSM will make available discounted seats to NWFF for
the Hong Kang Ferry Service in accordance with a discount
formula, being the higher of the lowest fare offered by
ST-CTSM in the market {including fares offered to agents
and brokers) per one-way ticket, or a discount rate of 20%
off the published rate (net of tax and fees) of such ticket,
provided that the discounted seats fee will not exceed
HK$30 million per annum;

(i) ST-CTSM and NWFF agree to sell ferry tickets for ferry
services operated by each other for commissions at a rate
to be mutually agreed from time to time, provided that in
the case of NWFF, cross-selling by NWFF of tickets for the
Hong Kong Ferry Service would commence after the
discounted seats fee paid to ST-CTSM had reached
HK$30 million per annum; and

(iii) ST-CTSM and NWFF may charter available vessels from
each other to operate additional sailings of their respective
ferry services at a charter-hire fee and other terms to be
mutually agreed from time to time.

The term of the agreement was for an initial period of 1 year
commencing from 1 October 2007 but subsequently
postponed to 1 November 2007, and will be automatically
renewed for 2 successive 1-year periods unless terminated by
either party giving notice to the other party,

During the period from 1 November 2007 to 31 December
2007, discounted seats fee of HK$2.1 million was paid by
NWFF to ST-CTSM. Charter-hire fee in the amount of

HK$0.1 million was paid by S5T-CTSM to NWFF. No ticket sales
commission was received or paid.
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4. Pursuant to an agency agreement entered into between

ST-CTSI and China Travel Service (Hong Kong) Limited (CTSHK)
dated 3 June 1999, CTSHK was appointed by ST-CTSI as a non-
exclusive general sales agent for the sale of ferry tickets for
ferry services operated by ST-CTSI. CFSHK is a subsidiary of
CTlI, which is a substantial shareholder of ST-CTSI. CTSHK
promotes and markets at its own cost the ferry services
provided by ST-CTS4.

In consideration for the sales agency and business
development services provided by CTSHK, ST-CTSI pays a
monthly commission based on a market rate of 2% of the total
net ticket sales received on all routes of ST-CTSI {less any
discounts and concessions on ferry tickets agreed by ST-CT5SI,
and any taxes, fees or levies paid thereon 1o any government
or ferry terminal operator).

On 12 November 2007, ST-CTS! entered inta 2 new agency
agreemnent with CTSHK to terminate the aforesaid agreement
and to engage CTSHK as a non-exclusive general sales agent
for the sale of ferry tickets for an initial pericd from

12 November 2007 to 31 December 2002 and renewable for
further 3 years unless terminated by either party giving notice
to the other party.

During the year, ST-CTSI paid commissions of HK$38.1 million
to CTSHK,

During the year, the Group had the following transactions with
ST-CTSI:

{i) On 1 October 2004, Wincent Limited {Wincent), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a general
sales agency agreement with ST-CTSI to appoint Wincent
as a non-exclusive general sales agent for the sale of ferry
tickets for ferry services operated by ST-CTSI. Wincent
promotes and markets at its own cost the ferry services
provided by ST-CTSI.

(i)

In consideration for the sales agency and business
development services provided by Wincent, ST-CTSI pays a
commission monthly based on a market rate of 200 of the
total net ticket sales received on all routes of ST-CTSI [less
any discounts and concessicns on ferry tickets agreed by
ST-CTSI, and any taxes, fees or levies paid thereon to any
government or ferry terminal operator),

The agency agreement expired on 30 September 2007, Due
ip the expiry of the agency agreement, ST-CTSI and
Wincent entered into a new agency agreement on

12 November 2007 for an initial period from 1 Qctober 2007
1o 31 December 2009 and renewable for further 3 years
unless terminzted by either party giving notice to the
other party.

During the year, ST-CTSI paid commissians of
HK$38.1 million to Wincens.

On 15 October 2004, Crown Development Limited (Crown),
¢ wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
software agreement with ST-CTSI under which Crown
grovides software and related services for an online
booking system for the sale of ferry tickets for ferry
services operated by ST-CTSI. ST-CTSI pays to Crown a
software fee of US$1 per ferry ticket sold through the
online ticketing system (excluding transactions undertaken
online by members of the Group or sourced in Macau and
Hong Kong).

The software agreement expired on 30 September 2007,
Due to the expiry of the software agreement, ST-CTSI and
Crown entered into a new software agreement on

12 November 2007 for an initial period from 1 Qctober 2007
to 31 December 2009 and renewable for further 3 years
unless terminated by either party giving notice to the
other party.

During the year, ST-CTSI paid software fees of
HX$2.2 million to Crown.




6.

In January 1987, Shun Tak Properties Limited (STP), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company which manages the Shun
Tak Centre (a commercial property and shopping mall in
Sheung Wan), entered into an agreement to engage Kiu Lok
Service Management Company Limited (Kiu Lok), a non-
wholly-owned subsidiary of NWD, as a consultant to advice
and assist in the management of Shun Tak Centre for an
indefinite term. On 12 November 2007, STP entered into a new
consultancy agreement with Kiu Lok to terminate the aforesaid
agreement and to engage Kiu Lok as a consultant for an initial
period from 12 November 2007 io 31 December 2009 and
renewable for a further term from 1 January 2010 to 3 March
2011. STP pays to Kiu Lok a monthly consultarncy fee based on
50% of its manager remuneration receivable for managing
Shun Tak Centre. During the year, STP paid consultancy fee of
HK$5.1 million to Kiu Lok.

On 14 November 2007, the Company entered a Master Leasing
Agreement with Shun Tak Centre Limited (5TC), a company
beneficially owned by Or. Stanley Ho, STOM and NWD, under
which the Group will cantinue to rent premises at the Shun
Tak Centre from STC (inciuding the lease of Hong Kong Macau
Ferry Terminal). The new leases will be for a fixed term of not
more than three years. The lease rentals are determined with
reference to open market rentals. During the year, the total
rental and related expenses paid by the Group to STC
amounted to HK$7.8 millian. The Master Leasing Agreement
has been in force for an initial periad from 14 November 2007
to 31 December 2008 and renewable for successive terms of
3 years unless terminated by either party in writing.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors have confirmed that
the continuing connected transactions mentioned in items 1 to
6 above have been entered into:

(a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(b} either on nermal commercial terms or, if there are not
sufficient comparable transactions to judge whether they
are on normal commercial terms, on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to or fram
(as appropriate) independent third parties; and

(c) in accordance with the relevant agreements gaverning
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company have confirmed that the
continuing connected transactions mentioned in items 1 10 6:

(a) have received the approval of the Board of Directors;

(b) are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group if
the transactions involve provision of goods or services by
the Group;

{c) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant

agreements governing the transactions; and

{d} have not exceeded the caps disclosed in previous
annoUNCEMEnts.

On 11 November 2004, Shun Tak Nam Van Investment Limited
(Shun Tak Nam Van), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered inte a canditional sale and purchase
agreement with Sai Wu Investimento Limitada (Sai Wu), a
company beneficially owned as to 60% by Dr. Stanley Ho and
40% by independent third parties, to acquire the interest in the
land development right in respect of the property sites
adjoining the Macau Tower in Nam Van, Macau. A refundable
deposit of HK$500 million was paid by Shun Tak Nam Van to
Sai W for further extension of the completion date of the
acquisition without changing the consideration or other terms
of the acquisition. On 20 June 2007, the completion date of
the acquisition was further extended from 30 June 2007 to on
or before 30 June 2008.

Nova Taipa - Urbanizacdes, Limitada (NTU) was beneficially
owned as to 25% by the Company, 25% by STDM and 50% by
Hopewell Holdings Limited {HHL). NTU is engaged in praperty
development and investment in Macau and its principal asset
is the property development located at the northern part of
Taipa, Macau. The development has two-main parts, namely
Mova City and Nova Taipa Gardens managed by Nova City
Property Management Limited (NCPM) and Nova Taipa
Gardens Property Management Limited [NTGPM) respectively.
NCPM and NTGPM were beneficially owned as to 50% by the
Company and 50% by HHL
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On 25 June 2007, Ace Wonder Limited {Ace Wonder), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a conditional
sales and purchase agreement with Hopewell Properties (BV1)
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of HHL, for the acquisition
{the HHL Acquisition) by Ace Wonder of the entire issued share
capital of Nomusa Limited whose principal assets comprise a
50% interest in NTU {and amount due fram NTU), 50% issued
share capital of NCPM and 50% issued share capital of NTGPM
at a cash consideration of HK$4,580 million. Shun Tak Property
Management (Macau) Investment Limited was nominated by
Ace Wonder to take up the 50% shares in NCPM and NTGPM.

The HHL Acguisition, by virtug of STDM's 25% equity interest in
NiU, constituted a connected transaction for the Company
under the Listing Rules.

On 26 June 2007, Ace Wonder eniered into another
conditional sales and purchase agreement with Rapid Success
Investments Limited (Rapid Success), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of STDM, for the acquisition (the STOM Acquisition)
by Ace Wonder of the entire issued share capital of Fast Shift
Investments Limited (Fast Shift), whose principal assets
comprise a 25% interest in NTU (and amount due from NTU),
and the loans owed by Fast Shift to Rapid Success at a cash
consideration of HK$2,290 million.

As STDM is a connected person of the Company, the STOM
Acquisition constituted a connected transaction of the
Company under the Listing Rules.

The HHL Acguisition and the STDM Acguisition were completed
on 18 December 2007 and 12 December 2007 respectively and
each of NTU, NCPM and NTGPM became an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company.

9.

In connection with the grand opening ceremony of the MGM
Grand Macau Hotel (MGM Hotel) on 18 December 2007 and
Christmas celebrations, the Group provided travel agency
services and decoration services to MGM Grand Paradise
Limited {MGM), 2 company owned as to 50% by Ms, Pansy Ho,
a substantial shareholder and a Director of the Company. In
December 2007, the Group had the following ad-hoc and one-
off transactions with MGM:

(i} Shun Tak Travel Services Limited (STTS}, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, provided travel agency services
to MGM in arranging accommaodation and transpartation
for attendees to the apening ceremony of MGM Hotel. The
total revenue received by STIS from MGM amounted to
approximately HK$4 million.

(i) Living Matters Company Limited (LMC), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, provided interior design and
decaration services to MGM for the MGM Hotel apening
and Christmas celebrations. The total revenue recejved by
LMC from MGM amounted to approximately HK$3.2

millign.




10. The Group has granted financial assistance to several
companies in which it is a shareholder together with other
connected parties and such financiz| assistance remained
outstanding as at 31 December 2007:

(i) Shun Tak Cultural Centre Limited is owned as to 60% by
the Group and 40% by a company beneficially owned by
Dr. Stanley Ho. Shareholders' loans of HK$261.9 million, in
proportion to their respective shareholdings, are on an
interest-free basis.

(i} Onluck Finance Limited is owned as to 64.56% by the
Group and 35.44% by Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited, a
substantial sharehalder of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. Shareholders’ loans of HK$5 million, in
proportion to their respective shareholdings, are on an
interest-free basis.

(iii) Shun Tak Creative Services Group Limited is owned as to
80% by the Group and 20% by STDM. Sharehelders' loans
of HK$500.8 miliion, in proportion to their respective
shareholdings, are on an interest-free basis,

Under Chapter 14A of the Rules Gaverning the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited (the Listing Rules),
the above transactions constitute connected transactions of the
Company and require disclosure in the annual report of the
Company.

Save as disclosed above, details of significant related party
transactions that did not constitute connected transactions
entered into during the year were disclosed in note 37 to the
financial statements.

Save for the transactions aforementioned, no other contract of
significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Directors' Interests in Competing Businesses

During the year, the following Directors are considered to have
interests in the following businesses, which compete or are likely
to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of
the Group;

Dr. Stanley Ho has beneficial interests in Melco International
Development Limited, STC and STDM, which are also engaged in
the businesses of property investment, property development and/
or hospitality. Dr. Stanley Ho is a director of STC and STDM.
Mrs. Louise Mok, Ms. Pansy Ho and Mr. David Shum are directars
of STOM. Dr. Ambrose So is a director of SIM, which is also
engaged in the business of hospitality.

Dato' Dr. Cheng Yu Tung is a director of NWD Group, Chow Tai
Fook Enterprises Limited, Melbourne Enterprises Limited, Lifestyle
International Holdings Limited and the appointed representative of
a corporate director of STDM, which are also engaged in the
businesses of property investment, property development, property
management, transportation services andfor hospitality.

Ms. Pansy Ho, Ms. Daisy Ho, Ms. Maisy Ho and Mr. David Shum are
directors of STC, which is also engaged in the business of property
investment.

Ms. Pansy Ha is a director of, and has a beneficial interest in, MGM
Grand Paradise (HK} Limited, which is also engaged in the business
of hospitality. Ms. Daisy Ho is a director of that company.

Ms. Pansy Ho is a director of Air Macau Company Limited, which is
also engaged in transportation services in Macau.

The above-mentioned competing businesses are managed by
separate entities with independent management and
administration. The Board of Directors of the Company is of the
view that the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of these
entities. When making decisions, the relevant Directors, in
performance of their duties as Directors of the Company, have
acted and will continue to act in the best interests of the Group.
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Disclosure of Interests

As at 31 December 2007, the interests or short positions of the Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company

and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities nd Futures Ordinance (SFQ)) as recorded in the register

required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFQ or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

pursuant te the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed fssuers (Model Code) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing

Rules, were as follows:

a) Interests of the Directors in Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

Name of

Director Nature of Interests

Stanley Ho Interests in issued shares
Interests in unissued shares
Interests in underlying shares

Roger Lobo

Norman Ho

Charles Ho

Yeh V-Nee

Cheng Yu Tung

Louise Mok interests in issued shares

Pansy Ho Interests in issued shares
Interests in unissued shares
Interests in underlying shares

Daisy Ho Interests in issued shares
Interests in unissued shares
Interests in underlying shares

Ambrose So Interests in issued shares
Interests in underlying shares

Patrick Huen Interests in issued shares
Interests in underlying shares

Anthony Chan Interests in issued shares

Maisy Ho Interests in issued shares

Interests in underlying shares
David Shum Interests in underlying shares

Ordinary Shares of HK$0.25 each

Personal
Interests

250,936,160
1,687,300

332427
15,152,821
30,592,523
20,367,028
25,592,523

8,906,250
20,157,740
62,500
10,078,870
12,110,120
1,630,435
20,157,740
5,000,000

Note

(il

(i)

(i)

(i)

(it}

(if)
(i)

Corporate
Interests

39,021,580
148,883,374

191,931,661
148,883,374

97,820,707
148,883,374

87,452

5,994,849
23066318

Note

(i)
(iv)

(v)
(iv)

fvi)
(iv)

(wii)

{viii)

(ix]

Approximate
Percentage

of Total
Issued
Shares
Note (i}

12.45%
6.35%
0.07%

0.01%
8.89% |
6.39%
131%
5.08%
6.39%
1.10%
0.39%
0.87%
0.26%
0.43%
0.52%
1.06%
0.87%
0.21%




Notes:

(i} Asat 3t December 2007, the total number of issued shares of the Company (v) The 191,931,661 shares of Ms. Pansy Ho comprise 97,820,707 shares held
is 2,328,309,734. by Beeston Profits Limited (BPL) and 94,110,954 shares held by Classic Time
Developments Limited (CTDL), BPL and CTDL are wholly-owned by
(i) These represent the interests in underlying shares in respect of share Ms. Pansy Ho.
options granted by the Company, the details of which are stated in section
(d) "Share Options”. {vi) The 97.820,707 shares of Ms. Daisy Ho are held by St. Lukes Investments

Limited, which is wholly-owned by Ms. Daisy Ha.
{iii) The 39,021,590 shares of Dr. Stanley Ho comprise 11,446,536 shares held
by Sharikat Investments Limited (SIU), 24,818,987 shares held by Dareset {vii) The B7,452 shares of Dr. Ambrose So are held by Super Gold Holdings
Limited (DL) and 2,736,067 shares held by Lanceford Company Limited Limited, which is wholly-owned by Dr. Ambrose So.
{LCL). SIL, DL and LCL are wholly-owned by Dr, Stantey Ho.
{viii) The 5,994,849 shares of Mr. Patrick Huen are held by Enhance Gain

[iv)] The 148,883,374 unissued shares of Dr. Stanley Ho, Ms. Pansy He and Investments Limited, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Patrick Huen.
Ms. Daisy Ho are the same parcel of shares, and represent shares to be
allotted to Alpha Davis Investments Limited (ADIL) upon completion of the lix] The 23,066,918 shares of Ms, Maisy Ho are held by LionKing Offshare
acquisition as described in the Company's zircular dated 17 December 2004. Limited, which is wholly-owned by Ms. Maisy Ho.

ADIL is owned as ta 47% by [nnowell Investments Limited (lIL) and 53% by
Megaprosper Investments Limited (MILL. lIL is whelty-owned by Dr. Stanley Ho.
MIL is owned as to 51% by Ms. Pansy Ho and 39% by Ms. Daisy Ho.

b) Interests of the Directors in Shares and Underlying Shares of Subsidiaries of the Company

Perceniage

Name of Director Name of Subsidiary Corporate Interest of Interest

Stanley Ho Shun Tak Cultural Centre Limited 4 ordinary shares 40%
¢) Interests of the Directors in Shares and Underlying Shares of Other Associated Corporations of the Company

Percentage

Name of Director Name of Associated Corporation Corporate Interest of Interest

Pansy Ho Shun Tak & CITS Coach {Macao) Limited 750 shares 15%

All the interests disclosed in sections (a) to (c) above represent long position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company or its
associated corporations.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or any of their associates had or were deemed to have any interests or short positions in any
shares, undertying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was required to be recorded under
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited pursuant to the Model Code
as at 31 December 2007,
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d) Share Options

As at 31 December 2007, details of share options granted to Directors and employees under the 1993 and 2002 share option schemes (as

hereinafter defined) of the Company are as foliows:

Grantee

Directors
Stanley Ho

Pansy Ho

Daisy Ho

Ambrose So
Patrick Huen
Anthony Chan
Maisy Ho
David Shum

Employees

Date of Grant

25 May 2004

3 January 2000

25 May 2004

3 January 2000

25 May 2004

25 May 2004

25 May 2004

25 May 2004

25 May 2004

22 September 2004

8 July 2004

Exercise Period

25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

3 January 2000 to
2 January 2010
25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

3 January 2000 to
2 January 2010
25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

25 May 2004 to
24 May 2014

22 September 2004 to
21 September 2014
8 July 2004 to

7 July 2009

Exercise Price
per Share

HK$3.15

HK$1.15

HK$3.15

HX$1.15

HK$3.15

HK$3.15

HK$3.15

HK$3.15

HK$3.15

HK$4.20

HK$3.95

Number of Share Options
1 January 31 December
2007 2007
1,587,300 1,587,300
10,434,783 10,434,783
20,157,740 20,157,740
5,434,783 5,434,783
20,157,740 20,157,740
20,157,740 20,157,740
10,078,870 10,078,870
5,078,870 -
20,157,740 20,157,740
5,000,000 5,000,000
918,800 300,000




Notes:

(i)

(i)

(i)

Date of Grant

18 January 2007

18 January 2007

The share option scheme of the Company adopted on 18 May 1993 (the
1993 share option scheme) was terminatec on 31 May 2002 and no further
options coufd be offered but the outstanding options granted shall
continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with its provisions. A
new share option scheme was adopted on 31 May 2002 (the 2002 share
option scheme).

5,078,870 share options of Mr. Anthony Chan granted under the 2002
share option scheme were exercised during the year ended 31 December
2007. The weighted gverage closing price of the shares of the Company
immediately before the date on which the options were exercised was
HK$12.96.

618,800 share options of employees granted under the 2002 share option
scheme were exercised during the year ended 31 December 2007. The
weighted average closing price of the shares of the Company immediately
before the date on which the options were exercised was HK§11.58.

(v}

(v

{vi)

Exercise Period

30 June 2007 10

29 June 2012

31 December 2007 to

30 December 2012

The vesting period of these share options was from the date of grant until
three months before the commencement of the exercise period, The closing
price of the shares of the Company immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$11.80. ihe above options were
subsequently cancelled in October 2007.

The fair value of these options on the date of grant was HK$694,000,
calcutated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The inputs into

the model are as follows:

Closing price of the Company's

shares on the date cf grant HK$11.78
Exercise price HK$11.84
Risk-free interest rate 3.94% per annum
Expected life 5years
Expected volatility 43.02% per annum

Expected dividend yield 1.05% per annum

The share options outsianding at the beginning and at the end of the year
granted to Directors are exercisable during a period of 10 years
commencing on the date of each grant. These share aptions vested at the
dates of their issues.

The share options outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
granted to employees are exercisable during a period of 5 years
commencing on the date of grant. These share options vested at the dates
of their issues.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, 150,000 share options were
granted tc an employee under the 2002 share option scheme and
exercisable as follows:

Number of

Exercise Price Share
per Share Options
HK$11.84 75,000
HK$11.84 75,000
150,000

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the
Company's share prices over the previous year up to the date of grant.
Expected dividends are based on historical dividends. The Black-Scholes
option pricing madel requires the input of subjective assumptions. Changes
in the inputs may materially affect the fair value estimate.

(vii) No share options lapsed during the year ended 31 December 2007

[viii) Save as described above, as at 31 December 2007, none of the Directors or

their spouse or children under 18 years of age were granted or exercised
any rights to subscribe for any equity or debt securities of the Company or
any of its associated corporations under the share option schemes,
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(ix) Summary of the share option schemes, disclosed in accordance with the Listing Rules was as follows:

1) Purpose of the share option schemes

2] Participants of the share option schemes

3} Total number of shares available for issue
under the share option schemes and 9% on

issued share capital as at 31 December 2007

4)  Maximum entitiement of each participant
under the share option schemes

The 2002 Share Option Scheme

To attract and retain the best quality persannel, to
provide additional incentives to participants so as
to promote the long-term financial success of the
Group

(a]

(o}

()

{d)

any employee or any business refated
consultant, agent, representative or advisor
of the Company or any affiliate;

any person who provides goods or services to
the Company or any affiliate;

any customer of the Company or any
affiliate; or

any business ally or joint venture partner of
the Company or any affiliate

194,243,391 shares (8.34%)

{nany 12-month period:

(a)

(b}

190 of the issued share capital [excluding
substantial shareholders and Independent
Non-Executive Directors)

0.1% of the issued share capital anc not
exceed HK$5 miltion in aggregate velue (for
substantial shareholders and Independent
Non-Executive Directars)

The 1993 Share Option Scheme

As incentive to employees

Eligible employees including Executive Directors

NfA

25% of the aggregate of all shares subject to the
share option scheme




5) The periog within which the shares must >e
taken up under an option

6) The minimum period for which an option
must be held before it can be exercised

7} The amount payable on application or
acceptance of the option and the pericd
within which payments or calls must or may
be made or loans for such purposes must be
repaid

B) The basis of determining the exercise price

9) The remaining life of the share option
schemes

The 2002 Share Option Scheme

The Board of Directors may in its absolute
discretion determine save that such period shall
not expire later than 10 years from the date of
grant

NiA

Upon acceptance of the option, the grantee shall
inform the Company together with HK$1 by way
of consideration for the grant within 28 days from
the date of offer

The exercise price is determined by the Directors
and being not less than the higher of:

{a] the closing price of the shares on the date of
offer;

{b) the average closing prices of the existing
shares for the 5 trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer; and

[¢} the nominal value thereof

The schemne remains in force until 31 May 2012

The 1993 Share Option Scheme

Such period as the Company may in its discretion
determine save that such period shall not expire
later than 10 years from the date of grant

NJA

Upon acceptance of the option, the grantee shall
inform the Company together with HK$1 by way
of consideration for the grant within 21 days from
the date of offer

The exercise price is determined by the Directors
and being not less than the greater of:

{a] B0% of the average closing prices of the
shares of the Company on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on the 5
trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer of such option; and

{b) the nominal value thereof

The scheme was terminated on 31 May 2002
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e) Substantial Shareholders and Other Persons

As at 31 December 2007, the register of interests or short positions in shares kept under Section 336 of the SFO shows that, other than the

interests of Directors as set out above, the following shareholders were interested in 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company:

Name of Shareholder Note Nature of Interests

Shun Tak Shipping (ii} Interests in issued
Company, Limited (5TS) shares
and its subsidiaries

Sociedade de Turismo e (ii)) Interests in issued
Diverstes de Macau, SA. shares
(STDM) and its subsidiary

Alpha Davis Investments (iv) Interests in unissued
Lirited (ADIL) shares

Innowell Investments (iv) Interests in unissued
Limited (I1L) shares

Megaprosper Investments (iv} Interests in unissued
Limited [Mit) shares

Julius Baer fnvestment interests in issued
Management LLC shares

State Street Corporation interests in issued

shares
Notes:

(i}  Asat31 December 2007, the total number of issued shares of the Company
i5 2,328,309,734.

(ii) Dr. Stanley Ho, Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Ms. Pansy Ho and Ms. Daisy Ho
have beneficial interests in and are directors of STS. Mrs. Louise Mok has
beneficial interests in ST5.

(iii} Dr. Stanley Ho, Date' Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Louise Mok, Ms. Pansy Ho and
Mr. David Shum have beneficial interests in STDM. Dr. Stanley Ho,
Date' Dr. Cheng Yu Tung [appointed representative of a corporate director],
Mrs. Louise Mak, Ms. Pansy Ho and Mr. David Shum are directors of STDM.

Approximate

Crdinary Shares Percentage
Capacity of HK$0.25 each of Interests
Beneficial owner 308,057,215 13.23%
Beneficial owner 263,667,107 11.32%
Beneficial owner 148,883,374 6.39%
Interests of controlled 148,883,374 6.39%
corporation
Interests of controlled 148,883,374 6.390
corporation
Investment manager 199,071,575 8.5500
Investment manager 131,095,263 5.63%

(iv)

v

i)

ADIL is entitled to interests in 148,883,374 unissued shares of the Company
which will be issued upon completion of the acquisition as described in the
Company's circular dated 17 Decernber 2004. ADIL is owned as to 47% by
IIL and 53% by MIL. [IL is wholly-owned by Or. Stanley He. MIL s
owned as to 51% by Ms. Pansy Ho, 39% by Ms. Dalsy Ho and 10% by

Ms. Maisy Ho. Accerdingly, the interests of IIL and MIL in the Company
duplizate the interests of ADIL in the Company as described above.

Dr. Stanley He is a director of ADIL and liL Ms. Pansy Ho 2nd Ms. Daisy Ho
are directors of ADIL, IIL and MIL

All the interests disclosed above represent long position in the shares of the
Company.

Save as disclosed above, no other person (other than the Directors of the
Company) had any interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2007.




Financial Assistance and Guarantees to Affiliated Companies

Financial assistance given to and guarantees given for facilities granted to affiliated companies by the Group as at 31 December 2007 in
aggregate exceeded 8% of the total assets of the Group as at 30 June 2007. In accordance with the requirement under Rule 13.22 of the

Listing Rules, a proforma combined balance sheet of the affiliated companies and the Group's attributable interests as at 31 December 2007
are disclosed as follows:

Group's

Proforma Combined Attributable

Balance Sheet Interests

[HK$"000) (HK$000)

Non-current assets 1,605,206 778,607
Curreng assets 3,757,861 1,843,647
Current liabilities (2,479,935) (1,228,712)
Non-current fiabilities (928,125) (472,342
Net assets 1,955,007 921,200

The proforma combined balance sheet cf the affiliated companies is prepared by combining their balance sheets as at 31 December 2007,
after regrouping into significant balance sheet classification and taking up adjustments to conform with the Group's significant accounting
policies as well as the fair value adjustment as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed Securities

The share repurchases were exercised with the intention to imprave the return on equity of the Company. During the year ended

31 December 2007, the Company repurchased 7,902,000 of its own ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited at an
aggregate price paid of HK$84,562,000. The repurchased shares were cancelled and accordingly the issued share capital of the Company
was reduced by the nominal value of these shares. Details of the repurchases are as follows:

Number of
Shares Highest Price Lowest Price Aggregate
Month/Year Repurchased Paid per Share Faid per Share Price Paid
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$'000)
March 2007 1,538,000 11.06 10.88 16,898
April 2007 616,000 11.24 11.14 6910
May 2007 5,748,000 10.90 10.30 60,754
7,902,000 84,562

Save as disclosed above and the share placement by the Company, there was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, of the Company's listed securities during the year ended 31 December 2007.
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Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or Debentures

Except for the above mentioned share option schemes and shares
to be issued to Alpha Davis Investments Limited (in the manner as
described in the Company’s circular dated 17 December 2004 upon
completion of the acquisition which was extended to on or before
30 June 2008 as described in the Company's announcements dated
11 May 2005, 30 December 2005, 30 fune 2006 and 20 lune 2007},
at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of
the Company or any of their spauses or children unger the age of
18 to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Service Contract of Directors

No Director being proposed far re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Greup within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

Management Contract

No contract concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
was eniered into or existed during the year.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based an information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company's total issued share capital was held by the public as at
the date of this annual report.

Summary of the Resuits, Assets and Liabilities

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is shown on pages 153 to 154.

Auditars

The financial statements for the year were audited by H.C. Watt &
Compary Limited. A resolution will be put to the forthcoming
annual general meeting to re-appoint H.C. Watt & Cempany
Limited as auditors of the Company.

By order of the Board

g%'aw“%

Stanley Ho

Group Executive Chairmaon

8 April 2008




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of Directors of the Company [(the "Board”) is committed
to the principles of good corporate governance standards and
procedures. This report addresses the status of the Company's
compliance with the principles and provisions of the Code on

Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”).

Statement by the Directors on Corporate
Governance Policies and Compliance with the
Provisions of the Code

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules") require every
listed company to report how it applies the principles in the Code
and to confirm that it complies with Cade provisions or to provide
an explanation where it does not. The Company is committed to
maintaining high standards of corporate governance. As corporate
governance requirements change from time to time, the Board
pericdically reviews its corporate governance practices to meet
rising expectations of shareholders anc to comply with
increasingly stringent regulatory requirements. In the opinion of
the Directors, the Company applied alt the principles and complied
with the relevant provisions in the Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2007,

Board Composition and Board Practices

The key principles of good governance require the Company to
have an effective Board which is collectively responsible for its
success. The Board is also responsible for setting the Company's
values and aims to enhance shareholders' value. Non-Executive
Directors have a particular responsibility in overseeing the
development of the Company, scrutinizing management
performance, and advising on critical business issues. The Board is
satisfied that it has met these requirements.

The Listing Rules require every listed issuer to have a balanced
board of executive and non-executive directors such that no
individual or a small group can dominate the Board's decision-
making process. As at 31 December 2037, the Board consisted of a
total of 14 members, with a Group Executive Chairman
(“Chairman”), a Managing Director, a Deputy Managing Director,
five Executive Directors, and six Non-Executive Directors, of whom
four are Independent Non-Executive Directors. Changes in the
composition of the Board during the year are detailed in the
section headed “Report of the Directors” in this annual report. The

Board is well bafanced between Executive and Non-Executive
Directars and possesses a diverse range of relevant skills to further
the interests of shareholders of the Company. Independent Non-
Executive Directors possess a range of experience and are of high
caliber to ensure the interests of all shareholders of the Company
are taken into account and that key issues vital to the success of
the Company are subject to independent and objective
consideration by the Board. Brief biographies of each board
member and the relationship amongst board members can be
found in the section headed "Management Profile” in this annual

report.

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Company has received
confirmation from each Independent Non-Executive Director about
his independence. As at 31 December 2007, each Independent
Non-Executive Director had re-affirmed his independent status
which is in compliance with the Listing Rule.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, all of the Company's
Directors, including Non-Executive Directors who have been
appointed for a specific term of three years, are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Newly
appointed Directors are subject to re-election by shareholders of
the Company at the first annual general meeting after their
appointments. The Directars who are subject to retirement and
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting are set out
in the section headed "Report of the Directors” in this annual
repart.

To ensure the Board works effectively and discharges its
responsibilities, Board members have full and timely access to
relevant infermation and are properly briefed on issues considered
at board meetings. The role of establishing the meeting agenda has
been delegated to the Company Secretary and each Director may
request inclusion of items on the agenda. Information packages
containing analysis and background materials are circulated not
less than three days in advance of board meetings to enable the
Directors to make informed decisions. Members of the Board also
have full access to the Colmpany Secretary who has the
responsibility to keep the Directors informed of corporate
governance issues and changes in the regulatory environment and
ensure board procedures are in compliance with the Code and
other statutory requirements. The Board is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and, if required, individual
Directors may retain outside advisers at the Company's expenses to
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provide advice on any specific matter. If Directors have a conflict
of interest in matters to be considered by the Board, the relevant
matter will be dealt with at a board meeting. It is the Company's
practice that Directors shall abstain from voting on any board
resolution in which they have a material interest and that they
shall not be counted in the gquorum present at the board meeting.

An open atmosphere exists for Directors to contribute alternative
views at meetings and major decisions are taken after a full
discussion at board meetings. Minutes of board meetings and
committee meetings are recorded in detail and draft minutes are
circulated to all Directors and committee members for comment
before approval. Minutes of the board meetings and committee
meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for
inspection by Directors. In the course of discharging the Board's
duties, each newly appointed Director is offered training on key
areas of business operations and practices of the Company. Newly
appointed Directors are offered orientation materials that set out
the duties and responsibilities of Directors under the Listing Rules,
related ordinances and relevant regulatory requirements of Hong
Kong. The Company also encourages its Directors to participate in
relevant professional development courses to continually update
their relevant skills.

The positions of the Chairman and the Managing Director are
distinct and separate. A clear separation is maintained between the

respensibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Directar with
the formrer being mainly responsible for the leadership of the
Board while the latter is responsible for the overall performance of
the Company.

The Board, headed by Dr. Stanley Ho, is responsible for overseeing
the Company's strategic development and setting appropriate
policies to manage risks in pursuit of the Company's strategic
objectives as well as scrutinizing operational and financial
performance.

Management is delegated authority by the Board and is principally
responsible for day-to-day operations. The Managing Director and
the Deputy Managing Director, working with other Executive
Directors and the Executive management team, are responsible for
(i manaying the business of the Company; {ii) formulating policies
for consideration by the Board; (jii) carrying out and imptementing
the stratzgies adopted by the Board; (iv) making recommendations
on strategic planning, aperating plans, major projects and business
proposals; and {v) assuming full accountability to the Board for the
operations of the Company. The Directors conduct regular
meetings with the senior management of the Company and its
subsidiaries and associated companies during which operational
issues and financial performance are evaluated.




Six full board meetings were held during the year. Additional meetings may be held when required by circumstances. All Directors have fully

and actively participated in the affairs of the Board. Attendance by Directors at board meetings and committee meetings is shown below:

Audit Remuneraticn
Directors Full Board Committee Committee
[No. of Attendancef
No. of Meeting entit'ed to attend for
the year ended 31 December 2007)

Group Executive Chairman

Stanley Ho ile
Non-Executive Directors

Cheng Yu Tung 216

Louise Mok 5/6 2f2
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Roger Lobo 6/6 142 11

Robert Kwan {resigned on 1 January 2007)

Norman Ho 6/6 2{2 1M1

Charles Ho 2/6 of1

Yenh V-Nee {appointed on 1 January 2007) 6/6 212 1M
Managing Director

Pansy Ho 5l M
Deputy Managing Director

Daisy Ho 6/6 11
Executive Directors

Ambrose So Ole

Patrick Huen 36

Anthony Chan 36

Maisy Ho 6/6

David Shum 6/6

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of the Listed Issuers (the "Model Cade”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors' securities transactions. All Directors
have confirmed, following specific enguiry by the Company, that
they fully complied with the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2007.

Board Committee

A number of Board Committees have been established by the
Board to help with the discharge of its responsibilities. Each of the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Audit Committee has defined terms of reference which are on no
less exacting terms than those set out in the Code. All Committees
are provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties.

Remuneration Committee

The principal role of the Remuneration Committee is to make
recommendations to the Board on all aspects of the performance,
employment, remuneration and incentives of the Executive
Directars and senior management. It sets the remuneration and
incentives policy of the Company as a whole and approves the
remuneration of senior staff in consultation with the Chairman
and Managing Director. The emoluments of Directors, incfuding
basic salary and performance bonus, are based on each Director's
skill, knowledge and involvement in the Company's affairs, the
Company's perfermance and profitability, remuneration benchmark
in the industry and the prevailing market conditions. No Director

has taken part in setting his or her own remuneration.
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As at 31 December 2007, the Remuneration Committee consisted
of Sir Roger Lobo, Mr. Charles Ho, Mr. Yeh V-Nee (appointed on

1 January 2007) and Mr. Norman Ho (all Independent Non-
Executive Directors), Ms. Pansy Ho (the Managing Director) and
Ms. Daisy Ho (the Deputy Managing Director). Ms. Pansy Ho is the
Chairman of this committee. Mr, Robert Kwan (an [ndependent
Non-Executive Director] resigned as a member of the
Remuneration Committee on 1 January 2007. Meetings are held at
least once per year and additional meetings may be held as
required.

Directors' interests and long and short positions in shares of the
Campany, alang with Directors’ interests in contracts, are listed in
the section headed “Report of the Directors” in this annual report.
Directors’ emeluments are listed in the "Notes to the Financial

Statements” in this annual report.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 12 December 2007
and is responsible for formulating policy and making
recommendations to the Board on nominations, appointment of
Directors and Board succession. The Nomination Committee
develops selection procedures for candidates and will consider
different critenia including appropriate professional knowledge and
industry experience, as well as meeting the standards set forth in
Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. The Nomination
Committee also reviews the structure, size and composition of the
Board from time to time to ensure the Board has balanced skills
and expertise to provide effective leadership to the Company and
assesses the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors
according to the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules, The Namination Committee consisted of six members
being Ms. Pansy Ho (the Managing Director), Ms. Daisy Ho (the
Deputy Managing Director} and four Independent Non-Executive
Birectors (namely Sir Roger Lobo, Mr. Norman Ho, Mr. Charles Ho
and Mr. Yeh V-Nee). Ms. Pansy Ho is the Chairman of this
committee, The Nominaticn Committee should meet as the work of
the Nomination Committee demands. In 2007, no meeting was
held by the Nomination Committee for nomination of new
Director.

Executive Committee

For more efficient operation of the Board, an Executive Committee
was esteblished to make recommendations on the strategic aims,
objectives and priorities of the Company and to consider and
approve matters relating to the day-to-day operations of the
Company. The Executive Committee consists of five members being
Ms. Pansy Ho [the Managing Director), Ms. Daisy Ho (the Deputy
Managirg Director) and three Executive Directors (namely

Mr. Patrick Huen, Ms. Maisy He and Mr. David Shum). Ms. Pansy Ho
is the Chairman of this committee. There is no minimum number of
meetings required throughout the reporting period.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee's primary responsibilities include reviewing
the finar.cial reports, the system of internal controls, risk
managernent and the effectiveness and objectivity of the audit
process.

As at 31 December 2007, the Audit Committee consisted of
Sir Roger Loba, Mr. Yeh V-Nee (appointed on: 1 January 2007) and
Mr. Norman Ho (all Independent Non-Executive Directors) and
Mrs. Louise Mok {a Non-Executive Director). On 1 January 2007,
Mr, Norman Ho replaced Mr. Robert Kwan as the Chairman of the
Audit Committee since Mr. Robert Kwan resigned as an
Independent Non-Executive Director. The Board reviewed the
membership of the Audit Committee during the year and was
satisfied that its members collectively possessed adequate relevant
financial experience to properly discharge its roles and
responsitilities.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice & year and did so during
the reporting period. During the year, the Audit Committee
reviewed interim and year-end financial reports, particularly
judgmental areas, before submission to the Board, the internal
audit programme, findings and management’s response and
matters concerning the engagement of external auditors. The
Committee also considered and approved the annual audit and




non-audit service fees. For the year ended 31 December 2007, the
fees charged to the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries
for statutory audit amounted to approximately HK$5.2 million and
an additional HK$2.6 million was charged for other services, The
non-statutory audit services mainly consist of the interim review,
connected transaciions reviews and tzxation and cther services.

Accountability and Audit

The Board is responsible for averseeing the preparation of financial
staiements of the Company. The Board is mindful of its
responsibility to present a balanced and clear assessment of the
Company's financial position and prospects. The Board is satisfied
that it has properly discharged this obligation.

In preparing the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2007,
the Directors selected suitable accounting policies and applied
them consistently. The Directors also made judgments and
estimates that are prudent and reasonable and prepared the
accounts on a going concern basis. The Company announced its
interim and annual results in a timely manner after the end of the
relevant periods as required by the Listing Rules.

The statement from the Auditors of the Campany about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Company is set out in the "Independent Auditor's Report” in this
annual report.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring a sound and effective system
of internal control which is designed for (i) safequarding the
interests of shareholders of the Company; (i} safeguarding assets
of the Company and its subsidiaries against misappropriation; (iii)
ensuring proper maintenance of accounting records for the
provision of reliable financial information; and (iv) ensuring
compliance with relevant tegislation and requlations. Such system
of internal control is aimed at limiting the risks of the Company to
an acceptable level but not at eliminating all the risks. Hence, such

system can only provide reasonzble but not absolute assurance
that there will not be any material misstatement in the financial
information and there will not be any financial loss or fraud.

The key procedures established by the Board to provide effective
internal control include (i) a defined management structure with
clear lines of responsibility and limits of autharity; (i} an
appropriate organizational structure which adequately provides
the necessary information flow for management decisions; (iii)
proper budgetary and management accounting control to ensure
efficient allacation of resources and to provide timely financial and
operational performance indicators for managing business
activities; {iv) effective financial reporting control to ensure the
recording of complete, accurate and timely accounting and
management information; and [v) assurance through the Audit
Committee to review appropriate policies on internal control are in
place and are functioning effectively.

The Board continued to review, through the Audit Committee, the
effectiveness of the system of internal control which includes
financial, cperaticnal, compliance and risk management contrals.
The review process consists of (i) assessment of internal control by
internal audit department; (ii) operational management's
assurance of the maintenance of contral: and (iii) control issues
identified by external auditors during statutery audit.

The internal zudit department reports functionally ta the Audit
Committee and has unrestricted access to all records and
personne! of the Company and its subsidiaries. To ensure a
systematic coverage of all auditable areas and effective
deployment of resources, a four-year strategic audit plan has been
farmulated by adopting a risk ranking methodology. This strategic
audit plan is revised annually to reflect organizational changes and
new business developments and is submitted for the Audit
Committee's consideration. Ad hoc reviews will also be made of
areas of concern identified by the Audit Committee and
management.
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The internal audit department reviews internal control by
evaluating the control environment, performing risk assessments
of key processes, assessing the adequacy and sample testing the
functioning of key controls. In addition, operational management
of key processes is required to review its control framework with
reference to the integrated framewaork of internal contral
recommended by the Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of
the Treadway Commission and confirm that the internal control is
warking as intended. An audit report addressing the identified
control deficiencies is issued for each audit.

The internal audit department reports te the Audit Committee
every quarter on the results of the assessment of internal control
and the follow up of implementation of actions on control
deficiencies. In addition, the head of internal audit department
attends the Audit Committee meeting twice a year to report on the
progress of achievement of the strategic audit plan for the year
and gives a summary of significant controt deficiencies which have
been identified.

For the year under review, the Board considers that the system of
internal control for the Company and its subsidiaries is adequate
and effective and the Company has complied with relevant Cade
provisions on internal control.

Proactive Investor Relations

The Code requires the Company to have communication with its
sharehalders. It is the responsibility of the Board as a whole to
ensure that satisfactory dialogue takes place. The primary
communication channe! between the Company and its
shareholders is through the publication of interim and annual
reports. The Company's Registrar serves the shareholders with
respect to all share registration maiters. The Company's annual
general meeting provides a further opportunity for investors to
exchange views with the Board.

The Company continues to pursue a proactive policy of promoting
investor relations by regular meetings with institutional
shareholders and research analysts. Qur Investor Relations
Department maintains apen and two-way communication with the
investment community. In erder to ensure our investors have an
understanding of the Company's strategy, operations and
management, our management engages in proactive investor
relations’ activities. In particular, the Company participated in
regular one-on-one investor meetings, a number of major
roadshows, investor conferences and international non-deal
roadshows organized by various investment banks.

To enhance corporate communication, separate resolutions are
proposed at general meetings on each substantially separate issue,
including the election of individual Directors. Details of the poli
voting procedures and rights of shareholders of the Company to
demand a poll are included in the circular to shareholders
despatched together with the annual report. The gircular also
includes relevant details of proposed resolutions, including
biagraphies of each candidate standing for re-election and
whether such candidates are considered to be independent.

The Company has also maintained a corporate website which
enables its shareholders, investors and public to have a {imely and
updated information of the Company.

Looking Forward

The Company will continue to review its corporate governance
practices on a timely basis and to take necessary and appropriate
actions to ensure compliance with the required practices and
standards including the provisions of the Code.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Shareholders of Shun Tak Holdings Limited
{Incorporated in Hong Kang with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financia! statements of Shun Tak
Holdings Limited (the Company) set out on pages 68 to 152, which
comprise the conselidated and company balance sheets as at

31 December 2007, and the consclidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement far the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statemens in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Puklic Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibitity includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances,

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 141 o the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose, We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any ather person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
materiai misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit alse includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statemenis give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

NI < Qo 4

H.C. Watt & Company Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Room 1903, New World Tower, 18 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

Henry C.H. Chui, Auditor
Practising Certificate Number P599
8 Aprii 2008



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2007 2006
For the year ended 31 December Note (HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Turnover 4 3,318,137 2,508,804
Other revenues 4 253,357 263,192
Cther income 5 15,958 34,395
3,587,452 2,806,391
Cost of inventories sold or consumed (1,097,510) (670,283)
Staff costs (670,343) (601,370}
Depreciation and amartisation {140,551} (136,758)
Qther costs {975,107) {878,975)
Fair value changes on investment praperties 121,283 62,065
Operating profit 6 825,224 581,070
Excess of interest in fair value of net assets acquired
over cost of acquisition of subsidiaries 34(z) 291177 22,689
Finance costs 8 (61,145) (47,866)
Share of results of associates 283,298 400,513
Share of results of jointly controlled entities 22,633 (17,598)
Profit before taxation 1,361,087 938,808
Taxation 9{a) {99,279) (56,831)
Profit after taxation 1,261,808 881977
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 1,013,548 663916
Minarity interests 248,260 218,081
1,261,808 881,977
Dividends 10 316,298 278,534
Earnings per share (HK cents) n
- basic 457 310

- diluted 43.9 29.7




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investrnent properties
Leasehold land

Associates

Jointly controlied entities
Intangible assets
Available-for-sale investments
Mortgage loans receivable
Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Current assets

Properties for or under development

Inventories

Trade receivables, other receivables and deposits paid
Available-for-sale investments

Derivative financial instruments

Taxation recoverable

Bank deposits, cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Bank borrowings

Trade and other payables

Depasits received on sale of properties
Derivative financial instruments
Provision for employee benefits
Taxation payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Noie

12
13
14
16
17
18
19
20
9(c)
21

22
23
24
19
25

26

27
28

25
29

2007 2006
{HK$'000]) (HK$'000)
1,252,893 972,843
3,311,364 2,988,264
1,312,107 598,188
237,214 210,770
975,236 962,186
366,685 4328
1,530,894 1,279,770
38,931 82,158
9,526 16,237
573,159 803,649
9,608,009 7,918,393
1

10,775,322 1,071,824
784,231 ' 224,346
1,528,798 870,417
20,882 25,260
32,608 -
926 2,779
3,564,534 3,427,514
16,707,301 5,622,140
3,216,982 91,742
1,065,379 £34,005
668,863 -

- 26,141

27.314 27,654
191,848 34,432
5,170,386 813,974
11,536,915 4,808,166
21,144,924 12,726,559




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December

Non-current fiabilities

Bank borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Loans from minority shareholders

Net assets

Equity

Share capital
Reserves

Proposed dividends

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Minarity interests

Total equity

Stanley Ho
Director

Note

27
9ic)
30

31
33

Lo iy

Cheng Yu Tung
Director

2007 2008
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
2,992,500 834,982
1,253,499 180,490
1.515,795 974,314
5,761,794 1,989,786
15,383,130 10,736,773
582,077 547,628
12,292,356 8,030,269
164,072 175,241
13,038,505 8,753,138
2,344,625 1,983,635
15,383,130 10,736,773




BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Subsidiaries

Associates

Jointly controlied entities
Available-for-sale investments

Other non-current assets

Current assets
Debtors, deposits and prepayments
Bank deposits, cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Creditors, deposits and accrued charges
Provision for employee benefits

Net current (liabilities){assets

Net assets

Equity

Share capital
Reserves

Proposed dividends

Total equity

@/'WM%

Stanley Ho
Director

Ao,

Cheng Yu Tung
Director

Note

15
16
17
19
Al

24
26

28

29

31
33

2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HX$'000)
1,099 1,228
24,200 20,700
250 250
7,803 7,803
234,723 234723
11,298,719 5,677,931
11,566,794 5,942,635
54,538 10,631
1,130,118 1,738,870
1,184,656 1,749,501
4,317,569 1,072,652
7,127 7.338
4,324,696 1,079,990
(3,140,040) 669,511
8,426,754 6,612,146
582,077 547,628
7,680,605 5,889,277
164,072 175,241
8,426,754 6,612,146




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs
Interest income
Dividend income from investments
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controfled entities
Profits on sales of properties
Lossf(gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Excess of interest in fair value of net assets acquired
over cost of acquisition of subsidiaries
Gain on avzilable-for-sale investments, structured notes
and deposits and other financial instruments
Grant of share options
Impairment lass on goodwill

Fair value changes on investment properties

Qperating profit before working capital changes

Ingrease in properties for or under development and inventories
of properties, excluding net finance costs capitalised

Increase in other inventories

Increase in debtors, deposits and prepayments

Decrease in creditors, deposits and accrued charges

Increase in deposits received on sale of properties

Decrease in provision for employee benefits

Cash used in operations
Total income taxes paid

Net cash used in operating activities

2007 2006
[HK$'000) (HK$'ODO]
1,361,087 938,808
140,551 136,758
61,145 47 866
(144,992) (166,810)
(76.564) (113,107)
(283,298) (400,513)
{(22,533) 17,598
(42,771) -
860 (27,243)
(291,177) (22.689)
{21,090) (12,044)
694 -

- 2,275
(121,283) (62,085)
560,629 338,834
(857,281) (17,636)
{11,358) (15,040)
(544,583) (359,475)
(453,961) (155,913)
668,863 -
(340) (568)
(638.031) (209,798)
(43,051) (66,094)
(681,082) (275,892)




For the year ended 31 December

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Payment of lease premium for land

Purchase of intangible assets

Payment of costs and expenditure for properties under
development, excluding net finance costs capitalised

Repayments from associates

Capital contribution to jointly controlled entities

Capital refund from a jointly controlled entity

Advances to jointly controlled entities

Acquisition of available-for-sale investments, structured
notes and deposits and other financial instruments

Advances from an investee company

Advances to a company before the completion of
acquisition by the Group of its interest as a subsidiary

Repayments of mortgage loans

Acquisition of interests in subsidiaries

Acquisition of interest in an associate

Proceeds on deemed disposal of partial interestin a
subsidiary

Proceeds on disposal or redemption of available-for-safe
investments, structured notes and deposits and other
financial instruments

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Dividends received from investments

Dividends received from associates

Dividends received from jointly controlled entities

Net cash (used in)/from investing activities

2007 2006
Note (HK$'000) {HK$'000)
{51,448) (91,526)
(625) (10,100)
(200) (4,417)
(340,691} (71,446)
- 33,015
(20,704) (11}
- 326
(2.244) {168,595}
(220,828) (211,420)
60,543 55,232
- (151,981)
42,865 218,270
34(a) (5,994,043) 584
- {12)
- 3
82,178 91,208
298 31,520
141,946 197,399
17,333 53,168
121,008 369,393
6,000 -
(6.158,612) 340,810




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December MNote

Financing activities

New loans

Repayments of loans

Proceeds from issue of shares

Expenses paid on issue of shares
Repurchase of shares

Expenses paid on repurchase of shares
Interest paid

Dividends paid to shareholders
Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Net cash from/{used in) financing activities

Net increasef(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rates changes

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 34(b}

2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HK$'000)
5,899,473 197,758
{(105,147) (419,563)
1,733,442 37,498
(27.700) (71)
(84,288) (6.236)
(274) (23)
(58,684) (56,860)
(327.4086) (196,777)
(58.410) (46,091)
6,971,006 (490,365)
131,312 (425,647)
1,330 590
3,452,774 3,877,831
3,585,416 3,452,774




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been grepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs, which also include

Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,

accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kang Companies Ordinance and the

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies

a)

b)

c)

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as madified by the revaluation of investment
properties and certain financial assets and liabilities, which are stated at fair vatue.

The Group has adopted the following new HKFRSs or amendments to HKFRSs that are relevant to its operations and effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and impairment
HKAS 1 {Amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements

- Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Qisclosures

The impact of adopting these HIKFRSs is described in note 3(a) to the financia! statements.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the audited financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to
31 December each year. Results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the acquisition date, being the date an which the Group obtains
control, until the date such conzrol ceases. All significant intercompany transactions and batances within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.

Minority interests represent interests of outside shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company's subsidiaries.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an asset, and in the case
of associates and jointly controlled entities, goodwill is included in the carrying amount thereof rather than as a separately identified
asset on the consolidated bafance sheet,

Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units expected to benefit fram the synergies of the combination.
Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro-rata on the hasis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. An impairment loss recognised for goodwilt is
not reversed in a subsequent period.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

c)

d)

e)

Goodwill (Continued)

On acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlied entities, if the Graup's interest in the net fair value of the identifizble
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the entity being acquired recognised as at the date of acquisition exceeds the cost of
acquisition, the Group shall reassess the identification and measurement of the dentifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
that entity and the measurement of the cost of acquisition, and recognise immediately in the consolidated income statement any excess
remaining after that reassessment.

On disposal of cash-generating units, associates and jointly controlled entities, any attributable amount of purchased goodwilt is
included in the caleulation of the profit or loss on disposal,

Subsidiaries

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable. In the Company's

balance sheet, interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Associates

Associates are accounted far using the equity method in the consolidated financ al statements. They are initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of associates, less any accumulated impairment
losses. The Group's share of post-acquisition results and reserves of associates are recognised in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves respectively.

When the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised profits and losses are el minated to the extent of the Group's interests in the

relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred,

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable, In the Company's balance
sheet, interests in associates are stated at cost less any accumulated impairment |osses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity which is subject to
jeint control, that is when the strategic financial and operating policy decisions refating to the activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

{i) Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture that involves the establishment of a separate entity in which the Group and other
venturers have an interest and exercise joint control in accordance with contractual arrangements.

Jointly controtled entities are accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements. They are initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of jointly controlled
entities, less any accurnulated impairment losses. The Group's share of post-acquisition results and reserves of jointly controlled
entities are recognised in the consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves respectively,

When the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entities, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interests in the relevant jointly controlled entities, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred.

The results of jointly controlled entities are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable. In the
Company's balance sheet, interests in jointly controlled entities are stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.




Note 2 Principal Accounting Palicies {Continued)

f)

g)

h)

Joint ventures (Continued)
{ii) Jointly controlied assets

lointly centrolled assets are assets of a joint venture aver which the Group has joint control with other venturers in accordance
with contractual arrangements and through the joint control of which the Group has control over its share of future economic
benefits earned from the assets.

The Group's share of jointly controlled assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with other venturers is recagnised in the balance
sheet and classified according to their nature. Liabilities and expenses incurred directly in respect of its interests in jointly controlled
assets are accounted for on an accruat basis, Incame from the sale or use of the Group's share of the output of the jointly
controlled assets, together with its share of any expenses incurred by the joint ventures, are recognised in the income statement
when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transactions will fiow to or from the Group.

Revenue recognition
Major categories of revenues are recognised in the financial statements on the following bases:

Revenue from the safe of properties is recognised when significant risk and rewards of ownership of properties are transferred to the
buyers. Revenue from passenger transportation services is recognised upon the departure of each trip of vessel. Revenue from sale of
fuel is recognised upon delivery to customers. Revenues from travel agency services, repairing services and management services are
recognised upon provision of services. Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the |ease terms. Dividend income is
recognised when the right o receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis on the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. Revenue from sale of investments is recognised on trade dates.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an
asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after the asset has been put inte operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to
the income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demanstrated that the expenditure has

“resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is capitalised

as an additional cost of the asset.

The gain or loss arising from the derecagnition of an item of property, plant and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of the assets, over their estimated useful lives and after taking into account their
estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at the following annual rates:

Leasehold buildings 1.7% - 2% or over the remaining lease terms, if shorter
Vessels and pontoons 5% - 6.7%
Other assets 5% - 33.3%

The useful lives and residual values of the assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

No depreciation is provided on properties under development.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

i)

j)

k)

m

N

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capitat appreciation or both. Such properties are not depreciated, and are
measured initially at cost including transaction costs and thereafter stated at fair value, determined on the basis of professional
valuation reflecting market conditions at each balance sheet date. Any changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.
A property interest under an operating lease which is held for the above purposes is classified and accounted for as an investment
property.

An investment praperty is derecognised upon disposal ar when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an investment property is the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevar t asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Leasehold land

Leasehold land comprises upfront payments to acquire long-term interest in lessze-occupied properties. Leasehold land is stated at cost
or, in case of leasehold land acquired under business combinations, stated of fair value on acquisition dates and amortised over the
period of the ieases on a straight-line basis to the income statement,

Properties for or under development for sale

Properties for or under development for sale are classified under current assets and stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost includes cost of land and development, construction expenditure incurred a1d attributable finance costs capitalised during the
development period. Net realisable value represenis the estimated selling price less estimated costs of completion and costs to be
incurred in the selling the property.

Franchises and royalties

Franchises and royalties are classified as intangible assets and stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation is provided either over the estimated finite useful lives of 8 to 13 years using the straight-line method
or over the contractuzl royalty rate based on actuat product sales.

Inventories

Inventonies are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. In respect of vnsold properties, cost is determined by apportionment
of the total development costs, inctuding fand and development cost, construction expenditure incurred and finance costs capitalised,
attributable to unsold properties. Net realisable value is determined by reference to sale proceeds of properties sold in the ordinary
course of business less all estimated selling expenses after the balance sheet date, or by management estimates based on prevailing
market conditions. In respect of other inventories, cost, comprising purchase cost from sugpliers, is determined on first-in-first-out
basis or the weighted average basis for different inventories. Net realisable value s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.




Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)
n) Investments

Investments in liquid funds and securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controfled entities, are classified
either as investments at fair valu2 through profit or loss (*FVTPLY) if they are held for trading or as available-for-sale investments.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting. Investments are derecognised when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially the risks and rewards of ownership.

Investments at FVTPL are initially recognised at fair value with transaction costs recognised as expenses and subsequently stated at fair
value. Unrealised gains and losses from changes in fair value, including exchange differences, are recognised in the income statement.

" Upon disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and the net sale proceeds is included in the calculation of
the profit or loss on disposal.

Available-for-sale investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs and subsequently stated at fair value, or in the
case of investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
refiably measured, they are subsequently stated at cost less any accurmulated impairment losses. Unrealised gains and losses from
changes in fair value are recognised in investment revaluation reserve, except for impairment losses and in the case of monetary
investments, exchange differencas which are recognised in the income statement. Upon dispasal of an investment, the difference
between its carrying amount and the net sale proceeds and any cumulative fair value changes in investment revaluation reserve are
included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Available-for-sale investments are assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date. Investments are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the investments, the
estimated future cash flows of the investments have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity nvestment, a significant or prolenged decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is
considered to be abjective evidence of impairment.

For all other investments, abjective evidence of impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
- default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or financial re-organisation.

For available-for-sale investments carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of
the investment and the estimated future cash fiows, discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset where

the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale investments carried at cost are not reversed.

For available-for-sale investments carried at fair value, the cumulative losses that had been recagnised directly in equity is removed
from equity and is recognised in the income statement. The amount of the cumulative losses that is recognised in profit or loss is the
difference between the acquisition cost and current fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously recognised in the
income statement.

Impairment Josses in respect of available-for-sale equity securities carried at fair value are not reversed through the income statement,
Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities carried at fair value are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such

circurnstances are recognised in the income statement.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

o)

p)

q)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest methed, less any accumulated impairment josses unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. A pravision for impairment of trade and other receivables is made when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables.

Berivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently measured at their
fair value, Changes in fair value of derivatives that did not qualify for hedge accaunting are recognised immediately in the income
statement.

A cash flow hedge is where a derivative is designated as a hedge of the variabilily in cash flows of a recognised asset or liability or a
highly probable farecast transaction. The effective portion of changes in fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash
flow hedges is recognised in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

The cumulative gain or loss in equity is recycled in the income statement in the period when the hedged item affects profit ar loss,
However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results in the recognitior of a non-financial asset or a liability, such gain or loss
is transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset or liability.

When a hedging instrument expires or is soid, or when 2 hedge no tonger meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the cumulative gain
or toss in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the income
statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, such cumulative gain or loss is immediately transferred to the

income statement.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial asset or
liability at FVTPL, except where the embedded derivative does not significantly madify the cash flows or it is clear that separation of the
embedded derivative is prohibited.

Derfvatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are separated from the relevant host contracts and deemed as held for trading
when the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not closely related to those of the host contracts and
when the combined contracts are not measured at FVTPL Where the Group needs to separate an embedded derivative but is unable to
measure the embedded derivative, the entire combined contracts are designated as financial assets or liabilities at FYTPL

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject o an insignificant risk of changes in
value, having been within three months of maturity at acguisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and ferm an integral
part of the Group's cash management are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow

statement.




Note 2  Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

r)

5)

t)

u)

Bank borrowings

Bark borrowings are initially recognised at cost, being the fair vatue of the consideration received net of transaction costs associated
with the borrowings. After initial recognitian, bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Amortised cost is calcu ated by taking into account any transaction costs, and any discount or premium on settlement. Gains
and losses are recagnised in the income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation process.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,

The tax currently payabie is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet dzte.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payabte or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of asseis and liabilities in the
financial statements and the carresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences arise from goodwili or from the initial recognition,
other than in a business combination, of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and
interests in jointly controtled er tities, except where the Group is able to contral the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced o the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the assets to be recavered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is glso dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
lizbilities and they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settie its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all t1e rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating |eases.
Rental income and expenses under operating leases are credited and charged respectively to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the leases.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

v)

w)

x}

y)

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the cantrol of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of ecanomic resources will be required
or the amount of obligation ¢annot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it wiil then be recognised as a provision.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the construction
or production of assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Capitalisation of
such borrowing costs begins when construction or production activities commence and ceases when the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale. The capitalisation rate for the year is based on the zost of the related borrowings less related interest
income.

Foreign currencies

items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates {the functional currency). The cansolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaiting at the transaction dates.
Exchange differences resulting from the settlement of such transactions and fror the retranslation at the balance sheet date of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised n the income statement. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rates prevailing at the
transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign curencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the exchange rates prevaifing at the dates the fair value was determined. When a gain or loss an a non-monetary item is
recognised directly in equity, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised directly in equity. When a gain or loss on a
non-manetary item is recognised in the income statement, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in the income
statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of those foreign subsidiaries, associates and jointly contralied entities that have a functienal
currency different from the presentation currency of the Group are transiated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the balance sheet date, and their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year, The resulting exchange differences are recognised in exchange reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the cumulative
exchange difference which relates to that entity is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Employee benefits

Cost of accumulating compensated absences is recognised as an expense in the income statement and measured based on the
additional amount that the Group expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement pfans, including contributions payable under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred.




Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)
z) Related parties

A party is cansidered to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to contral the party, exercise
significant influence over the party or has joint control over the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or
where the Group and the party are subject to common conirol. Related parties include individuals being members of key management
personnel and significant sharerolders,as well as close family members of, and entities which are controlled, jointly-controlled or
significantly influenced by such incividuals. Related parties also include post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of employees of
the Group or its related parties.

aa) Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, assets, other than financial assets, investment properties, properties for or under development for sale,
inventories and deferred tax assats, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may ot be recoverable. When an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing is required in
the case of goodwill acquired in & business combination, the Group estimates the asset's recoverable amount, being the higher of the
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its vatue in use. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount in the income statement, except where the asset is stated at valuation and the impairment loss
does not exceed the revaluation surplus fer that same asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation deficit. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped as cash-generating units for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.

An impairment loss recognised in prior years for an asset other than goodwill is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used 1o determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had been recognised. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the income statement except where the asset is carried at valuation, in which case the reversal of impairment
losses is treated as a revaluation movement. An impairment loss made against goodwill is not reversed.

bb) Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date. Details regarding the determination of the fair value of equity-settled share-based transactions are set
out in note 32 to the financial statements,

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of equity instruments that wilt eventually vest. At each balance sheet date, the Group
revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss over the remaining vesting period, with a correspanding adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date,
the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of equity instruments that vest, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve, except where forfeiture is only due to not achieving market-based vesting conditions. The equity
amount is recognised in the capital reserve until either the equity instrument is exercised, when it is transferred to the share premium,

or the equity instrument expires, when it is released directly to retained profits.
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Note 2 Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)
cc) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either ir providing products or services (business segment), or
in providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and
rewards that are different from those of other segments.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Graup's business and geograshical segments. The primary format, business
segments, is based on the Group's principal activities and the Group's management structure and internal financial reporting system.

Segment revenues, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis. Segment revenues, expenses, results, assets and izbilities are determined before intra-group balances
and transactions that are eliminated as part of the consolidation process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances and
transactions are within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is determined on an arm's length basis,

Segment capital expenditure is the total costs incurred during the year to acquire segment assets that are expected to be used for more
than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate revenues, expenses and assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings and
taxation.




Note 3 Impact of New or Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

a)

b)

The adoption of HKFRS 7 has expanded the disclosures to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the significance of the
Group's financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those financial instruments. The new disclosures are
included throughout the financial statements.

The adoption of HKAS 1 [Amendment) introduces new disclosures to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the Group's
objectives, palicies and processes for managing capital. The new disclosures are set out in note 42 to the financial statements.

Both HKFRS 7 and HKAS 1 {Amendment} do not have any material impact on the classification, recognition and measurement of the
amounts recagnised in the financial statements.

The adoption of HK(IFRIC) - Ints 8, 9 and 10 has no impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position.

The Group has not early applied the following new or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective. The Group has
aiready commenced an assessment of the impact of these new or revised HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these new
or revised HKFRSs would have a significant impzct on its results of operations ang financial position.

Effective for accounting

periods beginning on ar
after

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8

HKFRS 2
- Group and Treasury Share Transactions
Service Concession Arrangements
Customer Loyalty Programmes
HKAS 19
-The Limit an a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirement and
their Interaction
Presentation of Financial Statements
Borrowing Costs
Consclidated and Separate Financial Statements
Vesting Conditions and Cancellations
Business Combinations
Operating Segments

1 March 2007

1 January 2008
1 July 2008
1 January 2008

1 January 2009
1 January 2009
1 July 2009
1 January 2009
1 July 2009
1 January 2009




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 Turnover and Revenue

The Group is principally engaged in the businesses of property development, investrrent and management, transportation, hospitality ang

investment holding.

Turnover

Revenue from sale of properties

Revenue from passenger transportation services
Revenue fram sale of fuel

Revenue from travel agency services

Rental income

Dividends from investments

Interest income from mortgage loans receivable

Mznagement fees and others

Other revenues
Interest income
Claims received
Others

Group

2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
587,782 32,866
2,152,299 1,876,765
22,950 21,850
99,494 101,697
164,650 155,355
76,564 113,107
5,680 13,109
208,718 194,055
3,318,137 2,508,804
139,312 163,701
1.420 789
112,825 108,702
253,357 263,192

3.571,494 2,771,996




Note 5 Other Income

Other income in 2006 includes HK$27,243,000 being gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment.

Note 6 Operating Profit

After crediting:

Interest income

- listed investments

- unlisted investments

- bank deposits and others

Tota! interest income on financial assets not at FYTPL
Bank interest income from financial assets designated as at FVTPL

Rental income from investment properties
Less: Direct operating expenses arising from investment properties

Dividend income from listed investments

Dividend income from unlisted investments

- Sociedade de Turismo 2 Diversdes de Macau, S.A. (STOM)

- gthers

Exchange gain

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net gain transferred from equity for available-for-sale
investments on disposal

- listed investments

- unlisted investments

Net gain on

- financial assets designated as at FVTPL

- derivative financial instruments

- fuel swap contracts transferred from equity

Group

2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
- 18

1,047 9N
139,439 164,036
140,486 164,975
4,506 1,835
144,992 166,810

141,405 138,551
(11,257 (17.087)
130,148 121,464
14,311 3,689
60,859 108,541
1,394 877
€,283 6,668

- 27,243
13,632 11,032
37 -

- 1,208

5,305 -
31,294 -
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Note 6 Operating Profit (Continued)

After charging:
Cost of inventories
- properties

- others

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

- held for rental income under operating leases

- others

Amortisation

- leasehold land

- intangible assets

Audit fee

Loss on dispasal of property, plant and equipment

Minimum lease payments of properties under operating leases

Impairment lasses on

- goodwill

- receivables

Pravident fund contribution

Net loss transferred from equity for available-for-sale
investments on disposal

- unlisted investments

Net loss on

- financial assets designated as at FVTPL

- derivative financial instruments

- fuel swap contracts transferred from equity

Group

2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$"000)
341,529 29,019
755,981 641,264
1,097,510 670,283
2,458 2,458
124,223 120,639
13,574 13,572
296 89
5.174 4,092
860 -
11,501 6,669

- 2,275

733 2,293
23,750 18,008

— 114

716 -

- 7.881

- 12,050




Note 7 Directors' Emoluments and Five Highest Paid Individuals

The emoluments of the Company's Directors are as follows:

Group
2007
Salaries, Provident
allowances Performance fund
Fees and benefits bonus contributions Total

(HK$"000) (HK$'000) (HK$ 000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Executive Directors
Stanley Ho 65 - - - 65
Pansy Ho 65 8,145 3,552 376 12,138
Daisy Ho 65 4,971 669 229 5934
Ambrose 50 5 1,311 101 61 1478
Patrick Huen 65 1,677 128 77 1,947
Anthony Chan 5 1,665 128 77 1.875
Maisy Ho 5 3,550 546 164 4,265
David Shum 5 1,704 197 78 1,984
Non-Executive Directors
Cheng Yu Tung 5 - - - 5
Louise Mok 5 100 - - 105
Independent Non-Executive

Directors

Roger Lobo 200 100 - - 300
Norman Ho 200 100 - - 300
Charles Ho 200 - - - 200
Yeh V-Nee 200 100 - - 300

1,090 23,423 5321 1,062 30,896




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 Directors' Emoluments and Five Highest Paid Individuals {Continued)

Group
2006
Salanes, Provident
allowances Performance fund
Fees and benefits bonus contributions Total
(HK$000) (HK$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) (KK$'000)
Executive Directors
Stanley Ho 65 - - - 65
Pansy Ho 865 7,802 2,737 360 10,964
Daisy Ho 65 4,734 708 218 5725
Ambrose So 5 1,285 98 60 1,448
Patrick Huen 65 1,644 126 75 1,910
Andrew Tse * 3 1,280 - 44 1,327
Anthony Chan 5 1,632 126 75 1,838
Maisy Ho 5 3,381 477 156 4019
David Shum 5 1,623 209 75 1912
Non-Executive Directors
Cheng Yu Tung 5 - - - 5
Louise Mok 5 100 - - 105
Independent Non-Executive
Directors

Roger Lobo 200 100 - - 300
Robert Kwan 200 100 - - 300
Norman Ho 200 100 - - 300
Charles Ho 23 - - - 29

922 23781 4,481 1,063 30,247

* Mr. Andrew Tse resigned as Director of the Company on 21 August 2006.

There was no arrangement under which a Director had waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during the current and prior years.

Among the five highest paid individuals in the Group, three (2006: three) are Directors of the Company and the details of their emoluments
have been disclosed above. The emoluments of the remaining two (2006: two) individuals during the year not included above were salaries,
allowances and benefits of HK$9,121,000 (2006: HK$6,789,000), performance bonus of HK$369,000 (2006: HK$529,000) and provident fund
contributions of HK$222,000 (2006: HK$275,000).




Note 7 Directors’ Emoluments and Five Highest Paid Individuals (Continued)

The emoluments paid to the abovementioned two (2006: two) individuals are within the following bands:

Number of persons

2007 2006
HK$3,500,001 - HK$4,000,000 1 1
HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 0 1
HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000 L 0

Details of the basis of determining Directors' emoluments are disclosed in the Report on Corporate Governance Practices on page 83. The
emoluments disclosed above represent the amounts paid or payable to the Directors and employees of the Company for the year and
exclude the benefits derived or to be derived from the share options granted to them under the Company's share option schemes. Details of
these benefits in kind are disclosed in section (d) under Disclosure of Interests in the Report of the Directors on pages 54 to 57.

Note 8 Finance Costs

Group

2007 2008

(HK$'000) {HK$'000)

Interest on bank loans and overdraft wholly repayable within 5 years 62,391 53,412
Interest on bank loans not wholly repayable within 5 years 6,287 132
Interest on loans from minority shaieholders 7,423 1,266
Total interest expenses on financial liabilities not ag FVTPL 76,101 54,810
Less: Amount capitalised in properties under deveiopment {14,956) (6.944)

61,145 47,866
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Note 9 Taxation

a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:

Group
2007 2006
{(HK%'000) (HK$'000)
Current tax - Hong Kong

Tax for the year 66.168 33,306

Benefit of previously unrecognised tax losses and
deductible temporary differences (4.614) {235)
Over-provision in respect of prior years (401) {232)
61,153 32,838

Current tax - Overseas
Tax for the year 32,956 6,448

Benefit of previously unrecognised tax losses and

deductible temporary differences (172) -
Over-provision in respect of prior years (3.452) {4,529)
29,332 1,919

Deferred tax

Crigination and reversal of temporary differences 18,201 20,126

Benefit of previously unrecognised tax losses and
deductible temporary differences (287) -
Effect of change in tax rate (11,335) -
6,579 20,126

Other taxes — Overseas
Taxation charged to revenues 2,215 1,947

Taxation attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries 99,279 56,831

Hong Kong profits tax is provided for at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. Overseas
taxation is calculated at the rates applicable in their respective jurisdictions.

Pursuant to the PRC Carporate Income Tax Law passed by the Tenth National Peaple’s Congress on 16 March 2007, the new income tax
rates for domestic and foreign enterprises are unified at 25%, and will be effective from 1 January 2008. Therefore, the income tax rate
applicable to certain subsidiaries in PRC which were taxed at 33%, is reduced to 25% starting from 1 January 2008.



Note 9 Taxation {Continued)

b) The reconciliation between taxation attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries and accounting profit in the financial

statements is as follows:

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000}
Profit before taxation 1,361,087 938,808
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.50) 238,190 164,291
Tax effect of net income that is not taxable in
determining taxable profit (65,468) (43,025)
Tax effect of utilisation of previously unrecognised
tax losses and deductible temporary differences (5.077) (235)
Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses and
deductible temporary differences in the year 19,254 15,367
Tax effect of shares of results of associates and jointly controlled entities (53,520) (67.010)
Effect on opening deferred tax balances resulting
from change in tax rate {11,335) -
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating
in other jurisdictions {21,127) (9,743)
Qver-pravision in respect of prior years (3.853) (4,761)
Income tax expense for the year 97,064 54,884
Other taxes 2,215 1,947

Total tax expenses 99,279 56,831
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Note 9 Taxation (Continued)
c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised in the balance sheets and the movement during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Depreciation

in excess Unrealised
of related intra-
depreciation group Tax Cash flow
allowances profit fosses hedges Others Total
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HX$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) {HK$'000)

Group
At 1 January 2006 {430} (26,060) (17.825) - {630) (45,005)
Exchange adjustment - - (155) - - (155)
{Credit)/charge to

income statement

for the year (65) (3.422) 4947 - {449) 1,01
Credit to equity

for the year - - - (3,195) - (3,195)
At 31 Decernber 2006 (495) (29,482) {13,033) (3,195) (1,139) (47,344)
Exchange adjustment - - (75) - - (75)
(Credit)/charge to

income statement

for the year 69 3,174 1,271 - (36) 4,478
Charge to equity

for the year - - - 3,195 - 3,195
At 31 December 2007 (4286) (26,308) (11,837) - (1.175) (39,746)
Company
At 1 January 2006 (161}
Credit to income

statement for the vear (34}
At 31 December 2006 (195)
Charge to income

statement for the year i3

At 31 December 2007 (182)




Note 9 Taxation (Continued)
c} Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation Clawback
allowances of capital
in excess Revaluation allowances Fair value
of related of of Cash flow adjustments
depreciation properties properties hedges  on acquisitions Total
[HK$'000}) (HK$'000) (HK$000} {HK$'000) [HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Group
At 1 January 2006 77,561 71,263 42,370 938 - 192,132
Exchange adjustment £89 £99 - - - 1,288
Charge to income
statement for the year 817 12,570 5,728 - - 19,115
Credit to equity for the year - - - (938) - (938)
At 31 December 2006 79,067 84,432 48,098 - - 211,597
Exchange adjustment 1,874 1,779 - - - 3,653
Acquisition of -
subsidiaries - 18,524 - - 1,047,521 1,066,045
Charge/(credit] to income -
statement for the year 913 20,632 6841 - (14,950) 13,436
Charge/(credit) te equity for
the year - - - 5,306 (4.983) 323
Effect on change in
tax rate (6,390) (4,945) - - - (11,335)
At 31 December 2007 75,464 120,422 54,939 5,306 1,027,588 1,283,719
Company
At 1 January 2006 161
Charge to income
statement for the year 34
At 31 December 2006 195
Credit to income
statement for the year (13)

At 31 December 2007 182
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Note 9 Taxation (Continued)

c)

d)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax

liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$000) {HK$00C) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Deferred tax assets recognised (9,5286) (16,237) - -
Deferred tax liabilities recagnised 1,253,499 180,490 - -
1,243973 164,253 - -
Deferred tax assets unrecognised
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Tax losses 469,191 401,186 228,154 183,589
Deductible temporary differences 63,404 53,106 - -
532,595 454,292 228,154 183,589

Included in the unrecognised tax losses of the Group are fosses of HK$8,448,000 (2006: HK$11,464,000) that will expire within three
years from the balance sheet date. Other tax losses and deductible temporary differences of the Group and the tax losses of the

Company may be carried forward indefinitely.




Note 10 Dividends
Group and Company

2007 2006
(HKS$'000) (HK$'c00)
2006 fina! dividend of 8.0 HK cents on 500,000 shares
(2006: 2005 final dividend of 4.5 HK cenis on 10,078,870
shares) issued upon exercise of share options 40 454
2006 final dividend of 8.0 HK cents on 7,902,000 shares repurchased (632) -
2005 final dividend of 4.5 HK cents on 94,110,954 shares ‘
issued for acquisition of a subsidiary - 4235
Interim dividend of 7.0 HK cents on 2,183,112,064 shares |
(2006: 4.5 HK cents on 2,191,208,064 shares) 152,818 98,604
Proposed final dividend of 7.0 HK cents on 2,343,879,300 shares E
(20086: 8.0 HK cents on 2,190,514,064 shares) 164,072 . 175,241
316,298 278,534

Note 11  Earnings per Share

The calculztion of basic earnings per share is based on profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of HK$1,013,548,000 (2006:
HK$663,918,000) and the weighted average number of 2,218,420,201 shares (2006: 2,144,226,359 shares) in issue during the year. The
calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of HK$1,013,548,000 (20086:
HK$663,916,000) and the weighted average number of 2,306,385,218 shares (2006: 2,232,941,133 shares) in issue after adjusting for the
effects of alf dilutive potential ordirary shares,

A reconciliation of the data used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per share is as follows:

Profit attributable to equity Weighted average
holders of the Company number of shares
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$°'000) (HX$'000)
Profit/number of shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share 1,013,548 663916  2,218,420,201 2,144,226,359
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
- share options - - 87,965,017 88,714,774

Profit/number of shares for the purpose of
diluted earnings per share 1.013,548 663916 2,306,385,218 2,232,941,133
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Note 12  Property, Plant and Equipment

Group

Cost

At 1 lanuary 2006
Exchange adjustment
Additionsftransfers
Disposals

At 31 December 2006
Exchange adjustment
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions/transfers
Disposals

At 31 December 2007

Depreciation

At 1 January 2006
Exchange adjustment
Charge for the year
Write-back on disposal

At 31 December 2006
Exchange adjustment
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Charge for the year
Write-back on disposal

At 31 December 2007

Net book value

At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

Properties under Leasehold Vesszls and Other
development buildings pontoons assets Total
(HK$'000) (HK$'C00) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) {HK$'000)
- 229,025 1,890,398 684,698 2,904,121
- - - 249 249
71,700 - 18,666 72,860 163,226
- - (43,724) {21,462) (65,186)
71,700 229,025 1,965,340 736,345 3,002,410
- - - 700 700
518 - - 2,133 2,651
355,069 - 3,765 47,683 406,517
- - - (40,088) (40,088)
427287 229,025 1,969,105 746,773 3,372,190
— 116,816 1,285,405 565,045 1,967,266
- - - 113 13
- 3,023 37,448 32,626 123,097
- - (41,650) (18,259) (60,809)
- 119,839 1,331,203 578,525 2,029,567
- - - 345 345
- - - 1,634 1,634
- 3,025 37177 36,479 126,681
- - - (38.930) (38,530)
- 122,864 1,418,380 578,053 2,119,297
427,287 106,161 550,725 168,720 1,252,893
71,700 109,186 634,137 157,820 972,843




Note 12 Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Company

Other assets

(HX$'000)

Cost
At 1 January 2006 2,975
Additions 612
Disposals (131)
At 31 December 2006 3,456
Additions 415
Disposals (415)
At 31 December 2007 3,456
Depreciation
At 1 January 2006 1928
Charge for the year 429
Write-back on disposal {121)
At 31 December 2006 2,228
Charge for the year 470
Write-back on dispaosal (341]
At 31 December 2007 2,357
Net book value
At 31 December 2007 1,099
At 31 December 2006 1,228

Other assets of the Group comprised mainly furniture, fixtures and repairable spare parts of vessels.

The gross carrying amounts of vessels held for rental income under operating leases were HK$98,994,000 (2006: HK$98,924,000) and the
related accumutated depreciation charges were HK$88,754,000 {2006: HK$86,296,000).
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Note 12 Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

An analysis of leasehold buildings and properties under development s as follows:

Hong Kong
Long lease
Leasehold buildings
Medium-term lease
Leasehold buildings
Properties under development

Outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease
Leasehold buildings
Properties under development

Note 13 Investment Properties

Valuation

At 1 January

Exchange adjustment
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Transfers

Cost adjustments

Surplus on revaluation

At 31 December

Group
2007 20086
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
11,281 11,638
85,616 88,063
418,029 71,700
514,926 171,401
9,264 9,485
9,258 -
18,522 9,485
533,448 180,886
Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'00C)
2,988,264 2,912,255
31,734 13944
164,700 -
320 -
5,063 -
121,283 62,065
3311364 2988264




Note 13 Investment Properties (Continued)

An analysis of investment properties is as follows:

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) [HK$'000)
Hong Kong

Long lease 309,000 280,600
Medium-term lease 2,215,852 2,156,321
2,524,852 2,436,921

Qutside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease 636,512 414,343
Freehold 150,000 137,000
786,512 551,343
3,311,364 2,988,264

All investment praperties were held for rental income under operating leases.

A revaluation of afl investment properties was performed at 31 December 2007 by reference to sales evidence as available on the market
and where appropriate on the basis of capitalisation of net income. The revaluation was conducted by Savills Valuation and Professional
Services Limited, independent professional valuer, which has among its staff members of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. Surplus on

revaluation and deferred tax thereon have been included in the income statement.
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Note 14 Leasehold Land

Cost

At 1 January

Acquisition of a subsidiary
Additions

At 31 December

Amortisation

At 1 January
Amortisation for the year
Transfer

At 31 December

Net book value at 31 December

An analysis of leasehold land is as follows:

Hong Kong
Long lease
Medium-term lease

Outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000}) (HK$'000)
777,566 767,466
736,000 -
625 10,100
1,514,131 777,566
179,378 165,684
13,574 13,572
9,132 122
202,084 179,378
1,312,107 598,188

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HX$'000)
3,189 3,215
135,641 138,815
138,830 142,030
1,173,277 456,158
1,312,107 598,188




Note 15 Subsidiaries

Company
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Unlisted shares, at cost 24,200 20,700
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries are set out on pages 150 to 152,
Note 16 Associates
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Unlisted shares, at cost - - 250 250
Share of net assets 237,077 210,633 - -
Goodwill 137 137 - -
237,214 210,770 250 250
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's associates is set out below:
2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Total assets 1,152,609 3,131,643
Total liabilities (571,017} (2,628,441)
Revenue 2,251,447 2917969
Profit for the year 1,037,423 1,513,958

Particutars regarding the principal associates are set out on pages 150 to 152
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Note 17 Jointly Controlled Entities

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

(HK$'G00) (FK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Capital contribution, at cost - - 7,803 7.803
Share of net assets 975,236 952,186 - -

975,236 852,186 7,803 7.803
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's jointly controlled entities is set out below:

2007 2006
(HK3'000} (HK$'000)

Share of assets and liabilities attributable to the Group
Non-current assets 773,399 587974
Current assets 1,886,312 1,195,348
Current liabilities (1,241,342) (408,234)
Non-current liabilities (443133) (412,902)
Net assets 975,236 962,186
Share of income and expenses attributable to the Group
Income 119,375 31,397
Expenses (96.842) (48,995)
Profitf{loss) for the year 22,533 [17,598]

Particulars regarding the principal jointy controlled entities are set out on pages 150 to 152.




Note 18 Intangible Assets

Group
Franchises and

Goodwill royalties Total

{HK$'000) (HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Cost
At 1 January 2006 2,275 - 2,275
Additions - 4,417 4417
At 31 December 2006 2,275 4417 6,692
Acquisition of subsidiaries 362,453 - 362,453
Additions - 200 200
At 31 December 2007 364,728 4,617 369,345
Amortisation and impairment loss
At 1 January 2006 - - -
Amortisation for the year - 89 89
Impairment loss recognised in the year 2,275 - 2,275
At 31 December 2006 2,275 89 2,364
Amortisaticn for the year - 296 296
At 31 December 2007 2,275 385 2,660
Net book value
At 31 December 2007 362,453 4,232 366,685
At 31 December 2006 - 4,328 4,328

Impairment tests on goodwill

The Group uses business segment as its primary segment for reparting segment information. For the purposes of impairment testing, the
carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2007 has been allocated to the cash generating unit (CGU} as follows:

(HK$'000)

Properties for development in Macau 362,453

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on a vaiue-in-use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by managemens covering a five-year period, and a discount rate of 6% per annum and zero growth rate on revenues. The
pre-tax discount rate used reflects specific risks relating to the relevant segment. Management believes that any reasonably possible further
change in the key assumptions on which recoverable amount is based would not cause the aggregate carrying amount to exceed the
aggregate recoverable amount of this CGU.
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Note 19 Available-for-sale Investments

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) {(HK$'c00)
Equity securities
Unlisted
Cost 895,400 838,146 234,723 234,723
Impairment losses {75,345) (77,845) - -
820,055 820,301 234,723 234,723
Listed in Hong Kong, at market value 630,228 411,651 - -
Listed outside Hong Kong, at market value 40,771 21,082 - -
1,491,054 1,253,034 234,723 234,723
Debt securities
Unlisted, at fair value 28,527 26,736 - -
Investment funds
Listed autside Hong Kong, at market value 20,723 16,674 - -
Unlisted, at fair value 11,472 8,586 - -
32,195 25,260 - -
1.551,776 1,305,030 234,723 234,723

The fair values of listed securities are determined on the basis of their quoted market orices at the balance sheet date. For unlisted debt

securities, the Group uses the market values determined by independent financial institutions to estimate their fair values. Investment funds

are valued based on the net asset value per share as reported by the managers of such funds.

Certain available-for-sale investments of the Group, including an unlisted equity investment in STDM, do not have guoted market prices in

an active market and other methods of reasonably estimating fair value are clearly unworkable as the variabitity in the range of various

reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the probabilities of the various estimates cannot be reasonably assessed. These available-

for-sale investments are therefore stated at cost and are subject to review for impairment loss.




Note 19 Available-for-sale Investments {Continued)

An analysis of available-for-sale investments is as foflows:

Group
Mon-current assets
Current assets

Company
Non-current assets

Note 20 Mortgage Loans Receivable

Mortgage loans receivable

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

Morigage loans receivable are secured by second mortgage of properties and interest bearing at prime rate plus 1.75% to prime rate plus

Equity securities Debt securities Investment funds Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HX$'000) {HK$'000) {HK$'000} {HK$'000) (HX$'000) (HK$'000}
1,491,054 1,253,034 28,527 26,736 11,313 - 1,530,894 1,279,770
- - - - 20,882 25,260 20,882 25,260
1,491,054 1,253,034 28,527 26,736 32,195 25,260 1,551,776 1,305,030
234,723 234723 - - - - 234,723 234,723
Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
42,965 85,830
(4,034) (3.672)
38,931 82,158

3.75% (2006: prime rate plus 1.75% to prime rate plus 3.75%) per annum.

The carrying amount of mortgage loans receivable approximates the fair value based on cash flows discounted using effective interest raies

of prime rate plus 1.75% to prime rate plus 3.75% (2006: prime rate plus 1.75% to prime rate plus 3.75%) per annum.
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Note 21 Other Non-current Assets

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

(HK$'000) (HK$000) {HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Amounts due by subsidiaries less provision - - 11,220,574 5,600,016
Amounts due by associates less provision 11,136 269,596 - -
Amounts due by jointly controlled entities 435,061 408,631 - -
Amounts due by investee companies 28,180 28,190 125 125
Structured notes and deposits 91,208 89,223 78,020 77,790
Equity-linked notes, at fair value 7.424 7.869 - -
Club debentures 140 140 - -

573,159 803,649 11,298,719 5,677,931

Amounts due by subsidiaries are unsecured and with no fixed term of repayment. Amount of HK$408,471,000 (2006: HK$358,893,000) is
interest bearing at prime rate (2006: prime rate) per annum while the remaining balances are non-interest bearing.

Amounts due by associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed term of repayment. {2006: HK$258,461,000 is interest
bearing at 6% per annum while the remaining balances are non-interest bearing.}

Amounts due by jointly controlled entities are unsecured. Amount of HK$333,540,000 {20C6: HK$333,540,000) is repayable by

5 December 2010 and amount of HK$30,487,000 (2006: HK$30,440,000] is repayable upon notice of either party while the remaining
balances have no fixed term of repayment, Amount of HK$333,540,000 (2006: HK$333,540,000) is interest bearing at HIBOR plus 3%
{2006: HIBOR plus 3%) per annum while the remaining balances are non-interest bearing.

Amounts due by investee companies are unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed term of repayment.

For the interest bearing pertion of amounts due by subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities, the carrying amount is not materially
different from the fair value. For the non-interest bearing portion of amounts due by subsidiaries, associates, jointly controlied entities and
investee companies, it is not meaningful to disclose fair value,

Structured notes and depasits are denominated in United States dollars with interest rates linked to various factors including interest rates,
market indexes, foreign exchange and commodities ete.

For equity-linked notes, the redemption amounts andfor interest rates are linked to equity securities. The Group uses the market values
determined by independent financial institutions to estimate their fair values.




Note 22  Properties for or under Development

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$ 000)
Properties for or under development, at cost 10,775,322 1,071,824
An analysis of leasehold land included in properiies for or under development is as follows:
Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Hong Kong
Long lease - 74,600
Medium-term lease 1,878,180 743,450
Outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease 7,978,673 -
9,856,853 818,050
Note 23 Inventories
Group
2007 2006
(HK$"000) (HK$'000)
Properties 644,286 85,759
Spare parts 128,962 119,572
Qthers 10,983 9,015
784,231 224346
An analysis of leasehold fand included in inventories is as follows:
Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Hong Kong
Long lease 29,840 -
Medium-term lease 29,743 53,386
Outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease 392,510 -

452,093 53,386
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Note 24 Trade Receivables, Other Receivables and Deposits Paid

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'c00} (HK$'000)
Amount due by a jointly controlled entity 9,200 9,200 - -
Current portien of mortgage loans receivable 4,034 3,672 - -
Equity-linked notes, at fair value 14,743 3975 - -
Structured notes and deposits 90,211 - 39,010 -
Deposits for acquisitions of interests in
land development rights 772,942 £00,000 - -
Trade and other debtors, deposits
and prepayments 637,668 353,570 15,528 10,631
1,528,798 £70.417 54,538 10,631

Amount due by a jointly controiled entity was unsecured and repayable on demand. Amount to the extent of HX$7,200,000 (2006:
HK$7,200,000) was interest bearing at the interest rate of 5% {2006: 5%) per annum and the remaining balance was non-interest bearing.

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value because of their immediate or short term maturity.

Trade debtors are managed in accordance with defined credit policies, dependent on market requirements and businesses which they
operate. Subject to negotiation, credit is only available for major customers with well-established trading records. The ageing analysis of
trade debtors is as follows:

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000} (HK$'000)
0 - 30 days 144,702 124773
31 - 60 days 67,928 33,950
61 - 90 days 131,052 8,352
over 90 days 22,002 15,636
365,684 182,711
An analysis of the age of trade debtars that are past due as at the reporting date but not impaired is as follows:
Group
2007 20C6
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Past due up to:
0 - 30 days 52,804 75,156
31 - 60 days 12,890 10,319
61 - 90 days 3.512 7,484
over 90 days 21,463 10,725

90,669 103,684




Note 24 Trade Receivables, Other Receivables and Deposits Paid (Continued)

Movement in the allowance for douttful debts of trade debtars during the year is as follows:

At 1 January
Impairment loss recognised during the year
Impairment loss reversed during the year

Uncollectible amounts written off

At 31 December

Note 25 Derivative Financial Instruments

Current assets
Fuel swap contracts
Other derivative financial instruments

Current liabilities
Fuel swap contracts
Equity forward sale contracts

2007 20086
(HK$'000) {HK$'000)
5677 3,671
733 2,043
(391) -
(444) (37
5,575 5,677
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$ 000}
30,319 -
2,289 -
32,608 -
- 18,260
- 7,881
- 26,141

During the year, fuel swap contracts were designated as cash flow hedges to hedge fuel price risk in anticipated future fuel purchases. These

contracts were remeasured at fair value based on the estimated future cash flows. The fair value gains or losses are transferred from

hedging reserve to other costs in the income statement when the forecast purchases occur, at various dates between 1 month to 12 months

(2006: 1 month to 12 months) from the balance sheet date.
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Note 26 Bank Deposits, Cash and Bank Balances :

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HK$000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000}
Bank deposits 3,048,848 3,209,613 1,114,146 1,713,857
Cash and bank balances 515,686 N750M 15,972 24913
3,664,534 3427514 1,130,118 1,738,870

The carrying amount of bank deposits, cash and bank balances approximates their fair value because of their immediate or short term

maturity.

Note 27 Bank Borrowings

Group

2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HK$'000)

Bank loans repayable within a period
Not exceeding 1 year 3,216,982 91,742
More than 1 year but not exceeding 2 years 200,000 779,982
More than 2 years but not exceeding 5 years 2,671,232 4,015
More than 5 years 121,268 50,985
6,209,482 926,724
Less: Current portion (3.216,982) (91,742}
Non-current portion 2,992,500 834,982

Bank loans to the extert of HK$154,982,000 {2006: HK$224,724,000) are secured by charges on certain vessels of the Group of
HK$361,818,000 (2006: HK$416,880,000). Bank loans ta the extent of HK$142,500,000 (2006: HK$55,000,000} are secured by charges on
properties under devetopment of HK$418,029,000 (2006: HK$81,578,000), bank deposits, cash and bank balances of HK$7,960,000
(2006: HK$46,111,000) and other assets of HK$11,770,000 (2006: HK$112,000) of the Group. The balance is secured by corporate guaraniee
of the Company.

Bark loans to the extent of HK$297,482,000 (2006: HK$279,724,000) are repayable by instalments.
Bank loans are interest bearing 2t HIBOR plus 0.3% to HIBOR plus 1.5% (2006: HIBOR plus 0.5% to HIBOR plus 1.5%) per annum,

The carrying amount of bank borrowirgs approximates their fair value based on cash flows discounted using effective interest rates of
HIBOR plus 0.3% to HIBOR plus 1.5% (2006: HIBOR plus 0.5% to HIBOR plus 1.5%) per annum.



Note 28 Trade and Other Payabies

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000] {HK$'000) {HK$000)
Amounts due to subsidiaries - - 4,282,207 1,047,762
Amount due te an associate 2.846 2,846 - -
Loan 5,000 5,000 - -
Trade and other creditors, deposits
and accrued charges 1,057,533 626,159 35,362 24,890
1,065,372 634,005 4,317,569 1,072,652

Amounts due to subsidiaries and an associate and loan are unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed term of repayment. The

carrying amount of trade and other payables either approximates their fair value because of their immediate or short term maturity, or is

not materially different from their fair value.

The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

0 - 30 days

31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
over 90 days

Note 29 Provision for Employee Benefits

Group

2007 2006
(HK$'000) {KK$'000)
505,465 191,385
7,712 2,057
1.367 942
26,923 10,115
541,467 204,499

Provision for employee benefits represents cost of cumulative compensated absences that the Group expects to pay.

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
At 1 January 27,654 28,222 7,338 7.642
Net amount provided during the year 1,258 832 321 528
Amount paid during the year (1.598) (1.400) (532) (832)
At 31 December 27,314 27,654 7127 7,338
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Note 30 Loans from Minority Shareholders

Loans from minority shareholders are unsecured and with no fixed term of repayment. The Group has not provided any guarantee in favour
of the minority shareholders in respect of the loans advanced. Amount to the extent of HK$516,950,000 (2006: HK$26,950,000) is interest
bearing at HIBOR plus 0.58% (2006: HIBOR plus 0.58%j) per annum while the balance: is non-interest bearing. For the interest bearing
portion, the carrying amount is not matenially different from their fair value. For the non-interest bearing portion, it is not meaningful to
disclose fair value.

Note 31 Share Capital

2007 2006

Number of shares (HK$'000) Number of shares {HK$'000}
Authorised
Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each
At 1 January and 31 December 4,000,000,000 1,000,000 4,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each
At 1 January 2,190,514,064 547,628 2,082,018,240 520,505
Placement of shares 140,000,000 35,000 - -
Issue of shares for acquisition of a subsidiary - - 94,110,954 21,528
Exercise of share options 5,697,670 1,424 15,078,870 3,769
Repurchase of shares (7,902,000) (1.975) {594,000} (174)
At 31 December 2,328,309,734 582,077 2,190,514,064 547,628

Pursuant to the Placing and Subscription Agreement entered into by the Company on 27 September 2007, 140,000,000 existing issued
ordinary shares held by a substantial shareholder were placed out to independent investors at HK$12.25 per share and 140,000,000 new
ordinary shares were subscribed by the substantial shareholder at HK$12.25 per sharz. The proceeds, net of expenses, is HK$1,687,322,000
of which HK$35,000,000 was credited to the share capital and the remaining balance of HK$1,652,322,000 was credited to the share
premium. The new ordinary shares rank pari passu in all respects with the existing ordinary shares of the Company. The issue of new
ordinary shares broadened the shareholder and capital base of the Company and the net proceeds were intended for investment
opportunities in the Macau property market.

During the year, share options were exercised to subscribe for 5,697,670 ordinary sheres in the Company at total consideration of
HK$ 18,442,000 of which HK$1,424,000 was credited to the share capital and the balance of HK$17,018,000 was credited to the share

premium.




Note 31 Share Capital (Continued)

During the year, the Company repurchased its own ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows:

Number of

shares

Month/year repurchased
March 2007 1,538,000
April 2007 616,000
May 2007 5,748,000
7,902,000

Highest price Lowest price Aggregate
paid per share paid per share price paid
(HK$) (HKS) {HK$'000)

11.06 10.88 16,898

11.24 11.14 6910

10.90 10.30 60,754

84,562

In Octaber 2008, the Company repurchased 634,000 of its own ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Heng Kong Limited at an
aggregate consideration of HK$6,259,000. The highest and lowest prices paid per share were HK$9.00 and HK$8.92 respectively.

The repurchased shares for both years were cancelled and accordingly the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of these shares. Pursuant to Saction 45H of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, an amount equivatent to the par value of the shares
cancelled of HK$ 1,975,000 (2006: HK$174,000) was transferred from retained profits to capital redemption reserve. The premium and
expenses paid on the repurchase of the shares of HK$82,587,000 (2006 HK$6,085,000} was charged to retained profits.
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Note 32 Share Option Schemes

The Company had a share option scheme which was adopted on 18 May 1993 (the 1393 share option scheme) and terminated on

31 May 2002. A new share option scheme was adopted on 31 May 2002 (the 2002 share option scheme), whereby the Board of Directors of
the Company may grant share aptions to eligible persons, including Directors and employees of the Company, to subscribe for ordinary
shares in the Company. Details of the share optien schemes are disclosed in section {d) under Disclosure of tnterests in the Report of the
Directors on pages 54 to 57.

(a) Details of the share options are as follows:

2007
Number of options
At Granted Exercised Cancelled At

Date of Exercise 1 January during during during 31 December
grant price 2007 the year tre year the year 2007 Note
The 1993 share option scheme
3 January 2000 HK$1.15 15,869,566 - - - 15,869,566 (i
The 2002 share option scheme
25 May 2004 HK$3.15 97,376,000 - (5,078,870} - 92,297,130 (i
8 July 2004 HK$3.95 918,800 - (618,800) - 300,000 (i)
22 September 2004 HK$4.20 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 (]
18 January 2007 HK$11.84 - 150,000 - {150,000) - (iii)

103,294,800 150,000 (5,697,670 {150,000) 97,597,130

119,164,366 150,000 (5,697,670 (150,000) 113,466,696 (v}

Weighed average
exercise price HK$2.93 HK$11.84 Hk$3.24 HK$11.84 HK$2.92




Note 32 Share Option Schemes (Continued)

(a) Details of the share aptions are as follows: [Continued)

2006
Number of options
At Exercised At
Date of Exercise 1 January during 31 December
grant price 2006 the year 2006 Note
The 1993 share option scheme
3 January 2000 HK$1.15 20,869,566 (5,000,000) 15,869,566 0]
The 2002 share option scheme
25 May 2004 HK$3.15 107,454,870 (10,078,870) 97,376,000 {i)
8 July 2004 HK$3.95 918,800 - 918,800 (i
22 September 2004 HK$4.20 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 (i)
113,373,670 (10,078,870) 103,294,800
134,243,236 (15,078,870} 119,164,366 (v)
Weighed average
exercise price HK$2.88 HK$2.49 HK$2.93
Notes:

(i) The share cptions outstanding at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 are granted to Directors and exercisable during a period of 10 years
commencing on the date of each grant. These share options vested at the dates of their issues.

{i} The share options outstanding at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 are granted to employees and exercisable during a period of 5 years
commencing on the date of grant. These share aptions vested at the dates of their issues.

(i) 150,000 share options were granted under the 2002 share option scheme on 18 January 2007, but subseguently were cancelled in October 2007. The
vesting period of these share options was from the date of grant until three months before the commencement of the exercise period,

{iv) During 2007, 5,697,670 (2006: 15078,870) share options were exercised under the 2002 share option scheme. The weighted average share price at
the dates of exercise was HK$12.75 (2006: HK$10.03).

(v) The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding at 31 December 2007 is 5.78 (2006 6.78) years.

[vi) The total expenses recognised in profit or loss for the year arising from share optiens is HK$634,000 (2008: nil).
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Note 32 Share Option Schemes (Continued)
(b} Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of these options on the date of grant was HK$694,000, calculated using the Black-Schales option pricing modet. The
inputs into the model are as follows:

Closing price of the Company's shares an the date of grant HK$11.78

Exercise price HK$11.84
Risk-free interest rate 3.949%; per annum
Expected life 5 years

Expected volatility 43.02% per annum
Expected dividend yield 1.05% per annum

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the Compzny's share prices over the previous year up to the date
of grant. Expected dividends are based on histerical dividends. The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires the input of subjective
assumptions. Changes in the inputs may materially affect the fair value estimate




Note 33 Reserves

a) Group

2007 2006
(HK$'o00) (HK$'000)

Share premium 6,735,345 5,066,027
Capital redemption reserve 7,920 5945
Capital reserve 5 -
Legal reserve 11,141 8,905
Asset revaluation reserve 1,740,674 -
Investment revaluation reserve 371,162 167,131
Hedging reserve 10,656 (6,417)
Exchange reserve 27,353 11,724
Retained profits 3,388,100 2,776,954
12,292,356 8,030,269

The movements of the Group's reserves for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 72 to 73 of the financial statements.

The application of share premium and capital redemption reserve is gaverned by Sections 48B and 43H respectively of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance,

Legal reserve is a non-distributable reserve of certain subsidiaries and associates which is set aside from the profits of these companies
in accordance with the Commercial Code of Macau Special Administrative Region.

Asset revaluation reserve represents the fair value adjustment to the identifiable net assets acquired arising from acquisitions of
subsidiaries, as related to the Group's previously held interests in them.

Investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of available-for-sale investments held at the
balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy of available-for-sale investments as set out in note 2{n)
to the finzncial statements.

Hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of hedging instruments used in cash flow
hedges pending subseguent recegnition of the hedged cash flows in accordance with the accounting policy of cash flow hedges in
note 2(p) to the financial statements.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations in accordance with the accounting policy of foreign currencies in note 2(x) to the financial statements.
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Note 33 Reserves (Continued)

b) Company
Capital
Share redemption Capital Retained
premium reserve reserve profits Total
{(HK$'000) (HK$'000) {(HK$'000} {HK$'000) (HK$'cO0)

At 1 January 2006 4,095,965 5771 - 704,356 4,806,092
Profit for the year - - - 397,742 397,742
Issue of shares for acquisition

of a subsidiary 936,404 - - - 936,404
Exercise of share options 33,729 - - - 33,729
Expenses on issue of shares (71) - - - (7%)
Repurchase of shares - 174 - (6,236) (6,062)
Expenses on repurchase

of shares - - - (23) (23)
Dividends - - - (278,534) (278,534}
At 31 December 2006 5,066,027 5,945 - 817,305 5,889,277
Profit for the year - - - 520,201 520,201
Placement of shares 1,680,000 - - - 1,680,000
Exercise of share options 17,018 - - — 17,018
Expenses on issue of shares (27,700) - - - (27,700}
Repurchase of shares - 1975 - (84,288) (82,313)
Expenses on repurchase

of shares - - - (274) (274)
Grant of share options - - 694 - 694
Released upon cancellation

of share options - - (694) 694 -
Dividends - - - (318,298 (316,298)
At 31 December 2007 6,735,345 7,920 - 937,340 7,680,605

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$1,101,412,000 (2006: HK$992,546,000) of which
HK$ 164,072,000 [2006: HK$175,241,000) has been proposed as final dividend.

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company includes a profit of HK$402,765,000 {2006: HK$387,258,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.



Note 34 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

a) Acquisition of interests in subsidiaries

2007 2006
{HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Net assets acquired
Praperty, plant and equipment 1.037 -
Investment properties 164,700 -
Leasehcld land 736,000 -
Properties far or under development 8,645,367 -
Inventories 739,987 -
lointly controlled entity - 978,713
Amount due by a jointly controlled entity - 201,788
Trade receivable, other receivables and deposits paid 16,325 277,237
Bark deposits, cash and bank balances 1,084,421 584
Amount dug 1o the Group - (187,881)
Trade and other payables (868,942) (277,820)
Taxation payable (109,620) -
Deferred tax liabilities (1,.066,045) -
9,343,210 982,621
Interests in associates originally held by the Group (2,173,235) -
Minarity interests (137,211) -
7,032,764 982,621
Excess of interest in fair value of net assets acquired over cost of acquisition {(291,177) (22,689)
Goodwill 362,453 -
7,104,040 959,932
Satisfied by
Ordinary shares of the Company, at fair value - 959,932
Cash consideration paic 7,069,666 -
Assumption of the obligation of the vendor payable to a subsidiary 25,576 -
Direct costs relating to the acquisitions 8,798 -
7,104,040 958,932
Cash (outflow)finflow on acquisition of interests in subsidiaries
Cash consideration paid (7,069,666) -
Direct costs relating to the acquisitions (8,798) -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ' 1,084,421 584
(5,994,043) 584

Details of the acquisitions in 2007 and 20086 are disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements.
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Note 34 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

b)

c)

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

2007 2006

(HK$'000) (HK$:000}

Investment funds [note 19) 20,882 25,260
Bank deposits, cash and bank balances (note 26) 3,564,534 3427514
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow statement 3,585,416 3452774

Cash and cash equivalents at the balance sheet date include cash and bank balances of HK$39,436,000 (2006: HK$22,697,000) held by

subsidiaries which are not freely remissible to the Group because of currency exchange restrictions.

Major non-cash transactions

{i) During the year, part of the dividend income of HK$59,268,000 (2006: HK$5€,268,000} from investments was settled through the

current accouni with an investee company.

(i} During 2008, the Company issued 94,110,954 ordinary shares as the consideration for the acquisition of a subsidiary, the details of

which are disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements.




Note 35 Acquisitions of Interests in Subsidiaries

2007

a) Acquisition of Tin Wai Development Company, Limited (Tin Wai)

Book value Fair value
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Net assets acquired
Property, plant and equipment 518 518
Leasehold land 1,068 736,000
Trade receivable, other receivables and deposits paid 227 227
Trade and other payables (74) (74)
Deferred tax liabilities - (88,192)
1,739 648,479

Minarity interests (136,181)

512,298
Excess of interest in fair value cf net assets acquired over cost of acquisition (291,098)

221,200
Satisfied by
Cash consideration paid 195,624
Assumption of the obligation ot the vendor payable to a subsidiary 25,576

221,200

On 21 June 2007, Oriental Pride Group Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired 79% of the issued share capital of Tin Wai, which
had the right of a land concession in respect of a property site in Taipa, Macau for development of a columbarium.

The fair value adjustment to lezsehold land was determined with reference to the valuation performed by an independent professional
property valuer. Since the fair value of net assets acquired exceeds the fair value of the consideration, the Group recognised the excess
in the consolidated income stalement.

Tin Wai contributed revenue of HK$550,000 and profit of HK$490,000 to the Group between the date of acquisition and the balance
sheet date. If the acguisition of Tin Wai had been completed on 1 January 2007, the Group's total revenues and profit for the year would
not have been materially different from those shown an the consolidated income statement.
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Note 35 Acquisitions of Interests in Subsidiaries (Continued)

2007 (Continued)

b) Acquisitions of Nova Taipa - Urbanizages, Limitada (NTU), Nomusa Limited (Nomusa), Fast Shift Investments Limited (Fast Shift),
Nova City Property Management Limited (NCPM) and Nova Taipa Gardens Froperty Management Limited (NTGPM)

Book value Fair value
(HK$'000) (HX$'000)
Net assets acquired
Property, plant and equipment 388 388
Investment properties 164,700 164,700
Properties for or under development 1,187,219 8,645,367
Inventories 203,736 739,987
Trade receivable, other receivables and deposits paid 14,459 14,459
Bank deposits, cash and bank balances 1,079,795 1,079,795
Trade and other payables (867,864) (867,864)
Taxation payable {109,399) (109,399)
Deferred tax liabilities (18,524) (977,853)
1,654,510 8,689,580
Interests in associates originally held by the Group (2,173,235)
6,516,345
Goodwill 362,453
6,878,798
Satisfied by
Cash consideration paid 6,870,000
Direct costs relating to the acquisitions 8,798
6,878,798

In December 2007, Ace Wonder Limited, an indirect whelly owned subsidiary, thrcugh the acguisitions of the entire issued share capital

of Nomusa and Fast Shift, acquired an additional 7506 equity interest in NTU raising its total equity interest to 100%. NTU is engaged in

property development and investment in Macau and its principal asset is the property development located at the northern part of

Taipa, Macau. The development has two-main parts, namely Nova City and Nova Taipa Gardens. As part of the same acquisitions, Shun

Tak Property Management (Macau} Investment Limited, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary, acquired an additional 50% equity interest
each in NCPM and NTGPM raising its total equity interest to 1009% in both companies, NCPM and NTGPM are property management

companies for Nova City and Nova Taipa Gardens respectively.

The acquired subsidiaries contributed revenue of HK$228,036,000 and profit of HK$37,312,000 to the Group between the dates of

acquisitions and the balance sheet date.




Note 35 Acquisitions of Interests in Subsidiaries (Continued)

2007 (Continued)

b} Acquisitions of Nova Taipa - Urbanizagies, Limitada (NTU), Nomusa Limited (Nomusa), Fast Shift Investments Limited (Fast Shift),
Nova City Property Management Limited (NCPM} and Nova Taipa Gardens Property Management Limited (NTGPM] (Continued)

If the acquisitions had been completed on 1 January 2007, the Groug's total revenues and profit for the year would have been
HK$5,115,913,000 and HK$1,299,044,000 respectively. The proforma information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenues and results of operations of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisitions been
completed an 1 January 2007, ror is it intended to be a projection of future results.

The goodwill is attributable to the anticipated profitability, future market devetopment and significant synergies expected to arise from
those acquired subsidiaries.

2006

Acquisition of Built City Investments Limited (Built City)

Book value Fair value

(HK$000) (HK$'000)
Net assets acquired
lointly controlled entity (5,587) 978,713
Amount due by jointly controlled entity 201,788 201,788
Trade and other receivables 277,237 277,237
Cash and bank balances 29 29
Amount due to the Group (197,881) (197,881)
Trade and other payables (277,265) (277,265)

{1,679) 982,621
Excess of interest in fair value of net assets acquired over cost of acquisition (22,689)
959,932

Satisfied by
Ordinary shares of the Company, at fair value 959,932

On 7 June 2008, Right City International Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary, completed the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of
Built City, whose principal asset is a 51% interest in a jointly controlled entity, Basecity Investments Limited (Basecity), which indirectly
wholly-owns Properties Sub F, Limited, which had the right of a land concession in respect of the property site located at Lot B, District B2,
Zone B, NAPE in Macau,

The Company issued 94,110,954 ordinary shares as consideration for the acquisition. The consideration was determined with reference to
the market value of the property site in mid-2004 {as described in the Company's circular dated 21 October 2005), and did not take into
account the subsequent increase in property prices in Macau. The fair value of ordinary shares issued as consideration was based on the
quoted bid price at the date of completion of acquisition. The fair value adjustment to the attributable interest in the jointly controlled
entity was mainly attributable to the fair value of the land coneession right it held. Since the fair value of net assets acquired exceeds the
fair value of the consideration paid, the Group recognised the excess in the consolidated income statement,
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Note 35 Acquisitions of Interests in Subsidiaries (Continued)
2006 (Continued)

Acquisition of Built City Investments Limited (Built City) (Continued}

Built City contributed an immateria! amount of revenue and a loss of HK$14,400,000 to the Group between the date of acquisition and the

balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 20086, the Group's total revenues and profit for the year would have been
HK$2,771,996,000 and HK$1,183,899,000 respectively, The increase in profit for the year would have been mainly attributable to a higher
excess of interest in fair value of net assets acquired over cost of acquisition, which viould have been caused by a higher valuation of the

land concession right and a lower valuation of ordinary shares issued. The proforma information is for illustrative purposes only and is not

necessarily an indication of revenues and resuits of operations of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition

been completed on 1 January 20086, nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.

The initial accounting for the acquisition was determined only provisionally because the cost of acguisition will be affected by the Cash

Adjustment, if any, as defined in the Company's circular dated 21 October 2005. The Cash Adjustment could not be measured exactly until

completion of construction, at which time the Cash Adjustment will be treated as an adjustment to the cost of acquisition.

Aggregate effect of acquisitions of other subsidiaries

Net assets acquired

Property, plant and equipment
Trade and other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Trade and other payables
Taxation payable

Minority interests

Excess of interest in fair value of net assets acquired over cost of acquisition

Satisfied by
Cash consideration paid

2007

Fair value

and book value
(HK$'000)

1m

1,639

4,626
(1.004)
{221)

2006

Fair value

and book value
[HK$'000)

555
(555)

5151
(1.030)

4,121
(79)

4,042

4,042




Note 36 Segment Information
Business segments

Group
2007

Investment
Transportation Property Hospitality and others  Eliminations  Consolidated
{HK$"000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000}
Turnover and revenue
External turnover 2,011,135 846,425 367,939 92,638 - 3,318,137
Inter-segment turnover 208,186 2,880 38,243 - (249,309) -
Other revenues 79,762 1,266 2,532 30,485 - 114,045
2,299,083 850,571 408,714 123,123 (249,309) 3,432,182
Segment results 259,177 286,881 43,080 81,006 - 670,144
Fair value changes on
investment properties - 121,283 - - - 121,283
Unallocated income 3,671
Unallocated expense (109,1886)
Interest income 139,312
Operating profit 825,224
Excess of interest in fair
value of net assets
acquired over cost of
acquisition of
subsidiaries - 291,098 79 - - 291177
Finance costs (61,145)
Share of results of
associates 1,545 224,980 54,834 1,939 - 283,298
Share of results of jointly
controlied entities 4,455 18,881 (803) - - 22,533
Profit before taxation 1,361,087
Taxation (99,279)
Profit after taxation 1,261,808
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Note 36  Segment Information (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Group
2007

Assets

Segment assets
Associates

Jointly controlled entities
Unallacated assets

Tatal assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other information

Capiial expenditure

Depreciation

Amortisation

- leasehold land

- intangible assets

Impairment losses on
receivables

Transportation
{HK$'000)

2,839,913
5111
29.124

404,207

35,729
113,366

2976

Property
(HK$"000)

18,290,198
2,674
946,873

1,860,822

11,265
6,055

181

455

Hospitality
(HK$'000)

1,044,267
228,637
(761)

152,111

347,685
3,783

10417

278

Investment
and others
(HK$'000)

1,682,550
792

11,329

1.305
1.844

296

Eliminations
(HK$'000)

(57.685)

(57,685}

Consolidated
{(HK$'000)

23,799,243
237,214
975,236

1,303,617

26,315,310

2,370,784
8,561,386

10,932,180




Note 36 Segment Information (Continued)

Business segments (Continued}

Group
2006
Investment
Transportation Property Hospitality and others Eliminations  Consolidated
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) [HK$'000) {(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Turnover and revenue
External turnover 1,798,201 298,640 291,234 120,729 - 2,508,804
Inter-segment turnover 141,119 2,096 32,803 - (178,018) -
Other revenues 67,029 933 696 40,833 - 109,491
2,006,349 301,669 324,733 161,562 (176,018) 2,618,295
Segment results 236,721 84,024 26,834 102,119 - 449,698
Fair value changes on
investment properties - 62,065 - - - 62,065
Unallocated income 3,759
Unallocated expense (88,153)
Interest income 153,701
Operating profit 581,070
Excess of interest in fair
value of net assets
acquired over cost of
acquisition of a
subsidiary - 22,689 - - - 22,689
Finance costs (47,866)
Share of results of
associates 412 347835 50,750 1,516 - 400,513
Share of results of jointly
controlled entities 5,789 (23,713) - 326 - {(17.598)
Profit before taxation 938,808
Taxation (56,831)
Profit after taxation 881977
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Note 36 Segment Information (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Group
2006

Assets

Segment assets
Associates

Jointly controlled entities
Unallocated assets

Total assets
Liabilities

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation
Amortisation of

- leasehold land

- intangible assets
Impairment losses on
- goodwill

- receivables

Transpertation
(HK$'000)

2,541,762
3,566
24,540

359,223

50,985
112,510

2976

Property
(HK$'000)

5850554
546
958,179

446,868

2505
4,472

179

2,275
52

Hospitality
(HK$'000)

692,532
205,311
(20,533)

53,617

82,729
4,218

10,417

1.991

Investment
and others
(HX$'000)

1,435,121
1,347

18,476

6,767
1,004

89

Eliminations
{(HK$000}

(33,726)

(33,726)

Consolidated
{HK$'000)

10,486,243
210,770
962,186

1,881,334

13,540,533

850,458
1,953,302

2,803,760




Note 36 Segment Information (Continued)

Geographical segments

Group

Hong Kong Macau Others Consolidated

(HK$'000} (HK$'000) [HK$'000) (HK$'000)

2007
Turnover and revenue 1,751,226 1,438,993 241,963 3432182
Segment assets 10,876,022 14,696,038 743,250 26,315,310
Capital expenditure 385,800 12,018 194
2006
Turnover and revenue 1,312,638 1,118,150 187,507 2,618,295
Segment assets 8,891,719 4,049,286 599,528 13,540,533
Capital expenditure 155,958 15,566 1,680
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Note 37 Significant Related Party Transactions

a) Details of significant related party transactions during the year were as follows:

2007 2006
Hote {HK$'000) (HK$'000Q)
STOM Group (i)
Dividend income from STDM 60,859 108,541
Ferry tickets sold to STDM Group * 423,227 462,453
Discount granted to STDM Group on ferry tickets
purchased by STOM Group * 21,029 23,038
Commission paid to STDOM Group on ferry
tickets sold by STDM Group ' 20,473 17,540
Fees received from STDM for management of hotels and
Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment Centre * 34,874 34,390
Fuel purchased from STDM Group for Macau shipping operations * 323,59 248976
Amount collected by STOM Group for sale of ferry tickets ‘
and related services in Macau 472,705 404,336
Amount reimbursed to STDM Group for expenses 1
incurred in respect of shipping operations in Macau 160,966 136,605
Amount reimbursed by STOM Group for staff expenses
and administrative resources shared 24,904 | 30,183
Acquisition of Nova Taipa-Urbanizages Limitada and assignment |
of related shareholder's loan from STOM Group y 2,290,000 -
Associates
Insurance premium paid to an associate 32,593 - 34948
Jointly controlled entities
Ferry passengers handling fees received on behalf of a
jointly controlled entity 47,772 40,844
Key management personnel
Fees received under Ferry Services Co-operation
Agreement with a jointly controlled entity of New
World Development Company Limited (NWD} (i * 22,500 30,000
Directors' emoluments (iii)
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 29,834 29,184
Post-employment benefits 1,062 1,063
Other related parties
Commission te China Travel Service {Hong Kong)
Limited (CTSHK) for sale of ferry tickets {iv)] * 38,143 32,803
Net income collected by CTSHK for sale of ferry tickets
and related services {iv) 205,871 184,523

Design and construction fee paid and payable to Dragages
Limited (DHK) {v) 329,672 51,015




Note 37 Significant Related Party Transactions (Continued)

b) At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following balances with related parties:
2007 2008
Note (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
STDM Group 0]
Mingrity shareholder's loan from STOM to a subsidiary vi) * 100,000 100,600
Bank accounts maintained with Seng Heng Bank Limited,
a subsidiary of STDM 26,938 ' 22,446
Jointly controlled entities I
Amounts due by jointly controlled entities (wii) 444,261 417,831
Construction costs payable to a jointly controlled entity 28,983 30,148
Key management personnel
Minarity shareholder's loans from NWD to subsidiaries {wiii) 248,195 155,044
Minority shareholder's loan from a company beneficially
owned by Dr. Stanley Ho to & subsidiary {ix) " 104,747 112,747
Refundable deposit paid by a subsidiary to Sai Wu
fnvestimento Limitada (Sai Wu) (x) " 500,000 500,000
Other related parties
Minarity shareholder's loan from Dragages Investments
Limited (DI] to a subsidiary (v) 66,000 17,454
Minority shareholder's loans from Sun Hung Kai
Properties Limited (SHK) to subsidiaries (viil) 721,553 466,674
Accounts receivable from CTSHK (iv) 15,265 16,430
Design and construciion fee payable to DHK {v) 71,808 13,494

Notes:

(il Dr. Stanley Ho, Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Louise Mok, Ms. Pansy Ho and Mr. David Shum, Directors of the Company, have beneficial interests in
STDM. Dr. Stanley Ho, Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung (appointed representative of a corporate director), Mrs. Louise Mok, Ms. Pansy Ho and Mr. David Shum are
directors of STDM. STDM is a substantial shareholder of the Company.

(il Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu: Tung is chairman of NWD.

(i) Further details of Directors’ emoluments are disclosed in note 7 to the financizl statements.

(W) CTSHK is a subsidiary of China Travel International Investment Hang Kang Limited which is a minority shareholder of a subsidiary.

{(v) The subsidiary, Union Sky Hotdings Limited, holds the hatel development project at the Hong Kong international Airport and is awned as to 70% by the
Group and 308 by DI. DI is a whol y-owned subsidiary of DHK. The minority sharehotder's loan is unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed term
of repayment.

(vi) The subsidiary, Shun Tak, Servigos Recreativos, 5.A., holds site development rights in Macau and is owned as to 80% by the Group and 20% by 5TDM. The

minarity shareholder's loan is unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed term of repayment.
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Note 37 Significant Related Party Transactions (Continued)

Notes: {Continued)

{vii) Amounts due by jointly controlled entities are unsecured. Amount of HK$9,200,000 (2006; 4K$9,200,000) is repayable on demand, amount of
HK$333,540,000 (2006: HK$333,540,000} is repayatle by 5 December 2010 and amount of HK$30,487,000 (2006: HK$30C,440,000) is repayable upon
notice of either party while the remaining batances have no fixed term of repayment. Amount of HK$7,200,000 (2006: HK$7,200,000) is interest bearing
at 5% {2006 5%) per annum and amount of HK$333,540,000 (2006: HK$333,540,000) is interest bearing at HIBOR plus 39 (2006: HIBOR plus 3%) per
annum while the remaining balances are non-interest bearing. The refated interest income for the year amounted to HK$24,547,000 (2006:
HK$13,476,000). At the balance sheet date, interest receivable of HK$41,431,000 (2006: HX'$17,424,000) remained unseitled.

(viii) The subsidiaries, Ranex Investments timited (Ranex) and Treasure Peninsula Limited (TPL), hold the development praject of The Belcher's and provide
second mortgage financing to the buyers of The Belcher's respectively. The subsidiaries are nwned as to 51% by the Group, 29% by SHK, 1080 by NWD
and 108% by an unrelated third party. The minority shareholders’ loans to Ranex from NWB and SHK are unsecured, interest bearing at HIBOR plus 0.580
(2006: HIBOR plus 0.58%) per annum and with no fixed term of repayment. The minority shareholders' loans to TPL from NWD and SHK are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and with no fixed term of repayment.

Moreover, SHK also provides minority sharehelder's loan® to a subsidiary, Onluck Finance Limited, which provides second mortgage financing to the
buyers of Liberté. This subsidiary is owned as to 64.56% by the Group and 35.44%% by SHK. The loan is unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed
term of repayment.

{ix] The subsidiary, Shun Tak Cultural Centre Limited, holds 100% interest in Shun Tak Business Centre in Guangzhou and is owned as to 60% by the Group
and 40% by a company beneficially owned by Dr. Stanley Ho. The minority shareholder's loan is unsecured, non-interest bearing and with no fixed term
of repayment,

{x) The subsidiary, Shun Tak Nam Van tnvestment Limited (Shun Tak Nam Van), entered into a canditional sale and purchase agreement with Sai Wu, a
company beneficially owned as to 60% by Dr. Stanley Ho and 40% by other independent third parties, to acquire the interest in the land development
right in respect of the property sites adjoining the Macau Tower in Nam Van, Macau. A refundable deposit of HK$500 million was paid by Shun Tak Nam
Van 1o Sai Wu for further extension of the completion date of the acquisition without changing the consideration or other terms of the acguisition. On
20 June 2007, the campletion date of the acquisition was further extended from 30 June 2007 to on or before 30 June 2008.

*  These related party transactions also constitute connected transactions or continuing cannected transactions disclosable in accordante with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited.

Note 38 Provident Fund Scheme

The Group provides defined contribution provident fund schemes for its eligible emplcyees. Pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, the Group established a mandatory provident fund (MPF} scheme in December 2000. Since the Group has obtained
exemption for its existing Occupational Retirement (ORSO) scheme, alt members of the QRSO scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF
scheme were offered the choice of switching to the MPF scheme or staying in the QRS0 scheme. All new eligible employees jeining the
Group on or after December 2000 are under the MPF scheme. Under the MPF scheme, both the Group and employees are required to
contribute 5% of the employees’ relevant income [capped at HK$20,000). Employees may elect to contribute more than the minimum as a
voluntary contribution and the Group will contribute an equal amount up to 5% of th= employees’ relevant income.

Under the QRSO scheme, the Group and its employees are each reguired to make cont-ibutions to the scheme calculated at 5% of the
employees’ monthly basic salaries, The Group also operates a defined contribution pravident fund scheme for eligible employees in Macau.
Contributions to the scheme are made either only by the employer ranging from 5% to 10% or by both employer and employees ranging
from 5% to 10% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries.

The assets held under the MPF scherne and the other provident fund schemes are managed by independent trustees. The Group's
cantributions charged to the income statement for the year ended 31 December 2007 were HK$23,750,000 (2006: HK$18,008,000). Under
the provident fund schemes other than MPF scheme, no forfeiture of employer's contr butions were applied to reduce the Group's
contributions for both years. Up to the balance sheet date, forfeited contributions of HK$28,982,000 {2006: HK$22,906,000) were available
to the Group to reduce the contributions to the schemes in future years,




Note 39 Commitments

a} Capital commitments

b)

Group
2007 20086
(HK$"000) (HK$000)
Contracted but not provided for 506,010 858,736
Authorised but not contracted for 4,557 22
510,567 858,758

In addition to the above, the Group had the following commitments at the balance sheet date:

(i) the payment of HK$523 miltion (2006: HK$250 million) in cash and the issue of 148,883,374 (2006: 148,883,374) ordinary shares of
the Company for the acquisitions of the interests in the land development rights in respect of the property sites adjoining the

Macau Tower in Nam Van, Macau.

{i} its share of capital and loan contributions of HK$1,535 million (2006: HK$2,308 million) to certain jointly controlted entities to

finance varicus projects in Macau.

Lease commitments

The future aggregate minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (KK$'000)
Within one year 25,621 5948
In the second to fifth year inclusive 35,622 6,925
Qver five years 50 -
61,293 12,873

The teasing arrangements of land held under operating leases are set out in notes 14, 22 and 23 to the financial statements. Apart from

these leases, the Group's operating leases are for terms ranging from 1 to 7 years.
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Note 39 Commitments (Continued)
¢) Future minimum lease payments receivable

The future aggregate minimum lease payments receivable under non-canceliable operating leases are as follows:

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Within one year 101,452 97,659
In the second to fifth year inclusive 140,521 121,124
Qver five years 31,140 41,107
273,113 259,890

The Group's operating leases are for terms ranging from 1 to 20 years.

d) Property development commitments

The Group had commitments of HK$1,826,078,000 {2006: HK$461,052,000) under varigus contracts to complete property development
projects, out of which HK$1,376,002.000 (2006: HK$397,387,000) represents the 'Sroup's share of such commitments of a jointly
controlled entity.

Note 40 Contingent Liabilities

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) {(H<$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)

Guarantees issued by the Company for credit
facilities granted to subsiciaries - - 5,912,000 647,000

Guarantees issued by the Company

for bank guarantees issued for the Group 60,547 £9,247 60,547 59,247
Letters of credit outstanding - 16,515 - -

In addition to the above, the Group had provided guarantee to a third party in respect of the sum owing by a jointly controlled entity to the
said third party under a license agreement. At the balance sheet date, the Group's share of such contingent liabilities amounted to
HK$2,716,000 (2006: HK$2,232,000].



Note 41  Financial Instruments
Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk arising in the nermal course of its business and financial instruments. The
Group adopts a conservative policy in financiaf risk management and its risk management objectives, policies and processes mainly focus on
minimizing the potential adverse effects of the risks on the Group's performance and position.

a) Credit risk

The Graup is exposed to credit risk on financial assets, that a loss may incur if the counterparties fail to discharge their obligation,
mainly including debt securities, mortgage loans receivable, amounts due by associates and jointly controlled entities, trade and other
debtors, bank deposits and cash at banks.

The Group manages credit risk arising from trade debtars in accordance with defined credit policies, dependent on market requirements
and business which they operate. Subject to negotiation, credit is only avaitable for major customers with well-established trading
records.

Summary quantitative data

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$000)
Avazilable-for-sale investments 28,527 26,736 - -
Mortgage loans receivable 38,931 82,158 - -
Other non-current assets 573,019 803,509 11,298,719 5,677,931
Trade receivables and other receivables
deposits paid (excluding deposits and
prepayments) 532,612 220,835 54,538 10,631
Derivative financial instruments 32,608 - - -
Bank deposits, cash and bank talances 3,564,534 3427514 1,130,118 1,738,870
4,770,231 4,560,752 12,483.375 7427432

The Group has concentration of credit risk on amount due by a jointly controlled entity of HK$375 millien (2006: HK$350 million).
As the jointly controlled entity has a strong financial position, the Directors consider that the credit risk is minimal.

At the balance sheet date, the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset and also
includes the amount of financial guarantee granted [as set out in note 40) to certain parties.

Exposure to credit risk of mortgage loans receivable is mitigated by the security of second mortgage of properties.

Credit risk arising fram the otter financiat instruments of the Group, which include mainly cash and cash equivalents, is iimited because
the counterparties are considered by the Directors to have high creditworthiness.
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Note 41  Financial Instruments (Continued)

b) Liquidity risk

The Group is exposed to lkquidity risk on financial Hiabilities. It is the Group's poticy to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements and its

compliance with any lending covenants, and to secure adequate funding and sufficient cash reserves to match with the cash flows

required for working capital and investing activities. In addition, banking facilities have been put in place for contingency purposes.

Summary quantitative data and contractual maturity analysis for financial liabilities

Group
Over 1 year Carrying
Later than but no amount and
1 year and fixed contractual
Less than 1 not later More than repayment undiscounted
year than 5 year 5 year term cash flows
(HK$ 000} (HKS'000) (HE$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
2007
Bank borrowings 3,216,982 2,871,232 121,268 - 6,209,482
Trade and other payables 1,065,379 - - - 1,065,379
Loans from minority
shareholders - - - 1,515,795 1,515,795
4,282,361 2,871,232 121,268 1,515,795 8,790,656
2006
Bank borrowings 91,742 783,997 50,985 — 926,724
Trade and other payables 534,005 - - - 634,005
Derivative financial
instruments 26141 - - - 26,141
Loans from minority
shareholders - - - 974,314 974314
751,888 783,997 50,985 974314 2,561,184




Note 41  Financial Instruments (Continued)
¢) Market risk
il Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to intarest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest bearing financial assets and liabilities. It is
the Group's policy to regulerly monitor and manage its interest rate risk exposure, which includes both fair value interest rate risk
and cash flow interest rate risk, by maintaining an appropriate and comfortable level of mix between fixed and variable-rate
financial assets and liabilities and by repaying andfor selling the relevant fixed and variable-rate financial assets and liabilities in
case of significant unfavourable market interest rate movement,

Summary quantitative data

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Variable-rate financial assets/(liabilities)
Available-for-sale investments 18,791 17,314
Mortgage loans receivable 42,965 85,830
Amount due by a jointly controlled entity 333,540 333,540
Structured notes and deposits 78,020 77,790
Bank balances and deposits 3,415,342 3,318,102
Bank borrowings (6.209.482) (926,724)
Loans from minority shareholders (516,950) (26,950)
(2.837,774) 2,878,902
Fixed-rate financial assets
Available-for-sale investments 9,736 9,422
Amount due by an associate - 258,461
Amount due by a jointly controlled entity 7,200 7,200
Structured notes and deposits 85,822 -
102,758 275083

Net interest-bearing (liabilities)/assets (2,735,016) 3,153,985
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Note 41 Financial Instruments (Continued)
c) Market risk (Continued)

i) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Company
2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Variable-rate financial assets
Amounts due by subsidiaries 408,471 358,893
Structured notes and depaosits 78,020 77,790
Bank balances and deposits 1,121,409 1,730,216
1,607,900 2,166,899
Fixed-rate financial assets
Structured notes and deposits 39,010 -
Interest-bearing assets 1,646,910 2,166,899

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2007, if interest rates had been 100 basis points lower with all other variables held constant, the Group's profit
after taxation and equity would have been HK$27.2 million higher, arising mainly as a result of lower net interest expenses on net
variable-rate financial liabilities (2006: HK$25.0 million lower, arsing mainly as a result of lower net interest income on net variable-
rate financial assets).

At 31 December 2007, if interest rates had been +00 basis points higher with 3ll other variables held constant, the Group's profit
after taxation and equity would have been HK$27.2 million lower arising mainly as a result of higher net interest expenses on net
variable-rate financial [iabilities (2006: HK$25.0 million higher, arsing mainly as a result of higher net interest income on net
variable-rate financial assets).

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared with the assumption that the change in interest rates had occurred at the balance sheet
date and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for the relevant financial instruments in existence at that date. The
100 basis point increase or decrease represents management's assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest rates at that
date over the period until the next annual balance sheet date.

The analysis is prepared on the same basis for 2006.




Note 41 Financial Instruments (Continued)
¢) Market risk (Continued)
i) Currency risk

The Group is exposed te currency risk on financial assets that are denominated in United States dollar {USD), Macau pataca (MOP)
and Renminbi (RMB).

The Group closely monitors and manages its exposure to cusrency risk, in particular the currency risk arising from those currencies
that are not pegged to Hong Kong dollar {HKD), the functional currency of the Group.

While the Group has financial assets denominated in the USD and MQP, they are continuously pegged to HKD and the exposure to
currency risk for such currencies is minimal to the Group. The Group's exposure to currency risk on financial assets that are
denominated in RMB is historically and usually insignificant. The Group continuously monitors and manages such exposure to
ensure they are at manageable levels and considers hedging significant fareign currency exposure should the need arise.

Summary quantitative data

Group
ush MOP RMB Total
(HK$'000) [HK$'000) (HK$'000} (HK$000)
2007
Available-for-sale investments 106,531 - - 106,531
Structured notes and deposits 181,419 - - 181,419
Equity-linked notes 22,167 - - 22,167
Bank deposits 626,943 - - 626,943
Cash and bank balances 3,866 15,871 39,435 59,172
Trade and other receivables 2,304 36,777 3,366 42,447
Trade and other payables (44,527) (33.912) (8.001) (86,440)
898,703 18,736 34,800 952,239
2006
Available-for-sale investments 78,140 - - 78,140
Structured notes and deposits 89,223 - - 89,223
Equity-linked notes 11,844 - - 11,844
Bank depasits 560,316 - - 560,316
Cash and bank balances 13,158 12,874 22,697 48,729
Trade and other receivables 991 46,482 1,591 49,064
Trade and other payables (40,716) (30,260} (3,224} (74,200}

712,956 29,096 21,064 763,116
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Note 41 Financial Instruments (Continued)
¢) Market risk (Continued)

i} Currency risk (Continued)

Company
usD MOP RMB Total
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$000)
2007
Structured notes and deposits 117,030 - - 117,030
Bank deposits 310,688 - - 310,688
Cash and bank batances 246 116 - 362
427,964 116 - 428,080
2006
Structured notes and deposits 77,790 - - 77,790
Bank deposits 292,883 - - 292,883
Cash and bank balances 4,247 117 - 4,364
374920 17 - 375,037

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2007, if the HKD weakened 10% against the RMB with all other variables held constant, the Group's exchange
reserve would have been HK$3.5 million {2006: HK$2.1 million) higher. Conversely, if the HKD had strengthened 10% against the
RMB with all other variables held constant, the Group's exchange reserve wo 1ld have been HK$3.5 million (2006:

HK$2.1 mitlion) lower.

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared with the assumption that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the
balance sheet date 2nd had been applied to the exposure to currency risk for the relevant financial instruments in existence at that
date, The changes in foreign exchange rates represent management's assessment of a reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates at that date over the period until the next annual balance sheet date.

The sensitivity analysis has not been prepared for the Group's exposure to currency risk arising from financial assets denominated in
USD and MOP. In view of the facts that the HKD has been pegged with the UsD and the MOP for many years and the respective
governments in Hong Kong and Macau have continuously committed not to amend the pegged rates, the management's
assessment of reasonably possible changes in value of the HKD against the U3D and against the MOP at the balance sheet date over
the period until the next annual balance sheet date is not material.

The analysis is prepared on the same basis for 2006.




Note 41 Financial Instruments (Continued)
¢} Market risk {Continued)
iii} Equity price risk
The Group is exposed to equity price risk on listed and unlisted equity securities, equity-linked notes and equity forward sale
contracts.

The Group's policy is mainly to invest in financial assets with equity price risk by using its surplus funds in order to minimise the
impact of the exposure to the Group's business operation and financial position and, simultaneously, to enhance the return to the
sharehoiders, The Group aims at holding the listed and unlisted equity securities far long term strategic purposes.

For its listed equity securities, the Group regularly monitors their performance by reviewing their share price and announcements,
including interim and annual reports. These investments are selected based on their respective investment potential and prospect
and are diversified in different industries. For its unlisted equity securities, the Group monitors their performance by reviewing their
reports, including management reports and annual financial statements.

Summary quantitative data

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$'000) [HK$'000) [HK$'000) [HK$'000)

Financial assets/(liabilities), at fair value
Available-for-sale investments 703,194 457,993 - -
Equity-linked notes 22,167 11,844 - -
Equity forward sale contracts - (7,881) - -
725,361 461,956 - -

Financial assets, at cost
less impairment losses

Available-for-sale investments 820,055 820,301 234,723 234,723
1,545,416 1,282,257 234,723 234,723

Sensitivity analysis

The Group’s equity investments amounting to 92.5% (2006: 92.1%) of its financial assets carried at fair value are classified as
available-for-sale investments with exposure to equity price risk and are listed on recognised stock exchanges in Hong Kong, Asia
Pacific and the United Stat=s. A 10% increase in stock prices at 31 December 2007 would have increased equity by HK$ 67.1 millien
(2006: HK$43.3 million); an equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased equity by HK$67.1 million

(20067 HK$43.3 million). Unless any decrease in stock prices represents impairment on any investment, the Group's profit after
taxation would have been unaffected.

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared with the assumption that the change in equity price had occurred at the balance sheet
date and had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk for the relevant financial instruments in existence at that date. The
changes in equity price represent management's assessment of a reasonably possible change in equity price at that date over the
pericd until the next annual balance sheet date.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 41 Financial Instruments (Continued)
¢} Market risk {(Continued)
iti} Equity price risk {Continued)

The analysis is prepared on the same basis for 2006.

Sensitivity analyses are unrepresentative of risk inherent in financial instruments

The Group's unlisted equity investments stated at cost less any impairment toss do not have quoted market prices in an active

market and other methods of reasonzbly estimating fair value are clearly unworkable (Note 19). No sensitivity analyses can be

representative of equity price risk inherent in such investments as no quoted market prices are available for such investments.

iv] Commaodity price risk

The Group is exposed to commadity price risk an fuel swap contracts. It's the Group's policy to limit the exposure to commodity

price risk and the current exposure to the Group is not material.

Summary quantitative data

Financial assets/(liabilities}, at fair value

Fuel swap contracts

Group
2007 2006
(HK$'000} (HK$'000)
30,319 (18,260)

No sensitivity analysis is prepared for the Group's exposure to commaodity price risk as the exposure is not material.

Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the balznce sheet date are as follows:

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
(HK$"000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) {(HK$'000)
Financial assets
Financial assets
- designated as at FVTPL 39,744 23,277 - -
- held for trading ’ 2,289 - - -
Loan and receivables
(including cash and cash equivalents) ‘ 4,669,352 4,510,739 12,477357 7.426,440
Available-far-sale financiai assets f 1,551,776 1,305,030 234,723 234,723
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities held for trading - 7,881 — -
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 8,790,656 2,535,043

4,317,569 1,072,652




Note 42 Capital Management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakehalders, and to maintain an an optimal capital structure to recuce the cost of
capital.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure, The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it taking into account current and expected debt and equity capital market conditions, the Group's investment strategy and opportunities,
projected operating cashflows and capital expenditures, and general market conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the levef of borrowings, the dividend payment to shareholders ar issue new shares.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis of a net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio. Net debt is caleulated as total debt, which
includes current and non-current bank borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted capital comprises all components of equity
attributable to shareholders of the Company less hedging reserve, During 2007, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from 2006, was
to maintain a healthy net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio.

The net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio at 31 December 2007 and 2006 was as follows:

Group

2007 2006

(HK$'000) {HK$'000)

Bank borrowings 6,209,482 926,724
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (3.585,416) {3,452,774)
Net debts/{surplus) 2,624,066 (2,526,050)
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 13,038,505 8,753,138
Less: Hedging reserve {10,656) 6,417
Adjusted capital 13,027,849 8,759,555
Net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio 20.1% -

The increase in the net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio during 2007 was mainly due to the increase in bank borrowings and decrease in bank
deposits for financing Macau property projects but compensated by the issue of new shares.
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Note 43 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Group makes estimates, assumptions and judgements as appropriate in the pregaration of the financial statements. These estimates are
based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances and will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant effect
on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are as follows:

a) Valuation of investment properties

The fair value of each investment property is individually determined at each balance sheet date by independent professional valuers
based on a market value assessment, on an existing use basis. The valuers have relied on the discounted cash flow analysis and the
capitalisation of income approach as their primary methods, supported by the direct comparison method. These methodologies are
based upon estimates of future results and a set of assumptions specific to each property to reflect its tenancy and cashflow profile. The
fair value of each investment property reflects, amang other things, rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
incame from future leases in the light of current market conditions. The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property.

b) Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2{c).
The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These caleulations require
the use of estimates.

¢) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimated useful lives and related deprzciation for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of the preperty, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a result of technical innovation. Management will change the depreciation where useful lives
are different from the previously estimated lives. It will also write-off or write down technically obsolete or nan-strategic assets that

have been abandoned or sold.

d) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in certain jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisians in the period in which such determination is made.

Recognition of deferred tax assets, which principally relate to tax losses, depends on the expectation of future taxable profit that will be
available against which tax losses can be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be different.

e) [mpairment of available-for-sale financizl assets

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 io determine when an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired. This determination
requires significant judgemeni. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the duration and extent to which
the fair value of an investment is less than its cost; and the financial health of and near-term business outlook for the investee,
including factors such as industry and sector performance, changes in technology and operational and financing cash flow.




Note 43  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Continued)
f) Estimated net realisable value on properties for or under development

In determining whether allowances should be made to the Group's properties for or under development for sale, the Group takes into
consideration the current market environment and the estimated market value [i.e. the estimated selling price, less estimated costs of
selling expenses) less estimated costs to completion of the properties. An altowance is made if the estimated market value is less than

the carrying amount.

Note 44 Comparatives

Certain comparative figures have been raclassified in order to conform with the current year's presentation.

Note 45 Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 8 April 2008.



PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

TRANSPORTATION
Shun Tak Ferries Limited
Interdragen Limited
Shun Tak-China Travel
Shipping tnvestments Limited
Glowfield Group Limited
Shun Tak-China Travel
Ferries Limited
Shun Tak-China Travel
Ship Management Limited
Ccean Shipbuilding &
Engineering Limited
Conwick Investment Limited

Far East Hydrofoil Company,
Limited

Hongkong Macae Hydrofoil
Company, Limited

Ravenser Enterprises Limited

Tai Tak Hing Shipping
Company Limited

PROPERTY - HONG KONG

Shun Tak Development Limited

Bonsuric Company Limited

Garraton Investment Limited

Goform Limited

Hacy Development Limited

Iconic Palace Limited

Shun Tak Property Investment &
Management Holdings Limited

Ranex Investments Limited

Treasure Peninsula Limited

Place of
incorporationf
Principal place

of operation

Hong Kong
British Virgin Islands
British Virgin Islands

British Virgin Islands
British Virgin Islands

Hong Kang/
Heng Kong-Macau
Hong Kong

Hong Kong/
Hong Kong-Macau
Hong Kong/
Hong Kong-Macau
Hong Kong/
Hong Kong-Macau
Hong Kong/
Hong Kong-Macau
Hong Kong/
Hong Kong-Macau

Haong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Xong
Hong Kong

Heng Kong

Hong Kong

Issued and

paid up

ordinary

share capitalf
registered apital

HK$2
US$10,000
1JS$10.000

Lss27
uss$2

HK$200
HK$1,000,000 +
HK$200
HK$100,000 +
HK$2
HK$2 +
HK$2,000
HK$5,0¢0,000 +
HK$10,000,000

HK$20
HK$1,0C0,000 +

HE$200
HK$5,2C0,000 +

HK$27,840,000
HK$2
HK$1,000
HK$2

HK$2

HK$20

HK$2

HK$100

HK$ 1,000

Percentage
held by
the Group

100
60
426

426
4286

426

426

426

42.6

42,6

426

428

100
100
100
100
100
100
100

51

51

Principal
activities

investment holding
investment holding
investment holding

investment holding
investment holding

ship management

shipbuilding
and repairs
shipping

shipping

shipping

shipping

snipping

investment holding
property development
praperty investment
property investment
property investment
property investment
property investment
and management
property investment
and development
second mortgage
financing




PROPERTY — MACAU
Eversun Company Limited
Shun Tak Nam Van
Investimento Limitada
Basecity Investments Limited™

Nova Taipa - Urbanizacbes,
Limitada

Tin Wai Development Company,
Limited

PROPERTY - MAINLAND CHINA
Shun Tak Cultural Centre

Lirnited
Guangzhou Shun Tak Real

Estate Company, Limited™

HOSPITALITY

Florinda Hotel International
Limited

Shun Tak Travel Services
Limited

Shun Tak, Servicos
Recreativos, S.A.

Union Sky Holdings Limited™

Excelsior-Hoteis e
Investimentos, Limitada™

Sociedade de Turismo e
Desenvolvimento Insular,
SARL

FINANCE

Shun Tak Finance Limited

Shun Tak Finance (Qverseas)
Limited

Step Ahead International
Limited

Place of
incorporation/
Principal place

of operation

Heng Kong/Macau
Macau

British Virgin Islands/
Macau

Macau

Macau

Hong Kong

PRC

British Virgin Islandsf
Macau
Hong Kong

Macau

Hong Kong
Macau

Macau

Hong Keng
Jersey

British Virgin islandsf
Heng Keng

Issued and

paid up

ordinary

share capitalf
registered capital

HK$200
MOP25,000

us$10,000"

MOP10,000,000

MQP100,000

HK$10

HK$130,000,000 @

uss$

HK$2,000,000

MOP1,000,000

HK$10,000
MOP20,000,000

MOP200,000,000*

HK$2

Us$12
US$26,360*

us$1

Percentage
held by
the Group

100
100

51

100

79

60

60

100

100

80

70
50

35

100
100
100
100

Principal
activities

property investment
property development

property development
property investment
and development

property investment
and development

investment holding

property investment

hotel management

travel agency services

property holding

hotel development
hotel operation

hotel and golf club
operations

treasury
treasury

general investment



PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The above table lists the principal subsidiaries, assoctates and joint ventures of the Group which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally
affect the results and net assets of the Group. To give full details of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures wouid, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive lengih.

Except Shun Tak Ferries Limited, Shun Tak Development Limited and Shun Tak Property Investment & Management Holdings Limited, which
are 100% directly held by the Company, the interests in the remaining subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures listed in the above table are
held indirectly.

+ Non-voling deferred shares
Redeemable preference shares

@ Registered copital

e

Associgtes
A Joint ventures

**  Compenies not audited by H.C. Wett & Compony Limited




FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Consolidated Income
Statement
Turnover
Profit attributable to
equity holders
of the Company
Total dividends

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Non-current assets

Current assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net assets

Share capital
Reserves
Proposed dividends

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Minarity interests

Total equity

Number of issued and fully
paid shares {million)

Performance Data

Earnings per share {HK cents)
- basic

- diluted

Dividends per share (HK cents)
- interim

- final

Dividend cover

Current ratio

Gearing (%)

Return on equity attributable to:

equity holders of
the Company (%)

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(HK$ million) {HKS million) (HKS$ million) (HKS millicn) (HKS miltion)
|
|
: 3,318 2,509 2,489 3,749 5,151
i
!
j 1014 664 364 480 327
1 316 279 146 231 a7
i
|
; 9,608 7.919 6,388 6,595 7,478
| 16,707 | 5,622 5,468 5,548 5,429
| (5.170) ' (814) (780) (1,421) (1,296)
l (5.762) | (1,990) (2,313) (2,197) (3,832)
T
{ 15,383 | 10,737 8,963 8,525 7,779
[ 1
| 582 | 548 520 520 486
. |
; 12,292 ; 8,030 6,530 6,220 5,875
|
! 164 175 94 135 68
13,038 8,753 7,144 6,875 6,429
2,345 1984 1819 1,650 1350
15,383 10,737 8,963 8,525 7,779
2,328 2,191 2,082 2,080 1942
|
|
1 !
j %
| 45.7 31.0 175 23.7 168
| 439 | 297 168 227 167
i t
; 70 | 4.5 25 45 15
7.0 ! 8.0 45 65 35
i 3.3 25 25 22 34
! 3.2 69 7.0 39 42
20.1 - - - -
|
7.8 | 7.6 5.1 7.0 5.1
6.6 49 43 4.1 4.0

Net asset value per share (HK$)



FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Number of issued and fully paid shares is based on the number of shares in issue at the balance sheet date.

Gearing represents the ratio of net borrowings to equity attributable to eguity holders of the Company.

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Headcount by Division
Head Office 174 181 137 146 129
Transportation 1,796 1,759 1,741 1,669 1,654
Property 328 294 245 230 263
Hospitality 143 121 125 72 63

Investment and others 89 B6 i 1 -




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the annual general meeting of Shun Tak Holdings Limited will be held a1 the Golden Restaurant, Macau Jockey
Club (HK} Club House, 1st Floor, China Merchant Tower, Shun Tak Cenire, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, -
19 June 2008 at 3:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

1. To consider and receive the auditec financial statements and the reports of the directors and auditors for the financial year ended
31 December 2007.

2. Todeclare a final dividend.
3. Tore-elect directors.
4. To re-appoint auditors and to fix their remuneration.

5. Asspecial business to consider and, if thought {it, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“That:

{a] subject to paragraph [b] of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the Relevant Periad of all the
powers of the Company to repurchase shares of the Company be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally approved,

{b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company which may be repurchased on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited or any other stock exchange recognised for this purpose by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under the Hong Kong Code on Share Repurchases pursuant to the approval in
paragraph {a) of this Resolut on shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;

{c) for the purposes of this Resolution:
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:
i.  the conclusian of the rext annual general meeting of the Company;

ii. the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the Companies
Ordinance to be held; end

iii. the revocatien or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by ordinary resolution of the shareholders in
general meeting.”

6. Asspecial business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as ordinary reselutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

() “That:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution and pursuant to Section 57B of the Companies Ordinance, the exercise by the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares in the capital of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options {including warrants,
bonds, debentures, notes and other securities which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into shares of the
Company) which might require the exercise of such power be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(b)

()

(d)

the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the directors of the Company during the Retevant Period to
mazke or grant offers, agreements and options (including warrants, bonds, debentures, nates and other securities which
carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into shares of the Company) which might require the exercise of such power
after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted (whether
pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors of the Car1pany pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of this
Resolution, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue, i} the exercise of any rights of subscription or conversion under
any existing warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and other securities issued by the Company which carry rights to subscribe
for or are convertible into shares of the Company, {ili) any option scheme or similar arrangement for the time being
adopted or will be adopted for the grant or issue of shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company or (iv) any scrip
dividend or similar arrangement providing for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares
of the Company in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, shall not exceed the aggregate of:

{aa) 20 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the shae capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing
this Resolution plus;

(bb) (if the directors of the Company are s0 authorised by a separate resolution of the shareholders of the Company) the
nominal amount of share capital of the Company repurcr-ased by the Company subsequent to the passing of this
Resolution (up to a maximum equivalent to 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution), and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;

for the purposes of this Resolution:
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:
i.  theconclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

ii the expiration of the pericd within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the
Companies Ordinance to be held; and

iii.  the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by ordinary resolution of the shareholders in
general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares of the Company or issue of options, warrants, or ather securities giving the right to
subscribe for shares of the Company, open for a period fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of shazes whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company (and, where approoriate, to holders of other securities entitled
to the offer) on a fixed record date in propoertion to their then holdings of such shares of the Campany (or, where
appropriate, such other securities), (subject in all cases to such vxclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the
Company may deemn necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of, or the requiremenis of any recog1ised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any
territory applicable to the Company).”

(1) "That the directors of the Company be and they are hereby authorise to exercise the powers of the Company referred to in

paragraph (a) of the resolution set out as Resolution {I] in item & of the notice of this meeting in respect of the share capital of

the Company referred 1o in sub-paragraph (bb) of paragraph {c) of suzh resolution.”




As special business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“That until the sharehalders of the Company in annual general meeting otherwise detzrmines, the directors’ fees for the financial year
ending 31 December 2008 at HX$200,000 be payable for each independent non-executive director and HK$5,000 for each other
director. Other directors' remuneration to be fixed by the board of directors of the Company.”

By Order of the Board

L.

Angela Tsang
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 April 2008

Registered Office:

Penthouse, 39th Floor, West Tower
Shun Tak Centre

200 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

Notes:

I

A member of the Company entitled tc ottend, and vote at, the meeting convened by the notice is entitled to appoint one or two proxies to attend and on g
polf vote in his stead, A proxy need nct be @ member of the Comparny.

in order to be valid, o form of proxy must be deposited ot the Company's registered office together with @ power of attorney or other authority, if any,
under which it is signed or o notarially certified copy of that power of attorney or outhority, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the
meeting or adjourned meeting.

The register of members will be closed from Monday, 16 June 2008 to Thursday, 19 June 2008, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. In order to deiermine entitlements ta the finol dividend, olf transfers accompanied by the refevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company's Registrars, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shops 1712-17186, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen Road
East, Hong Kong not fater then 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 13 June 2008.

With regord to itern 5 above, the directors wish to draw the attention of the shoreholders ta the circular which summorises the more important provisions
of the Listing Rules reloting ta the repurchase of shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited by o company ond will be despatched to the
shoreholders together with the Annual Report 2007. The present general mandate to repurchose shares given by the shareholders expires ot the
forthcoming annuel general meeting and, occordingly, a renewel of that general mandote is now being sought.

With regord to item 6 above, the directors wish to state that, currently, they hove no plans to issue any additional new shares of the Company [other than
pursuant to ony of items [ii}, {iii] or {i+] conteined in paragraph [c) of the Resclution (I)). The present general mandate to issue shares given by the
shareholders expires ot the farthcoming onnuol general meeting and, accordingly, o renewal of thot general mandote is now being sought.
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KBMBASEERARE

2007 2006
(B%F T (BE% T )
1,017 -
164,700 -
736,000 -
8,645,367 -
739,987 -
- 978,713
- 201,788
16,325 277,237
1,084,421 584
- {197,881)
(868,942) (277,820)
(109,620) -
{(1.066,045) -
9,343,210 982,623
{(2,173,235) -
(137,211) -
7,032,764 982,621
(291177) (22,689)
362,453 -
7.104,040 959,932
- 959,932
7.069,666 -
25,576 -
8,798 -
7,104,040 959,932
{7.069,666) -
(8.798) -
1,084,421 584
(5,994,043) 584

SERCREITFATHRMENHIRMERRMEE =TSR -



B RS R I ot

=+l HeBEROKX ¢
b) BERERREZHH

c)

2007 2006

(BMTR) (¥

REES (HEE+HE) ‘ 20,882 25,260
BIEZ  HeRRTEH (MEE+RE 3,564,534 3,427,514
BABRSERRRZHASEERES 3,585,416 3,452,774

REHA - BERSARSRENBATRANES RRITEH39,435 0008 T (BB AF : 22,607,00087T) « %5
HART N HARY - TEaktERTAEM.

TEHASRS
iy FA - RERBWAT 59,268,000 L (ZFFRF ¢ 59,268 0008 ) MEBAREDRINFEREFE LR -
i) ZBTREAR - ARF) 794,110,954 H BB AFALBHEA R FINAR - FEHIRMBREMESE=+HR -




MEZ+E KEKHQ MRS
2007

a) WHAKSRERAF (XK)

G LRME
(T ) (e

W ERE
ME - BERRE 518 518
HELH ! 1,068 736,000
HERREMRUEERECHES ! 227 227
5 R R 7 (74) (74)
EEBIEA & ! - (88,192)
i 1,739 648,479
L ERHERE - (136,181)
512,298
RYUEBEEs A TEESENESBEREREZER - (291,098)
221,200

ERAR

EffRERE . 195,624
FEBAERKRBRAZERE ' 25,576
221,200

RIBFLFRAZT-B - ZREZAFANHBLTNEREAERARNEBAETS 2L+ AZEBITHRS - KRB
BRAEURANKTRAEERAALSENDRILBO T TE -

EEIHORATRAEABR I EBR VIRV RGEMEZEA I L 2 BERLT - dRRBAEZ 2 FEEFAEBAR
FBzoFRE ArrSASREARARABRBAZ BE -

EWBAZAETA 2 BMAB AR EETR60,000/ 7T W25 K 490,000 B TEF - REWBR_BPELF-—A—BRX
o ARUER 7GRS ERNARESWRRRARERERER -




B A5 Rk M ot

ME=1+E WHRHNLARKE (2
2007 {£1)

b) BNZAFRHETEERER LA (BAHE D) » Nomusa Limited (Nomusa) » Fast Shift Investments Limited (Fast
Shift) ESGYETEERLNESAYEEEIRNDELNYMTEERAG(DAEONIETE)

BEE ARMEA
¢::1. £ ) (BT

kS EETFE
ME - HBRNE 388 388
BEME 164,700 164,700
AEZRAERPE 1,187,219 B,645,367
T8 203,736 739,987
EFREMEREZREEESR 14,459 14,459
BiTFER - B RETHER 1,079,795 1,079,795
B REABENER (867.864) (867.864)
FEHIE (109,399) {109,399)
BEBBERE {18.524) (977.853)
1,654,510 8,689,580
EE LRGBS D EER (2,173,235)
6,516,345
[k 362,453
6.878,798

EFHAR

BERRENRE 6,870,000
SUgEEM Ty BERAA 8,798
6,878,798

R-BREE+T-—F AEEZEE2EEAAHEQFAce Wonder Limited + BB Nomusal Fast Shiftz &
HOBIEE  BAKFHFETENESZ - R R HAESNERS 2 -8 - AFHRTERMSENERE
RigE  HFEZREBMRNBEMBFIERIHERE ZTEREEEHBETIERS  BAZEDGRERER - BE—
RS - REEEE2ARTOMBLAEEVEER (RMREARLA - BARINERESEDEEEGHZ
A+ AR A EE RS2 A T2 REAFERSRARZESNERN 2B - FESGYEERREALE
PEEESNAFENEGREREBCWEERQT -

EWERELEE 2 U C REAMEB LR B A EE & 2228,036,000B T W KX37,312,000F THF -




MaE=+h WEKLEORER ED
2007 (£1)

b) REAFHFETREERLTIZFHEET) - Nomusa Limited [Nomusa) * Fast Shift Investments Limited {Fast
Shift)  HESOHMTEFREANGESYYES S ROARANETESE AN EEYRTE) (L)

BRUBR _FELE-F—HER  FREEFNZEWRERHEFE DR 585,115,913,000% 71 & 1,299,044,000% 7T,
KEHEEREHERACE ¥ TR FABRURR _SRt+F R ERRAlF LM SRS BRETETNE
7 DT ERNRREAMNTE -

BENRRAHERNB AT MEENHARAEN - REDERREEXNGE R -

2006
AR EREERAE (R
EROE{E R
(B%Tm) (&% T )
WBREFE
HEHZEH k% (5.587) 978,713
HEEHBEREK 201,788 204,788
¥ 5 B E 1t fE R 277,237 277237
R RBITHES 29 29
fei 7 A 4R B 008 (197,881) (197,881)
B3 RHMmEMSRK (277,265) (277.265)
(1,679) 982,621
RUBEEZ CFAEREMESBENBR A 8 (22,689)
959,932
ERER
ALTERE - BOTFRE 959,932

ROREREABLR - xHE]2 & HE N B 2 FIRight City International Limited TR WIBRH 2 2B 28 TRE - H
FTEREALRARVOCEERSEARLR)(ER) MEs 2T - BRAME2BRARENEROCARLQFERE) -
REREMRAMINEFIESEBEB2HEBM AWM E R T IFFFHE -

ARAEEIT94,110,954 TR LAEREBRE - HABED (WAL _FFRETAZT—HAZBEMN) 2EZ -_FFN
FhALAMEERTENEE  TRIARMEBRLENER - BELFRBRAAMRTOEAR - HAFRERE
HEERERNRARMY - RAREH CENBEREN AT AEARZERBASAZ TN LFRE - A
REBEEZ AFAERREREXMREZATRE  ERAREE RS R RAREREE 2 BE -



B 7% S 5% BT o

ME=+1 WEKNEXT®ER (8
2006 ()

EBREEREAERAE (@) (5)

ERBEELES A HERRATEESER 2 WS FEAL TR 14,400,000 T 2 F518 -

BRRUWBR_FEAT A BTl AEEAFERWE R HFR9 R &2,771,996,0004 7T . 1,183,899,000% T - &
ETHEEEENENTARUREE, P EEFRHEC IMAE A FEE 2 S E BN - mEMA5 L IS iTE
BEFARBTNEAREEACEH - U LBZEAREESEC A YT —THELABRRUKBR-_FLRFEF—H-B8B%

RAUAEBELREBRASETNEER  FTHRLESHRREMANER -

B2 MP S ARETE  REAKBRASRINNEAR —SERF+FE TR BRMER ReBR G RE -

BEeNBEREETRATAMEIHE  AERETKETHRBRAEDRE -
KRARGHMELANERER

KRS R A

WE - BBRRE
5 EHGERER
BHERRITEH
H5FAGENERR
ARl

L HARE

RUBEEZ AFREFBNERBARBKI CEE

XHAR
EARERE

2007 2006
ARME DEME
REHEE ERBEHE
(8% T x) (BT )

\

!

i 1 -

‘ 1,639 -

j 4,626 555

; (1,004) {555)

| (221) -

5,151 -
{1,030} -
4,121 -

(79) -
4,042 -

i

%

1 4,042 -




M=+ oEER

RERE

nm
2007

BRER W
HMERE
EoRECEXR
H ool as

o b 1 |

REDERFHE
ZRE

FoRBA

RHAZ

A 2 A

BT
REBREEZ LT
REFENER
BB
DRI A Z R
RERE
FHiABE DRI R
i R B RS

B B A 24 7
B

Bk Bt 14 3

A B8R &E9EM
1) W BRHM RR# M &
EMFR) (¥ T (R T 7 (B%F 7 (BMFR) (BT R)
|
\
} 2,011,135 846,425 367,939 92,638 - 3,318,137
‘ 208,186 2,880 38,243 - (249,309) -
|
i 79,762 1,266 2,632 30,485 - 114,045
2,299,083 850,571 408,714 123,123 (249,309)  3.432,182
; 259,177 286,881 43,080 81,006 - 670,144
L
; - 121,283 - - - 121,283
| 3,671
‘ {109,186)
139,312
825,224
|
|
- 291,098 79 - - 291,177
(61,145)
1,545 224,380 54,834 1,939 - 283,298
4,455 18,881 (803) - - 22,533
1,361,087
i (99,279)
1,261,808




B R B A

isr=+- SEEHE &

RS AED

e
2007

BRE
SHAEE
BELQA
HEEHER
ROBRAE

BAE

=4 |
FHAR
ROEAR

BAM

HibE#
ARFX

i

#H

— ARt
—BREEE
EYRESHESR

an
(AW T )

2,839,913
5111
29,124

404,207

35,729
113,366

2,976

ith &
(BT x)

18,290,198
2,574
946,873

1,860,822

11,265
6,055

181

455

i)
BHM

(A% T

1,044,267
228,637

(761)

152,111

347,685
3,783

10,417

278

r#
BHf

(B Fx)

1,682,550

732

11,329

1,305
1,844

296

&SBM

2
(BMFR)

(57,685)

{57.685)

Py

(B™ T

23,799,243
137,214
875,236

1,303,617

26,315,310

2,370,784
8,661,396

10,932,180




M=+ 2BHR @

rEaA D

9L
2008

8 MK
HMERE
BEnRRZEEHE
Hib U zs

TEEE

REMELFREE
ZEE

Ko BERA
R

FIL2 A

HB = )

RUBAREZ BT
HEFEMNEL
A iR G R B
DRINEZ R
BERR

PR E R B RA

FEAREN XS

B i A 3k )
R

B B8 i A

] Ba o

B WE EHA P28k Z WY FE
(M T (BT (BMTR (% T ) (&M T (E% T L)
1,798,201 298,640 291,234 120,729 - 2,508,804
141,119 2,096 32,803 - (176,018) -
67,029 933 696 40,833 - 109,451
2,006,349 301,669 324,733 161,562 (176,018) 2,618,295
238,721 84,024 26,834 102,119 - 443,698
- 62,065 - - - 62,085

3,759

(88,153)

153,701

581,070

- 22,689 - - - 22,689
{47.866)

412 347,835 50,750 1,516 - 400,513
5,789 {23,713) - 326 - (17,598)
938,808
(56,831)

881,977




GEERE
HBSEED

£E
2006

RE
AMAE
BEQT
HEFH B
ADKEE

mAE

AR
SHEEME
Ao ERK

mAfR

HitEH
BERRX
e

B i
—-HEL
-BIEEE
BRI
ke

— EURR X

FEER )

jut]
(RMT)

2,541,762
3,566
24,540

359,223

50,985
112,510

2,976

BE
(E%Tm

5,850,554
546
958,179

446,868

25,051
4,472

179

2,275
52

BE
BoHm
(BETL

692,532
205311
(20,533}

59,617

82,729
4,218

10,417

1,991

&7 Ho M

EHAE 2R ge
BT G#% L) (B® T

1,435121 {33,728) 10,486,243
1,347 - 210,770
- - 962,186
1,881,334
13,540,533
18,476 (33.726) 850,458
1,953,302
2,803,760
6,767
1,004
89




ist=+~< 28EHE &)

2007

BER IR
NHEE
BFRMX

2006

HRER WS
SHRRE
NGRS

&l -1 Hiy ]

(% T ) (61:3: b {E% T ) (B®TI

1,751,226 1,438,993 241,963 3,432,182

10,876,022 14,696,038 743,250 26,315,310
385,800 12,016 194

1,312,638 1,118,150 187,507 2,618,295

8,891,719 4,049,286 588,528 13,540,533
155,958 15,566 1,680




B 7% ¥Rk B ot

ME=Ztt BEABEALXS
a) FROKEEALRBHMOT :

2007 2006
B (BT (¥ TR
ArmKRm (i)
HRPTIR 24 A0 B A 60,859 108,541
U TRMREEERE . 423,227 462,453
FRMRE R E MR REPR R EER RN ' 21,029 23,038
RAPRSEEEEMMEAEMRREREANAS . 20,471 17,540
RERBEERRMEBEAERREN L
MRPIREUBRNER . 34,874 34,390
FMPIM B RFTREE BB ALK . 323,591 248,976
8 PG 4 2% o2 () X 7 52 ) M Y CE R P B o
Rt G REa R 472,705 404,336
REPABETEEMREAANENEE 160,966 136,605
RPRAEHERESFME IRE RITHAR 24,904 30,183
BRAFHETERER AT RERER
MRS EERANRHEER g 2,290,000 -
BELS
HFMermziRRE 32,593 34,948
HERA bR
KERFEHEERDERETRER 47,772 40,844
TEEE AR
BERFERBPRABDOA (Rt RER) 2 LEZH
PRIVHESRESEBHED BN EA (i) - 22,500 30,000
gy sk i)
FaeREMERERERN 29,834 29,184
RIKER) 1,062 1,063
HiBBAL
RELENENE TEETREGLER A
(FEPE)INME liv) * 38,143 32,803
EEPERZEENDHENBERRBEAHBRB AT ERA (iv) 205,871 184,523

HFEENEREARAR (FANRE) 28T REBESE () 329,672 51,015




ME=4++t BERAEEALRS (2D
b) MENE  AODREABALZARRMT :

2007 2006
B i (B%T X (B%¥ T
po Ak g3 (i)
RERLENELREH 2V HREER (vi) * 100,000 100,000
FRAEMREMBLARIBERETERAFMNETFD 26,938 22,446
HE b
HEER T ERR (vii) 444,261 417,831
EMEREHCEZEENA 28,983 30,148
FEEEAR
FHRABEFAMBLATBEEZ VEREER (viii) 248,195 155,044
RAEHLHEEsz oM BARREZ LEBRERER (i) * 104,747 112,747
Ff B 2 741 F Sai Wu Investimento Limitada (Sai Wu)
ZoREES (x) * 500,000 500,000
HtBE A +
Dragages Investments Limited (D) FF B 2 5
Btz LBBREER (v) 66,000 17,454
MEERERRAER D () AHEELT
Bz OEBEER (vii) 721,553 466,674
EREEDRZBRR (iv) 15,265 16,430
ENEERB 2RI RERER (v) 71,808 13,494
fiit -

(i FLTEEABAEL  EHREHPEL  BAERLT  AEDNLTRSEHEEHTRPRS I WHEE - fAINANL  SESHERLT
(—RRHEZEERR) - RAAERLT  ABNZLRSHERERRMRRZ NN - RMIRBBELAXERRZ— -

(i) EEBHEHLARERFIRIF -
(i) MEME 2 HHRBRUMBHENERLE -
v BEPEAFETREARRESRLOZHAERA - BETREREAARCAA-FHRLCIIMPBPHE -

vy MIDDAARAMERAA(AX)HELATLARMGMELERAR - AXasNE@EES2ET  DEENZE+ - DIABTRNIENZ
AREHHALF - JYRBRABEER - L REERERKY -

vil MBLREDRERFROFRLARFEMLBORRE - FMERAaZRBERI 2AT - BMBSGEES 22+ - PRERIRGSA
B -2 REERERE -




B 15 R I At

=1+ EXEEATRXSE &
fsk - (8D

tvi) EEEEIEERFDEKE - EF9,200,0008 T (ZFFAE 1 6,200,000 ) FEERRIE - 333,540,000 T (ZFBFF 333,540,000/
TIR-ZF—RF+ AR B FEZAMUR © 30,487,000 T (ZBEAF 1 30440,000B7) REFR—FHHHEBEMNEIE - MSENERTERF
B HF7,200,0008 T (ZFTARE 7,200,000 70 LEFEE 2 A (ZFEANE - BHZ2A)FTE - 333,540,000 R {ZFF~F:
333,540,000 T) LERBITRAERENEAZZ(ZBEAF  FERNFAZKANES ZIMNFHERHE GHEAEL - FABEMNE
WA 524,547,000 (ZFFAF - 13,476,000 L) - REER - BWRF 241,431,000 T (ZBEAHF 0 17,424,000 70) iR A8 -

ivii) BB LRI HBEER A7 (8 BTreasure Peninsula Limited {TPL) AR A 2R EHE R SN EEEFIRH T IRER - B2 R TAL
HRAEREESZA T FREFESZZHA - FHABELREI 2+ BEREE=EEES 2 T - Tt AREL R SREZ 2
BEEZBEER UEARTRERENESCEEANCETAT  FERORERBINES 2EHANZENRHEREREEFD -
FURZERFLATPLEAZ PEBEEZREEN ReEB2ETERY -

#7 16 7 (5111 B 2 B Onluck Finance Limited (OFL) RS EBRER - OFLAABREEEEH -HHY - OFLAFREEES 7+ HNER
AOFBEES =T ANON  SJHRHEAXEEER - 2R REREERY -

ix) MEBLAEEUEASARCRGER UL HEAENEEREANI S 2688 - fRMLaFEEAETAZ AT —FaARAF L AER
HEXMLAGES ZET - PHREERBEER L RREEENE -

W MBLAEEEOREFRELR (ERAE ESe Weill v AREER S - AU RMEAEPTZH MR LR T BREZ i - S Wu
BRASE - hERAHIREEES LAt ERBUE=ZFRE S 2A+ o FEFB T Sai Wub00,000,000 7T 2 FTIR B E LRI
BrERE  MAHERAERERcAMRK - RoFFEFARAZHA RN AB - FRFRAZHHMEE-_22NERA=+H
WLZH -

Y OHEREALERREEAMCRIMARCAZH LHRRNTEX AR RS AFAMESS -

ME=Z+N AEESHH

AREAMEAERNERRE —EATENHE - AREORERME 2RSABBRIN-FT2TF T - AR RN
LHE (RES)FE - ARFRARTREERADCERS - FEERSH BRI A 2 BRRAGT SR EAREN
ARBEET RIS ERBERAEAR - MAAAR - ERTETAUMENAT R TABSERNES - HENRRE
il - rBHSHE T  AEANBIHANEERMAR 200008 R LR ZENZAEARK - BTAEESR
WREHRE AREHARFERALRAEEEEARE S 2 AEANT -

ERFRAGET FEEANBRTIHEARANEEEFRH S ZAA 2 EFEAHA - ZRENAFAOERNARFIERRY
—BRERSGE c BRI 2HATmEEZ-—FHEIRERRIRERSAZTHEAN 2AE T 20 -

LR REHHRE ARSI MO EEYABTERAEE - ARBRBE-DTLF T A+ ALERZBHE
405 2 1131 523,750,000% 7 (= E FAE - 18,008,00087T) « M4 I RERA LRIEBMS IS 2 DREF BT EL
WirIHZAEHAEEER - ELE A AEE 28,082,000/ 7T (ZEENF ¢ 22,906,000 ) 239 YL 2 7] H LA
B A R BRI R -




MEZtHh A

a) AFEEL
mm
2007 2006
(% FR) (% T r)
DEHBRESR ‘ 506,010 | 858,736
CHUEBRSH 4,557 ' 22
510,567 | 858,758

REHH  FEEHEER TR

(i) {13 4523.000,000 5T (= RRB~F 1 250,000,000 7T) K 517148,883,3740% (= BT/ F ¢ 148,883,374 &K
NFZ TR AEREAMEN R B R B R -

(i) AP R EESI B2 E B ER,535,000,000/ T (ZFBRF : 2,308,000,000/7T) AR H S @RPHEA A

REE -
by HOED
THEREZEERNT  TEEMNSGEESEEMT :
mm

2007 2006
(% T ) (BE¥Tm
F-HR 25,621 5948
E-ZERFA %ﬁﬂ? 6,925
ERFk j 50 -
E 61,293 j 12.873

REEEASA TR BRATHANRUBBEMESTOR B+ 2HRESFZH - BRESRIN - RREZE
ERDEN T —FELF >




YRRy

N

fieE=+h =EE ¢
c) RELKQERS
RSz SBRNT  KERKSERLBBENT -

=m
2007 2006
(&% T ) (BT T}
E—FR 101,452 97,659
E-EZEREFEAN 140,521 121,124
ENFE 31,140 41,107
273,113 259,890

ARz EHNENF—FEEZF5F o
d) MERBFRAD

EEERERREE TEHEHZFITH,926,078,000/# L (ZRR;5F 461,062,000 L) + H1,376,002,000/# =
(ZFFF ¢ 397,387,000 ) A REAELREGPE 2 SR -

D+ SRR

nm A7
2007 2006 2007 2006
(#% T %) (45 F 7T) (A% ¥ (BT
ERFANBLANGEERRER - - 5,812,000 647,000
FRARAFEEIFRITERERERBE 60,547 53,247 60,547 59,247
REMEAM - 13,515 - -

B EFRAESN  FERAE—GHERETAERTHCEMRE=ERIAHE =S RHEBE - RETA - ZEBAK
HEEAABMAZ,716,000F T (ZRBARF ¢ 2,232,0008T) -



FElN+— MBIR
MBARTE

FEEFARUARERABARPLAMBTAMESCZ EHAR RYARETEER - ZEERALCROMBERREER
REHARBREREAR BERERE IEITEREHZEERARRANEETHEE -

a) EHAR

ARUERUGEECHRR  UXSHFARATEATTHGUEER - LSV BEAETIREREABES - BIRE
BER BELARARENCRAN HIRHAMEWER RTFRRBITEH -

AEEDRBERES TN ERENEPESNEHRRERhRARBERFELNERERR - HESERFRBRG

BETRELGERANTIERR -

g il
mm a

2007 2008 2007 2006
G T 7T (E%ETT) (B%T R (R F L)
AHEEE 28,527 26,736 - -
FEWHIBER 38,931 82,158 - -
HipIEmeEn & e 573,019 803,509 11,298,719 5,677,931

BESRHEMERENE
EftRe (ke REMZERM 532,612 220,835 54,538 10,631
fTERBEIA 32,608 - - -
BRITHER - BeRBiTeEeh 3,564,534 3,427,514 1,130,118 1,738,870
4,770,231 4,560,752 12,483,375 7,427,432

AEMAEERRESDR—REEEE ¥ R I75,000,0008 T (ZFE5F ¢ 350,000,000/87T) « ZERIESHEMR

BRARE  SALHEBRAEHRRER -

REHH  CERBOSBFEASHEEENRAERERERETAIRUZMERAR GREIRMEFO+H) -

FREBER AR 2 E B EER - BEAGERR -

HEERATSEAMAMHB IR (ZREEERRSARAS)MNZINTHRABER L EFHETEN - ALFERRER -




B 75 # R M ot

el +— MEIAR &
b) ATHRR

FEMARYEARMEENRBERR - FEAYBRDEHERRDESRERYBTRRZOER - MEHEH
BERRAEE UWEARERCRRABEMAERS ~ It FEATHBAZRITEARENREERNTE -

BEAMMNBBERESHEBAZN

m
Fig) BEEER
-4 =¥ oF:3
FER ] BERE EX ]
—f EEER BATE mRa REER
(BT (B F T G5 T GEMFT (B%FD)

2007
BITHE 3,216,982 2,871,232 121,268 - 6,209,482
ESREMEMRER 1,065,379 - - - 1,065,379
LEBHEER - - - 1,515,795 1,515,795
4,282,361 2,871,232 127,268 1,515,795 8,790,656

2008
HITER 91,742 783,997 50,985 - 926,724
B RHMBEMER 634,005 - - - 634,005
fTHEMBTA 26,141 - - - 26,141
LEAEER - - - 974,314 974,314

751,888 783,997 50,985 974,314 2,561,184




raEm+— BEIA @)
c) TRER
i) HEES

ALBRF P BAEL RTINS XM ARNELR - FEAZBRRNDERSFBEERATARE
BMBAERAMLEAY  RREATHHHHNE2HE - QR /AEHABELRIBZHMBEERART -
REREREERNERE (REATRENEARRBRS RN EAR) -

ok B
=4, |
2007 2006
(BT (BEFR)
FEMBEE/ (AR |
o ERE 18,791 | 17,314
EWRRBER | 42,965 l 85,830
YT P | 333,540 333,540
BRERERER 1 78,020 | 77,790
RITHEBRTFR f 3,415,342 ' 3,318,102
RITIRE | (5.209.482) | (926,724)
LHREER | (516.950) | (26,950)
L (2,837,774) ; 2,878,902
EERBEE |
AHERE 9,736 9,422
PR RRIRR - 258,461
FE S ¥R 7,200 7,200
ERUEERER 85,822 -
102,758 275,083
ATE(AE) /BERE (2.735.016) | 3,153,985




R R e

sEm+— BIEIR (2D
c) WHEE D
i) FEEEB(H)

PN
2007 2006
GHMF ) (88T
PEMBERE
L) NCTR N 408,471 358,893
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SHUN TAK HOLDINGS LIMITED roi-i7 £ 7
FREBERLQF

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 242)
website: http://www.shuntakgroup.com

2007 Annual Results Announcement
GROUP RESULTS

The Group’s audited profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2007 amounted to HKS$1,013.5 million, an increase of
approximately 52.7% over 2006 profit of HK$663.9 million. Basic earnings per share
were HK 45.7 cents (2006: HK 31.0 cents).

DIVIDENDS

A final dividend of HK 7.0 cents (2006: HK 8.0 cents) per share has been proposed.
[n addition to the interim dividend of HK 7.0 cents (2006: HK 4.5 cents) per share
previously paid, the total dividends for the year amounted to HK 14.0 cents (2006:
HK 12.5 cents) per share.



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December

Turnover
Other revenues
Other income

Cost of inventories sold or consumed

Staff costs

Depreciation and amortisation

Other costs

Fair value changes on investment properties
Operating profit

Excess of interest in fair value of net assets

acquired over cost of acquisition of subsidiaries

Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share (HK cents)
— basic

— diluted

2007 2006

Note  (HK$’600) (HK$'000)
3 3,318,137 2,508,804
253,357 263,192

15,958 34,395

3,587,452 2,806,391
(1,097,510)  (670,283)
(670,343)  (601,370)
(140,551)  (136,758)
(975,107)  (878,975)

121,283 62,065

3,4 825,224 581,070
291,177 22,689
5 (61,145)  (47,866)
283,298 400,513
22,533 (17,598)
1,361,087 938,808
6 (99,279)  (56,831)
1,261,808 881,977
1,013,548 663,916
248,260 218,061
1,261,808 881,977
316,298 278,534

7

45.7 31.0

43.9 29.7




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Leasehold land

Associates

Jointly controlled entities
Intangible assets
Available-for-sale investments
Mortgage loans receivable
Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Current assets
Properties for or under development
Inventories

Trade receivables, other receivables and deposits

paid
Available-for-sale investments
Derivative financial instruments
Taxation recoverable
Bank deposits, cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Bank borrowings

Trade and other payables

Deposits received on sale of properties
Derivative financial instruments
Provision for employee benefits
Taxation payable

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Note

2007 2006
(HK$°000) (HK$'000)
1,252,893 972,843
3,311,364 2,988,264
1,312,107 598,188
237,214 210,770
975,236 962,186
366,685 4,328
1,530,894 1,279,770
38,931 82,158
9,526 16,237
573,159 803,649
9,608,009 7,918,393
10,775,322 1,071,824
784,231 224,346
1,528,798 870,417
20,882 25,260
32,608 —

926 2,779
3,564,534 3,427,514
16,707,301 5,622,140
3,216,982 91,742
1,065,379 634,005
668,863 —
— 26,141

27,314 27,654
191,848 34,432
5,170,386 _ 813,974
11,536,915 4,808,166
21,144,924 12,726,559




Non-current liabilities

Bank borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Loans from minority shareholders

Net assets

Equity

Share capital

Reserves

Proposed dividends
Equity attributable to equity holders of the

Company

Minority interests
Total equity

Note

2007 2006
(HK$’000) (HK$'000)
2,992,500 834,982
1,253,499 180,490
1,515,795 974,314
5,761,794 1,989,786
15,383,130 10,736,773
582,077 547,628
12,292,356 8,030,269
164,072 175,241
13,038,505 8,753,138
2,344,625 1,983,635
15,383,130 10,736,773




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (HKFRSs, which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generaily accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Note 2 Impact of Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

a) The adoption of HKFRS 7 has expanded the disclosures to enable users of the financial
statements to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial instruments and the nature and
extent of risks arising from those financial instruments.

The adoption of HKAS | (Amendment) introduces new disclosures to enable users of the
financial statements to evaluate the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for managing
capital.

Both HKFRS 7 and HKAS 1 (Amendment) do not have any material impact on the classification,
recognition and measurement of the amounts recognised in the financial instruments.

The adoption of HK(IFRIC) - Ints 8, 9 and 10 has no impact on the Group’s results of operations
and financial position.

b) The Group has not early applied the following new HKFRSs that have been issued but are not
yet effective. The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in & position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant
impact on its results of operations and financial position.

Effective

for accounting
periods beginning
on or after

HK(IFRIC}-Int 11 HKFRS 2
— Group and Treasury Share Transactions
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes
HEK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19
— The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirement and their

March 2007

January 2008
July 2008
January 2008

o —

Interaction

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2009
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs 1 January 2009
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 1 July 2009
HKFRS 2

(Amendment} Vesting Conditions and Cancellations 1 January 2009
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations 1 July 2009
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments I January 2009
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Note 3 Segment Information

Business segments
2007

Investment

Transportation  Property Hospitality and others Eliminations Consolidated
{HK$°0068) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HKS'000) (HK$'000)
Turnover and revenue
External turnover 2,011,135 846,425 367,939 92,638 —_ 3,318,137
Inter-segment turnover 208,186 2,880 38,243 —_ (249,309) -—
Other revenues 79,762 1,266 2,532 30,485 _— 114,045
2,299,083 850,571 408,714 123,123 (249,309) 3,432,182
Segment results 259,177 286,881 43,080 81,006 — 670,144
Fair value changes on
investment properties — 121,283 — — —_ 121,283
Unallocated income 3,671
Unallocated expense (109,186)
Interest income __ 139,312
Operating profit 825,224
Excess of interest in fair
value of net assets
acquired over cost of
acquisition of subsidiaries — 291,098 79 — — 291,177
Finance costs (61,145)
Share of results of associates 1,545 224,980 54,834 1,939 — 283,298
Share of results of jointly
controlled entities 4,455 18,881 (803) — —_ 22,533
Profit before taxation 1,361,087
Taxation {99,279)
Profit after taxation 1,261,808
Assets
Segment assets 2,839,913 18,290,198 1,044,267 1,682,550 (57,685) 23,799,243
Associates 5,11 2,674 228,637 792 —_ 237,214
Jointly controlled entities 29,124 946,873 (761) —_ -— 975,236
Unallocated assets 1,303,617
Total assets 26,315,310
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 404,207 1,860,822 152,111 11,329 (57,685) 2,370,784
Unallocated liabilities 8,561,396
Total liabilities 10,932,180
Other information
Capital expenditure 35,729 11,265 347,685 1,305
Depreciation 113,366 6,055 3,783 1,844
Amortisation
— leasehold land 2,976 181 10,417 —_
— intangible assets — - — 296
Impairment losses on
receivables — 455 278 _—




2000

Investment
Transportation Property Hospitality and others Eliminations Consolidated
(HK$'000} (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Turnover and revenue
External turnover 1,798,201 208,640 291,234 120,729 — 2,508,804
Inter-segment turnover 141,119 2,096 32,803 — (176,018) —
Other revenues 67,029 933 696 40,833 — 109,491
2,006,349 301,669 324,733 161,562 (176,018) 2,618,295
Segment results 236,721 34,024 26,834 102,119 — 449,698
Fair value changes on
investment properties — 62,065 — - — — 62,065
Unallocated income 3.759
Unallocated expense (88,153)
Interest income 153,701
Operating profit 581,070
Excess of interest in fair
value of net assets
acquired over cost of
acquisition of a subsidiary — 22,689 — — — 22,689
Finance costs . (47,866)
Share of results of associates 412 347,835 50,750 1,516 — 400,513
Share of results of jointly
controlled entities 5,789 (23,713) — 326 — (17,598)
Profit before taxation 938,808
Taxation (56,831)
Profit after taxation 881,977
Assets
Segment assets 2,541,762 5,850,554 692,532 = 1,435,121 {33,726) 10,486,243
Associates 3,566 546 205,31t 1,347 — 210,770
Jointly controlled entities 24,540 958,179 (20,533) — — 962,186
Unallocated assets 1,881,334
Total assets 13,540,533
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 359,223 446,868 59,617 18,476 (33,726) 850,458
Unatlocated liabilities 1,953,302
Total liabilities 2,803,760
Other information
Capital expenditure 50,985 25,051 82,729 6,767
Depreciation 112,510 4,472 4,218 1,004
Amortisatton of
— leasehold land 2,876 17¢ 10,417 —
— intangible assets — — — 89
Impairment losses on
— goodwill — 2,275 — —
— receivables — 52 1,991 —




Geographical segments

2007

Turnover and revenue

Segment assets

Capital expenditure

2006

Turnover and revenue

Segment assets

Capital expenditure

Note 4 Operating Profit

After crediting:
Interest income

Rental income from investment properties

Less: Direct operating expenses arising from investment properties

Dividend income from investments

Net gain transferred from equity for available-for-sale investments

on disposal of listed investments

After charging:
Cost of inventories
— properties

— others

Hong Kong Macau Others Consolidated

(HK$°000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)

1,751,226 1,438,993 241,963 3,432,182

10,876,022 14,696,038 743,250 26,315,310
385,800 12,016 194

1,312,638 1,118,150 187,507 2,618,295

8,891,719 4,049,286 599,528 13,540,533
155,958 15,566 1,680

2007 2006

(HK3’000) (HK$'000)

144,992 166,810

141,405 138,551

(11,257 (17,087)

130,148 121,464

76,564 113,107

13,632 11,032

341,529 29,019

755,981 641,264

1,097,510 670,283




Note 5 Finance Costs

2007 2006
(HK$’004) (HK$'000)

Interest on bank loans and overdraft wholly repayable within 5

years 62,391 53,412
Interest on bank loans not wholly repayable within 5 years 6,287 132
Interest on loans from minority shareholders 7,423 1,266
Total interest expenses on financial liabilities not at fair value

through profit or loss 76,101 54,810
Less: Amount capitalised in properties under development (14,956) {6,944)

61,145 47,866

Note 6 Taxation

2007 2006
(HK$°0060) {HK$'000)

Company and subsidiaries

Hang Kang profits tax 61,153 32,839
Overseas tax 31,547 3,860
Deferred tax 6,579 20,126

99,279 56,831

Hong Kong profits tax is provided for at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable
profits for the year. Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates applicable in their respective

jurisdictions.

Deferred tax has been provided for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of

taxable profits.

Note 7 Earnings per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$1,013,548,000 (2006: HK$663,916,000) and the weighted average number of
2,218,420,201 shares (2006: 2,144,226,359 shares) in issue during the year. The calculation of diluted
earnings per share is based on profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$1,013,548,000 (2006: HK$663,916,000) and the weighted average number of 2 306,385,218
shares (2006: 2,232,941,133 shares) in issue after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares.




Note 8 Trade Receivables and Payables - Ageing Analysis

Trade debtors are managed in accordance with defined credit policies, dependent on market
requirements and businesses which they operate. Subject to negotiation, credit is only available for
major cusiomers with well-established trading records. The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as

follows:

2007 2006
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
0 — 30 days 144,702 124,773
31 — 60 days 67,928 33,950
61 — 90 days 131,052 8,352
over 90 days 22,002 15,636
365,684 182,711

The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:
2007 2006
(HK$’000) (HK$'000)
0 — 30 days 505,465 191,385
31 — 60 days 7,712 2,057
61 — 90 days 1,367 942
over 90 days 26,923 10,115
541,467 204,499

— 10 —




BUSINESS REVIEW
Transportation

As a result of the regional dynamic economic growth and new evolving attractions in
the Pearl River Delta region (“PRD"), Shun Tak-China Travel Shipping Investments
Limited (“"STCTS”) operating under the trade name “TurboJET” recorded a 15%
increase in passenger volume in 2007 to over 14 million passengers, including a
record high of approximately [2.8 million passengers on its Hong Kong-Macau route.
Sailing frequency registered its highest levels during the 2007 Chinese New Year
holidays, with up to 356 trips in a single day. With the increased revenue, the
transportation division recorded an approximately 9% year-on-year growth in
operating profit 10 HK$259 million for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006:
HKS$237 million), despite high fuel prices.

In July 2007, TurboJET co-operated with Shenzhen Xunlong Shipping Company to
launch a new Macau-Shekou ferry service route to increase connectivity between
Macau and the PRD region.

The TurbolET Seca Express service which connects the Hong Kong International
Airport and several key destinations in the PRD, including the airports in Macau and
Shenzhen, continues to be increasingly popular with travelers. The service enables
passengers to transit conveniently without Hong Kong customs and immigration
formalities. For further convenience of overseas-bound passengers, upstream airline
check-in service was introduced at the ferry terminals in Macau and Shenzhen for
people departing from the Hong Kong International Airport.

STCTS, the Group’s shipping division and one of the largest high-speed ferry
operators in Asia, celebrated its 45th anniversary of service in 2007. It sustains
market leadership on the popular Hong Kong-Macau route, a position that it has held
for more than four decades. STCTS owns a fleet of 32 vessels and is the only operator
offering 24-hour ferry services between Hong Kong and Macau.

On land, Shun Tak & CITS Coach (Macao) Limited, which operates coach service
within Macau and cross-boundary to several major cities in the Guangdong Province,
currently has almost tripled its operating fleet to approximately 100 vehicles since
end of December 2006. The coach operation recorded approximately 12 times last
year’'s profits resulting from the opening of new attractions in Macau.

Extending its transportation network to air travel, the Group established a joint
venture with China National Aviation Company Limited to hold a 49% interest in a
new Macau-based airline, Macau Asia Express Limited (“"MAX”). MAX is a 51%
subsidiary of Air Macau Company Limited, the enclave’s flagship carrier. It will offer
individual travelers value-for-money flights and travel packages.
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Property

The Group’s property development projects recorded both significant progress and
substantial market enthusiasm in both Hong Kong and Macau during the year. The
Group’s property division reported an operating profit of HK$287 million (2006:
HK$84 million) for the year ended 31 December 2007, which was mainly attributable
to the recognition of profit from Nova City Phase 2 and the launch of Radcliffe.

Radcliffe is a luxury residential development located at 120 Pokfulam Road, Hong
Kong. It features ten exclusive duplex apartments of over 3,000 square feet each and
was completed in the first quarter of 2007. 60% of the duplex units were recognized
as sale by end December 2007.

Demolition works at Chatham Gardens in Kowloon were completed in September
2006. Design of the residential towers and commercial podium is in progress.
Construction works is expected to commence in the second quarter of 2008 with
completion scheduled for 2011.

The Group acquired a 79% interest in a columbarium development project in Taipa,
Macau and recognized a gain of HK$291 million from the excess of interest in fair
value of net assets acquired over costs of acquisition. The design of the proposed
columbarium is in progress. Construction work is scheduled to commence in 2008
with completion scheduled for 2010.

Nova City is one of the largest luxury property developments in Macau. The
development's first three phases feature landscaped gardens and a deluxe clubhouse
spanning 210,000 square feet, among the largest of such amenities of Macau’s
residential developments. Nova City 2, comprising four residential towers, was
completed in the second quarter of 2007. As at 31 December 2007, more than 98%
of the residential units were sold. Handover of residential units to individual
purchasers commenced in June 2007. Pre-sale of Nova City 3 commenced in
December 2006 and more units were launched at increasing prices in 2007. As at 31
December 2007, more than 87% of residential units were sold. Superstructure works
for the four residential towers of Nova City 3 is scheduled for completion in stages
by 2008.

One Central is the Group’s joint-venture development with Hongkong Land Holdings
Limited on a prime Macau NAPE waterfront site. Superstructure works are in
progress and completion is scheduled for 2009. Pre-sale of One Central Residences
received phenomenal response and more than 97% of restdential units were sold by
December 2007. Four duplex units were offered through a market-tendering exercise
in December 2007.
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Shun Tak Property Management Limited (“STPML”), the Group’s property
management division, provides comprehensive quality services to a diversified range
of residential, commercial and industrial properties. The property portfolio under the
division’s management extends to more than 12 mtllion square feet in Hong Kong and
Macau. STPML is the first Hong Kong company awarded an ISO9001 certificate in
Macau.

Hospitality

The Group’s hospitality division continues to benefit from Macau’s dynamic
economic boom, the opening of new attractions there and the development of its
infrastructure. The hospitality division, particularly the travel-related businesses,
reported an increase in operating profit to HK$43 million in 2007 (2006: HK$27
million).

The Group’s acclaimed 50%-owned Mandarin Oriental Macau and 34.9%-owned
Westin Resort Macau (“Westin™) have traditionally held prominent positions in
Macau’s luxurious hotel market. Both recorded a year-on-year increase in net profit
despite keen competition for hotel guests. Westin was designated “Asia’s Leading
Sports Resort 2007 at the World Travel Awards 2007 and, for the third consecutive
year, Westin was voted the “Best Business Hotel in Macau” by readers of Business
Traveller China magazine.

Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment Center (“Macau Tower”), managed by the
Group, is a uniquely popular tourist attraction for its adventure activities. During the
year, Macau Tower has recorded an approximately 8% year-on-year growth in visitors
with an approximately 36% year-on-year growth in sales for the business of
meetings, incentives, conferences, exhibitions and banquets. More than 5.8 million
people have visited Macau Tower since its opening in 2001. Its major attractions
include Skylump, a 233-meter controlled-descent decelerator facility; and a
233-meter-high Bungy Jump, which together recorded more than 7,000 jumps in
2007, Both SkyJump and Bungy Jump are listed in the Guinness World Records as the
world’s highest adventure facilities in their respective arenas.

Investments

The Group owns an effective interest in Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau,
S.A. (“STDM”) of approximately 11.5%. In 2007, the Group recognized HK$61
million in ordinary dividends declared by STDM for the year 2006. STDM owns an
approximately 80% equity interest in Sociedade de Jogos de Macau, S.A., one of the
few gaming concessionaires licensed by the Macau SAR Government to operate
casinos in Macau.
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RECENT DEVELOPMENTS AND PROSPECTS

The Group’s operations continue to benefit from Macau’s booming tourism and
economic growth.

In December 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of Nova Taipa-
Urbanizagdes, Limitada. The Group believes the acquisition will increase the Group's
developable floor area in Macau and provide an excellent opportunity to further
strengthen its interest in the development of Nova Taipa Gardens and Nova City. It
also demonstrates the Group's commitment in the property business, leveraging from
the overall economic growth of Macau and thus complementing and enhancing the
Group’s core transportation and hospitality businesses in Macau.

Harbour Mile, the Group’s flagship development on the Nam Van site which is
centrally situated on the waterfront adjacent to Macau Tower, is under planning for
a mixed-use complex.

Through Hong Kong International Airport Ferry Terminal Services Ltd., a
40%-owned joint venture, the Group holds a three year agreement with The Airport
Authority Hong Kong to provide management services at SkyPier, the Hong Kong
International Airport’s new, permanent cross-boundary ferry terminal scheduled for
completion in 2009. The terminal is one of the key features of the SkyCity
development, the airport’s major business and leisure development on Lantau Island.

The Group’s 70%-owned joint-venture Hong Kong SkyCity Marriott Hotel project is
located in the eastern section of the SkyCity. This new five-star waterfront hotel,
projected to have 1,000 rooms, will be developed in two phases with 658 rooms in
the first phase. Superstructure works for the first phase are in progress with
completion scheduled for late 2008. The hotel will be managed by Marriott Hotels
International B.V.

With the recent opening of a new plant in Macau, the Group’s wholly-owned
subsidiary Clean Living (Macau) Limited further extended its professional laundry
service for premier institutional clients in Macau.

In September 2007, the Group placed 140 million new ordinary shares to independent
third parties in a top-up placement. The net proceeds of approximately HKS$1.7
billion from the top-up placement further strengthened the Group’s financial position
and capability to capture investment opportunities in Macau's property market. As at
31 December 2007, the Group had bank balances and deposits of approximately
HK$3.6 billion.
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Given its positive position and prospects, the Group is strategically leveraged to
capitalize on the Pearl River Delta’s favorable economic environment, particularly in
Macau.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

The Group’s bank balances and deposits amounted to HK$3,565 million at 31
December 2007. It is the Group’s policy to secure adequate funding to match with
cash flows required for working capital and investing activities. At 31 December
2007, total loan facilities available to the Group amounted to HK$10,555 million, of
which HK$4,346 million remained undrawn. The loan facilities outstanding at the
year end amounted to HK$6,209 million. The maturity profile of the Group’s
borrowings is set out below:

Maturity Profile

Within 1 year  1-2 years 2-5 years  Over 5 years Total
52% 3% 43% 2% 100%

Based on a net borrowings of HK$2,624 million at the year end, the Group’s gearing
ratio (expressed as a ratio of net borrowings to equity atiributable to equity holders
of the Company) was 20.1% (2006: nil). The Group will continue to maintain a
healthy gearing ratio and consider to reduce its finance costs.

During the year, 5,697,670 new shares were issued upon exercise of share options and
7,902,000 shares were repurchased and cancelled. The Company incurred
approximately HK$85 miltlion for the said repurchase. Pursuant to a top-up share
placement announced on 27 September 2007, the Company issued 140 million new
ordinary shares on 11 October 2007 at a price of HK$12.25 per share. The proceeds,
net of expenses. amounted to approximately HK$1,687 million. At 31 December
2007, the Group had commitment of HK$1,485 million to finance a joint venture
project with Hongkong Land Holdings Limited to develop One Central in Macau.

Capital expenditure commitments of the Group amounted to HK$511 million, a major
portion of which was related to the Hong Kong SkyCity Marriott Hotel project at the
Hong Kong International Airport.
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Material acquisition

In December 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of additional 75% interests
in Nova Taipa-UrbanizagSes, Limitada through an indirect wholly owned subsidiary
of the Group for a cash consideration of approximately HK$6,870 million. The Group
now owns 100% interest in Nova Taipa Gardens and Nova City projects.

Pledge of Assets

At the year end, certain assets of the Group with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$800 million (2006: HK$545 million) were pledged with banks for loan facilities.

Contingent Liabilities
There was no material contingent liabilities of the Group at the year end.
Financial Risk

The Group adopts a conservative policy in financial risk management with minimal
exposure to currency and interest rate risks. The funds raised by the Group are on a
floating rate basis. None of the Group’s outstanding borrowings was denominated in
foreign currency at the year end. The Group’s principal operations are primarily
conducted and recorded in Hong Kong dollars so that the exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations is minimal. While the Group has financial assets denominated
in the United States dollar and Macau pataca, they are continuously pegged to Hong
Kong dollar and the exposure to currency risk for such currencies is minimal to the
Group. The Group engages in fuel hedging activities to minimise its exposure to
fluctuations in fuel prices in accordance with the Group’s approved treasury policies.
It is the Group’s policy not to engage in any speculative trading activity.

Human Resources

The Group, including subsidiaries but excluding associates and jointly controlled
entities, employed approximately 2,500 employees at the year end. The Group adopts
competitive remuneration packages for its employees. Promotion and salary
increment are based on performance. Social activities are organised to foster team
spirit amongst staff. Staff are encouraged to attend training classes that are related to
the Group’s businesses.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members will be closed from Monday, 16 June 2008 to Thursday, 19
June 2008, both dates inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
registered. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the
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relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong registrars,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, of Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 13 June 2008.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Company had repurchased a total of
7,902,000 Shares on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
and details of which are as follows:

Number of
Shares Price per Share
Month of Repurchases Repurchased Highest Lowest
HKS$ HK3}
March 2007 1,538,000 11.06 10.88
April 2007 616,000 11.24 11.14
May 2007 5,748,000 10.90 10.30
Total 7,902,000

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance.
Corporate governance requirements keep changing, therefore the Board of Directors
of the Company reviews its corporate governance practices from time to time to meet
the rising expeciations of shareholders and comply with increasingly stringent
regulatory requirements. In the opinion of the Directors, the Company applied all
those principles as set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices, as set out
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules™) throughout the year ended 31
December 2007.

CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions By Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
as its own code of conduct regarding directors’securities transactions. Based on
specific enquiry of the directors of the Company, the directors have complied with
the required standard, as set out in the Model Code during the year ended 31
December 2007.
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REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007
have been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Company. The figures in respect
of the preliminary announcement of the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2007 have been agreed by the Group’s auditors, H. C. Watt & Company
Limited, to the amounts set out in the Group’s audited consolidated financial
statements for the year. The work performed by H. C. Watt & Company Limited in
this respect did not constitute an assurance engagement in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing, Hong Kong Standards on Review Engagements or Hong
Kong Standards on Assurance Engagements issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and consequently no assurance has been expressed by
H. C. Watt & Company Limited on the preliminary announcement.

PUBLICATION OF FURTHER INFORMATION

All the information required by Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules will be published
on the Stock Exchange’s website in due course.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 2008 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Thursday, 19 June
2008. Notice of Annual General Meeting will be published on the Stock Exchange’s
website and the Company’s website and dispatched to shareholders of the Company
in due course.

By order of the Board
Stanley Ho
Group Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 April 2008

As at the date hereaf, the executive Directors are Dr. Stanley Ho, Ms. Pansy Ho, Ms. Daisy Ho,
Dv. Ambrose So, Mr. Patrick Huen, Mr. Anthony Chan, Ms. Maisy Ho and Mr. David Shum.

The non-executive Directors are: Daté Dr. Cheng Yu Tung and Mrs. Louise Mok and the independent
non-executive Directors are Sir Roger Lobo, Mr. Norman Ho, Mr. Charles Ho and Mr. Yeh V-Nee.




IMPORTANT

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should

consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional

accountant or other professional adviser.
If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Shun Tak Holdings Limited, you shouid at once

hand this circular and the accompanying form of proxy to the purchaser or transferee or to the bank,
stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was effected for transmission to the purchaser or

the transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the

contents of this circular.
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Dear Sir or Madam,
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200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong.

28 April, 2008

PROPOSALS FOR

(1) GENERAL MANDATES TO
REPURCHASE SHARES AND TO ISSUE SHARES

AND

(2) RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

INTRODUCTION

(i) General Mandates

Pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules™) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
{Cap. 32) (the “Companies Ordinance™), listed companies incorporated in Hong Kong may in certain
circumstances, if authorized by their articles of association to issue new shares and repurchase their

own shares.



LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

On 14 June 2007, general mandates were given by the Company to the directors of the Company
(the “Directors™) to exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.25 each of the
Company (“Shares”) and to issue new Shares. Under the Companies Ordinance and the Listing Rules,
these general mandates will lapse at the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company. Ordinary resolutions will therefore be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to be held on 19 June, 2008 (the “Annual General Meeting”) to renew these general
mandates.

The purpose of this circular (the “Circular™) is to, inter alia, provide you with information
regarding the proposed general mandates to repurchase Shares and to issue new Shares.

{ii) Re-election of Directors

In accordance with Articles 77 and 79 of the Company’s Articles of Association (the “Articles”),
the Directors retiring by rotation at the Annual General Meeting are Dr. Ho Hung Sun, Stanley,
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy, Mr. Chan Wai Lun, Anthony and Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman who, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election (the “Re-election™).

The purpose of the Circular is to, inter alia, provide you with information regarding the proposed
Re-election.

GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SHARES

At the Annual General Meeting, the ordinary resolution set out in item 5 of the notice of the
Annuval General Meeting will be proposed which, if passed, will give the Directors a general and
unconditional mandate to exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase Shares up to a maximum
of 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
date the resolution is passed (the “Repurchase Mandate”). The Repurchase Mandate shall have effect
from the date of passing of the resolution at the Annual General Meeting until the next annual general
meeting of the Company, or such earlier period as revoked or varied by ordinary resolution of the
shareholders in general meeting.

An explanatory statement as required under the Listing Rules to provide the requisite
information regarding the Repurchase Mandate, is set out in Appendix 1 to the Circular.

GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE SHARES

At the Annual Genera! Meeting, the ordinary resolution set out in item 6 of the notice of the
Annual General Meeting will be proposed which, if passed, will give the Directors a general mandate
to issue new Shares representing up to (i) 20 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date the resolution is passed, which will be equivalent to a
maximum of 468,692,260 Shares, assuming there is no futher change to the total issued share capital
of the Company from the latest practicable date (as defined below) up to the date of the Annual
General Meeting other than the cancellation of 418,000 Shares repurchased by the Company on 16
April 2008, plus (ii) the nominal amount of the share capital of the Company repurchased by the
Company subsequent to the passing of such resolution (the “Issue Mandate”).




LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

At the Annual General Meecting, the ordinary resclution set out in item 3 of the notice of the
Annval General Meeting will be proposed which, if passed, will re-elect Dr. Ho Hung Sun, Stanley,
Ms, Ho Chiu King, Pansy, Mr. Chan Wai Lun, Anthony and Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman as Directors.
Details of the above Directors required to be disclosed by the Listing Rules are set out in Appendix
2 to the Circular.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The notice of the Annual General Meeting, which contains, inter alia, proposed ordinary
resolutions to approve the Repurchase Mandate, the Issue Mandate and the Re-election, is set out in
the annoal report 2007 of the Company accompanying the Circular.

There is enclosed a form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting. You are requested to
complete the form of proxy and return it to the registered office of the Company in accordance with
the instructions printed thereon not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting,
whether or not you intend to be present at the meeting. The completion and return of the form of proxy
will not prevent you from attending and voting in person at the Annual General Meeting should you
wish to do so.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the grant of the Repurchase Mandate and the Issue Mandate and the
Re-election of Directors are in the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a whole and
accordingly recommend shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to vote in favor of (i) the
ordinary resolutions to be proposed to approve the Repurchase Mandate and the Issue Mandate
respectively; and (ii} the ordinary resolution to be proposed to approve the Re-election.

PROCEDURES TO DEMAND POLL

The procedure by which shareholders may demand a poll at the Annual General Meeting is set
out in Appendix 3 to the Circular.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose of
giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept full
responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in the Circular and confirm, having made
all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other facts the
omission of which would make any statement herein misleading.

Yours faithfully,
Stanley Ho
Group Executive Chairman




APPENDIX 1 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This appendix serves as an explanatory statement, as required by the Listing Rules, to provide
requisite information to you for your consideration of the Repurchase Mandate and also constitutes the
memorandum as required under Section 49BA(3) of the Companies Ordinance.

1. SHARE CAPITAL

As at 21 April, 2008, being the latest practicable date for ascertaining certain information in the
Circular (the “Latest Practicable Date”), the issued share capital of the Company comprised
2,343,879,300 Shares. Subject to the passing of the ordinary resolution, and on the basis that the
418,000 Shares repurchased by the Company on 16 April 2008 will be cancelled after the Latest
Practicable Date but before the Annual General Meeting and that no further Shares will be issued or
repurchased and cancelled prior to the Annual General Meeting, the Company would be allowed under
the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase a maximum of 234,346,130 Shares (representing 10 per cent.
of the issued Shares of the Company as at the date of the Annual General Meeting).

2. REASONS FOR REPURCHASES

The Directors believe that the flexibility afforded by the Repurchase Mandate would be
beneficial to the Company and its shareholders. Trading conditions on the Stock Exchange have
sometimes been volatile in recent years and if there are occasions in future when depressed market
conditions arise, repurchases of Shares may support the share price and lead to an enhancement of the
net asset value of the Company and/for its earnings per Share. It would then be beneficial to those
shareholders who retain their investment in the Company since their percentage interest in the assets
of the Company would increase in proportion to the number of Shares repurchased by the Company.

3. FUNDING OF REPURCHASES

Repurchases would be funded entirely from the Company’s available cashflow or working capital
facilities which will be funds legally available for that purpose and in accordance with the Companies
Ordinance and the Memorandum and Articles of the Company.

The Companies Ordinance provides that the amount of capital repaid in connection with a share
repurchase may only be paid from the distributable profits of the company or from the proceeds of a
new issue of shares made for that purpose. The Companies Ordinance further provides that the amount
of premium payable on repurchase may only be paid out of the distributable profits of the company.
Where the repurchased shares were issued at a premium, any premium payable on repurchase may be
paid out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of shares made for the purposes of the share repurchase up
to certain limits specified by the Companies Ordinance.

There may be a material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing position of the
Company (as compared with the position disclosed in the audited accounts contained in the annual
report for the year ended 31 December 2007) in the event that the Repurchase Mandate were to be
exercised in full at any time during the proposed repurchase period. However, the Directors do not
propose to exercise the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent as would in the circumstances have a
material adverse effect on the working capital requirements or gearing position of the Company as
may be determined by the Directors from time to time to be appropriate for the Company.
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4. SHARE PRICES

The highest and lowest prices at which the Shares were traded on the Stock Exchange during
each of the twelve months preceding the Latest Practicable Date were as follows:

Highest Lowest
HK$ HK$

2007
April 12.20 10.50
May 11.36 9.71
June 11.80 10.62
July 13.30 11.10
August 12.24 9.59
September 13.30 11.28
October 13.66 11.44
November 12.28 10.10
December 12.34 11.20

2008
January 13.40 10.50
February 11.68 10.18
March 11.40 8.38
April (up to and including the Latest Practicable Date) 11.00 9.63

5. GENERAL

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, so far as the same may be applicable,
they will exercise the powers of the Company to make repurchases pursuant to the Repurchase

Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules and the Companies Ordinance.

If as a result of a share repurchase a shareholder’s proportionate interest in the voting rights of
the Company increases, such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of Rule 32 of
the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers (the “Takeover Code™). Accordingly, a shareholder
or a group of shareholders acting in concert could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and
become obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rule 26 of the Takeover Code.
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The Directors are not aware of any consequences, which may arise under the Takeover Code as
a result of any repurchases, which may be made under the Repurchase Mandate. As at the Latest
Practicable Date, Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited, Sociedade de Turismo e Diversoes de Macau,
S.A. (“STDM”) and Dr. Stanley Ho (and his associates) were together beneficially interested in
approximately 52.39 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company. Based on these
shareholdings, and in the event that the Directors were to exercise in full the power to repurchase
Shares under the Repurchase Mandate, the combined shareholdings of Shun Tak Shipping Company,
Limited, STDM and Dr. Stanley Ho (and his associates) would increase to approximately 58.21 per
cent. of the issued share capital of the Company.

The Directors have no present inlention to exercise the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent
that such exercise would result in takeover obligations under the Takeover Code.

None of the Direcrors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable enquiries,
their associates, has any present intention to sell any Shares to the Company under the Repurchase
Mandate if such Repurchase Mandate is approved by the shareholders.

No other connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) have notified the Company that they
have a present intention to sell any Shares to the Company, or have undertaken not to do so, in the

event that the Repurchase Mandate is approved by the shareholders.

6. SHARE PURCHASE MADE BY THE COMPANY

The Company will not purchase its Shares if less than 25 per cent, of its issued share capital is
held by the public. The Company had repurchased a total of 718,000 Shares on the Stock Exchange
during the six months immediately preceding the Latest Practicable Date and details of which are as

follows:
Number of Price per Share
Shares
Date of Repurchases Repurchased Highest Lowest
HK$ HKS
1 February 2008 300,000 10.50 10.38
16 April 2008 418,000 9.90 9.73

Total 718,000




APPENDIX 2 DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

The following are the particulars of the four Directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual
General Meeting as referred to in Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules:

Dr. Ho Hung Sun, Stanley, aged 86, was the Group’s founder and executive chairman. Dr. Ho
has been a director of the Company since its incorporation in 1972, He is also a director of a2 number
of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Dr. Ho is a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited, Innowell Investments Limited,
Alpha Davis Investments Limited, substantial shareholders of the Company, and the chairman of the
publicly-listed Value Convergence Holdings Limited. Dr. Ho was the chairman of the publicly-listed
Melco International Development Limited up to 15 March 2006.

Dr. Ho is currently the president of The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong. He
is also honorary lifetime chairman of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research, a member of the Court of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, as well
as a founding honorary life chairman and a director of the PolyU Development Foundation. In
addition, Dr. Ho is a vice patron of the Community Chest of Hong Kong, a trustee of The Better Hong
Kong Foundation, and a patron of the Society of the Academy for Performing Arts.

Dr. Ho was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
Government in 2003.

In Macau, Dr. Ho is the managing director of both Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau,
S.A. (a substantial shareholder of the Company) and Scciedade de Jogos de Macau, S.A., a
vice-chairman of the board of directors of Macau International Airport Company Limited, co-chairman
of the advisory of committee of Seng Heng Bank Limited, the chairman of the Board of Directors of
Macau Horse Racing Company, Limited, a member of the Economic Development Council of the
Macau Special Administrative Region Government and a trustee of Macau Foundation.

Save as disclosed above, he has not held any directorship in other listed public companies in the
past three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

Dr. Ho was awarded the Grand Lotus Medal of Honour and the Gold Lotus Medal of Honour by
the Macau Special Administrative Region Government in 2007 and 2001 respectively.

Dr. Ho is a Standing Committee member of the 11th National Committee of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference,

Dr. Ho is the father of Ms. Pansy Ho, the managing director of the Company, Ms. Daisy Ho, the
deputy managing director of the Company and Ms. Maisy Ho, an executive director of the Company.
He is also the brother of Mrs, Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise, a non-executive director of the Company.
Apart from the aforesaid, Dr. Ho has no other relationship with any director, senior management or
substantial or controlling shareholder of the Company.
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Dr. Ho has personal interests in 250,936,160 shares and 1,587,300 underlying shares and
corporate interests in 39,021,590 shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Dr Ho has not entered into any service contract with the Company and there is no designated
length of service for his appointment but he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
annual general meetings of the Company in accordance with the Articles.

As an executive director, Dr. Ho is entitled to receive an annual director’s fee of HK$5,000. His
term of appointment as a director will be in accordance with the Articles.

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy, aged 45, was appointed an executive director of the Group when she
joined in 1995, and was appointed the managing director in 1999 to oversee the Group’s overall
strategic development and management. She is also the chairman of the Executive Committee of the
Board of Directors, the Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company; and a
director of a number of subsidiaries of the Company.

Ms. Ho is the chief executive officer and a director of Shun Tak - China Travel Shipping
Investments Limited and is directly in charge of the Group’s shipping business. She is a director of
Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited, Innowell Investments Limited, Megaprosper Investments
Limited, Alpha Davis Investments Limited and Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.A.,
substantial shareholders of the Company. She is also the chairman of Macau Tower Convention &
Entertainment Centre; an executive director of Air Macau Company Limited; a director of Macau Asia
Express Ltd; and an independent non-executive director of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited.

Save as disclosed above, she has not held any directorship in other listed public companies in
the past three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

For community services, Ms. Ho is an advisory council member of The Better Hong Kong
Foundation; one of the founding honorary advisors and a board director of The University of Hong
Kong Foundation for Educational Development & Research Ltd; a vice chairperson of Hong Kong
Federation of Women and a committee member of UNDP - Peace & Development Foundation.

In China, Ms. Ho is a standing committee member of The Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Beijing; a standing committee member of All-China Federation of Industry &
Commerce, a vice president of the Chamber of Tourism and the Chamber of Women of the Federation;
a vice chair-person of China Society for Promotion of the Guangcai Program; and an executive
committee member of The 11th Session of Beijing Women's Federation. In Macau, she is a member
of Macau SAR Tourism Development Committee.

Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor’s degree in marketing and international business management from the
University of Santa Clara in the United States.

Ms. Ho is the daughter of Dr. Stanley Ho, the Group executive chairman as well as the sister of
Ms. Daisy Ho and Ms. Maisy Ho, who are respectively the deputy managing director and an executive
director of the Company. She is also a niece of Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise, a non-executive
director of the Company. Apart from the aforesaid, Ms. Ho has no other relationship with any director,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholder of the Company.




APPENDIX 2 DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Ho has personal interests in 25,587,604 shares and 20,157,740 underlying shares and
corporate interests in 191,931,661 shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Ms. Ho has not entered into any service contract with thz Company and there is no designated
length of service for her appointment but she is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at

annual general meetings of the Company in accordance with the Articles.

As an executive director, Ms, Ho is entitled to receive an annual director’s fee of HK$5,000. Her

term of appointment as a director will be in accordance with the Articles.

Mr. Chan Wai Lun, Anthony, aged 61, joined the Group in 1987 and has been an executive
director of the Company since 1991. He is also a director of a number of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Mr. Chan is a director of The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong; President of
the Hong Kong Association for the Advancement of Real Estate and Construction Technology; and a
fellow member of both the Property Consultant Society UK and the Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate
Administration. He is responsible for the Group’s property development in mainiand China.

Save as disclosed above, he has not held any directorship in other listed public companies in the
past three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

Mr. Chan has been appointed as a committee member of The Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, Guangdong Province since 2002.

Mr. Chan has no other relationship with any director, senior management or substantial or
controlling shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Chan has personal interests in 10,310,120 shares of the Company within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Mr. Chan has not entered into any service contract with the Company and there is no designated
length of service for his appeintment but he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
annual general meetings of the Company in accordance with the Articles,

As an executive director, Mr. Chan is entitled to receive an annual director’s fee of HK$5,000.
His term of appointment as a director will be in accordance with the Articles.

Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman, aged 52, was appointed an independent non-executive director of
the Company since 2004, He is also the Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company. Apart from the aforesaid,
Mr. Ho does not hold any other position in the Company or any subsidiary of the Company.




APPENDIX 2 DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho is an executive director of Honorway Investments Limited and Tak Hung (Holding)
Company Limited and has over 20 years of experience in management and property development. He
is also a director of CITIC Pacific Limited, Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited, Lee Hing
Development Limited, Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited, Starlight International
Holdings Limited, Taifook Securities Group Limited and New World Mobile Holdings Limited. He is
a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and a Fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Save as disclosed above, he has not held any directorship in other listed public companies in the
past three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

Mr. Ho has no relationship with any director, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Ho does not have any interests in the Company’s shares within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

There is a service contract dated 14 June 2005 between the Company and Mr, Ho for a term of
three years and may be renewed for a further term of three years unless terminated by either party
giving to the other not less than one month’s notice in writing.

As an independent non-executive director, Mr. Ho is entitled to receive an annual director’s fee
of HK$200,000. As members of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee, he shall receive
an additional annual allowance of HK$100,000. His term of appointment as a director will be in
accordance with the Articles.

In relation to the re-election of the above Directors, there is no other information required to be
disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules
and there is no other matter which needs to be brought to the attention of the holders of shareholders
of the Company.

—_ 10 —




APPENDIX 3 PROCEDURES TO DEMAND POLL

The following are the procedures by which sharecholders may demand a poll pursuant to
Article 56 of the Company’s Articles of Association:

At any general meeting, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show
of hands unless (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal
of any other demand for a poll) a pell is duly demanded. Subject to the Companies Ordinance, a poil
may be demanded by:

(a} the chairman of the meeting; or

(b} at least three members present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote; or

(c) any member or members present in person or by proxy and representing in the aggregate
not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all members having the right to attend
and vote at the meeting; or

(d) any member or members present in person or by proxy and holding shares conferring a right
to attend and vote at the meeting on which there have been paid up sums in the aggregate
equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all shares conferring that right.

Unless a poll is so demanded and the demand is not withdrawn, a declaration by the chairman
that on a show of hands a resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by a particular
majority or not carried by a particular majority or lost shall be final and conclusive, and an entry to
that effect in the minutes of the meeting shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the
number or proportion of the votes recorded for or against such resolution.
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SHUN TAK HOLDINGS LIMITED
EREEARLQF

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 242)

website: http://www.shuntakgroup.com
Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE is hereby given that the annual general meeting of Shun Tak Holdings
Limited will be held at the Golden Restaurant, Macau Jockey Club (HK) Club House,
1st Floor, China Merchant Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong on Thursday, 19 June 2008 at 3:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

1. To consider and receive the audited financial statements and the reports of the
directors and auditors for the financial year ended 31 December 2007.

2. To declare a final dividend.
3. To re-eclect directors.
4. To re-appoint auditors and to fix their remuneration.

5. As special business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION
“That:

(a) subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of
the Company during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company
to repurchase shares of the Company be and it is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company which may be
repurchased on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited or any other
stock exchange recognised for this purpose by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
under the Hong Kong Code on Share Repurchases pursuant to the approval
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in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at
the date of passing this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly;

(¢) for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until
whichever is the earlier of:

' i.

ii.

1i1.

the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the Companies Ordinance to be
held; and

the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution
by ordinary resolution of the shareholders in general meeting.”

6. As special business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions

as ordinary resolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

() “That:

(a)

(b)

subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution and pursuant to Section 57B
of the Companies Ordinance, the exercise by the directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company
to allot, issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of the
Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options
(including warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and other securities
which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into shares of the
Company) which might require the exercise of such power be and it is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant
offers, agreements and options (including warrants, bonds, debentures,
notes and other securities which carry rights to subscribe for or are
convertible into shares of the Company) which might require the
exercise of such power after the end of the Relevant Period;
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(¢} the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an
option or otherwise) by the directors of the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution, otherwise than pursuant to
(i) a Rights Issue, (it) the exercise of any rights of subscription or
conversion under any existing warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and
other securities issued by the Company which carry rights to subscribe
for or are convertible into shares of the Company, (iii) any option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time being adopted or will be
adopted for the grant or issue of shares or rights to acquire shares of the
Company or (iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing
for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on
shares of the Company in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company, shall not exceed the aggregate of:

(aa) 20 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution plus;

(bb) (if the directors of the Company are so authorised by a separate
resolution of the shareholders of the Company) the nominal amount
of share capital of the Company repurchased by the Company
subsequent to the passing of this Resolution (up to a maximum
equivalent to 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing this
Resolution), and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;

(d) for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution
until whichever is the earlier of:

i.  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

ii  the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the Companies Ordinance
to be held; and

iii. the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
Resolution by ordinary resolution of the shareholders in general
meeting; and




“Rights Issue™ means an offer of shares of the Company or issue of
options, warrants, or other securities giving the right to subscribe for
shares of the Company, open for a period fixed by the directors of the
Company to holders of shares whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company (and, where appropriate, to holders of other
securities entitled to the offer) on a fixed record date in proportion to
thetr then holdings of such shares of the Company (or, where
appropriate, such other securities), (subject in all cases to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the Company may
deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or
having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange
in, any territory applicable to the Company).”

(I1) “That the directors of the Company be and they are hereby authorised to
exercise the powers of the Company referred to in paragraph (a) of the
resolution set out as Resolution (I) in item 6 of the notice of this meeting
in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to in sub-paragraph
(bb) of paragraph (c) of such resolution.”

7. As spectial business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“That until the sharcholders of the Company in annual general meeting
otherwise determines, the directors’ fees for the financial year ending 31
December 2008 at HK$200,000 be payable for each independent non-executive
director and HK$5,000 for each other director. Other directors’ remuneration to
be fixed by the board of directors of the Company.”

By Order of the Board
Angela Tsang
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 April 2008

Registered Office:

Penthouse, 39th Floor, West Tower
Shun Tak Centre

200 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong



Notes:

1. A member of the Company entitled to attend, and vote at, the meeting convened by the notice
is entitled to appoint one or two proxies to attend and on a poll vote in his stead. A proxy need
not be a member of the Company.

2. In order to be valid, a form of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s registered office
together with a power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy of that power of attorney or authority, not less than 48 hours before the

time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting,

3. The register of members will be closed from Monday, 16 June 2008 to Thursday, 19 June 2008,
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to
determine entitlements to the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Registrars, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, Shops 1712-1716, 17/F., Hopewel! Centre, 183 Queen Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 13 June 2008, )

4.  With regard to item 5 above, the directors wish to draw the attention of the shareholders to the
circular which summarises the more important provisions of the Listing Rules relating to the
repurchase of shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited by a company and will be
despatched to the sharecholders together with the Annual Report 2007. The present general
mandate to repurchase shares given by the shareholders expires at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, accordingly, a renewal of that general mandate is now being sought.

5. Withregard to item 6 above, the directors wish to state that, currently, they have no plans to issue
any additional new shares of the Company (other than pursvant to any of items (ii), (iii) or (iv)
contained in paragraph (c) of the Resolution (I)). The present general mandate to issue shares
given by the shareholders expires at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, accordingly,
a renewal of that general mandate is now being sought.

As at the date hereaf, the executive Directors are Dr. Stanley Ho, Ms. Pansy Ho, Ms. Daisy Ho,
Dr. Ambrose So, Mr. Patrick Huen, Mr. Anthony Chan, Ms. Maisy Ho and Mr. David Shum,

The non-executive Directors are: Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung and Mrs. Louise Mok and the independen:

non-executive Directors are Sir Roger Lobo, Mr. Norman Ho, Mr. Charles Ho and Mr. Yeh V-Nee,
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